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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

NOTICE is hereby given that the 35% Annual General Meeting of Marudhar Industries Limited will
be held on Thursday, 27t day of September, 2018 at the registered office of the Company Situated at
610-611, G.I.D.C. Phase 1V, Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382 445 at 12:0¢ noon to
transact the\ Following Business:

. ORDINARY RUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Standalone and consolidated Balance Sheet for the -
year ended on 31stMarch, 2018 and the Statement of Profit & Loss Account as on the said date
together with the Auditors and Directors’ Report there on. .

2. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution: :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended
from time to time, consent of the Members be and is hereby given to appointment of M/s. Hitesh
Prakash Shah & Co. (Firm Reg. No. 107614W), Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, as Statutory
Auditors of the Company, to hold office from conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM)
till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company at such rermnuneration as
may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the said Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution: . ‘

Appointment of Ms, Darsha Kikani as an Independent PDirector:

“RESOLVED THAT in pursuance of provisions of Section 149, 161(1) and Schedule IV of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors} Rules,
2014 and in terms of power conferred by Article of Associations of the Company, Ms. Darsha R.
Kikani (DIN: 00155791}, who has filed her consent, be and is hereby appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company with immediate effect to hold the office for a period of 5
(Five} consecutive years.”

4. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without madification(s) the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

Ratification of remuneration payable to M/s. Anuj Aggrawal and Company, appointed as
Cost Auditor of the Company for the F.Y. 2018-19.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. Anuj Aggrawal
and Company, Cost Accountants, appointed as Cost Auditors by the Board of Directors to audit
the cost records of the Company for the FY 2018-19, be paid a remuneration of Rs. Sixty Five
thousand per annum plus applicable tax and out-of-pocket expenses that may be incurred.




RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the BoardJ of Directors of -the Cb"rﬁpany be and is .hereby
authorized to do all such actsand take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient
to give effect to this resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modlﬁcatlon(s) the followmg resolution as
an Special Resolution: :

Re-appointment of Mr. Bhavesh Jain (DIN: 03091444) as Whole Time Director-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152,196, 197, and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory
-'modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with Schedule V-to the -
Companies Act, 2013 and subject to any other laws as may be applicable to-the company from
time to time and subject to Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company, as may be
amended from time to time and subject to the approval of Central Government or other
Government authority/agency/board, if any, the consent of the shareholders of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Mr. Bhavesh S, Jain (DIN: 03091444) as Whole Time
Director of the Company to hold office for a term up to 5 {five) ‘consecutive years w.e.f. 27

September, 2018.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company and subjéct
to the approval of Central Government or other Government authority/agency/board, if any,
approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to pay a remuneration up to 11,88,000/-
(Rupees Eleven lacs Eighty Eight Thousand only) per annum to Mr. Bhavesh S. Jain (DIN:
03091444), Whole Time Director of the Company, the details of which are given in the
Explanatory Statement annexed hereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the shareholders of the Company be and is herehy
also accorded that where in any financial year the Company has no profits or inadequate profits
then his remuneration, perquisites and other allowances shall be governed and regulated by the
limits prescribed in SECthl’l II of Part 11 of Schedule V to the said Act, as may be amended from
time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors 'of the Company or any committee thereof
be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as in its absolute discretion it
may think necessary, expedient or desirable; to settle any question or doubt that may arise in
relation thereto in order to give effect to the foregoing resolution and to seek such approval/
consent from the government departments, as may be required i 1n this regard.

RESQLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or any committee thereof
be and is hereby also authorized to amend, alter, modify or otherwise vary the terms and
" conditions of re-appointment of Mr. Bhavesh $. Jain (DIN: 03091444), Whole Time Director,
including the components of the above mentioned remuneration payable to him subject to the
overall cap of Rs. 11,88,000/- (Rupees Eleven lacs Elghty Elght Thousand only) per annum.”

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as
-an Special Resolution: .

Adoption of New set of Article of Associates:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 14 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
Companies Act 2013 including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof; for the
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time being in force, the existing Articles of Association of the company be and is hereby replaced
with the new Articles of Association, draft whereof was placed in the meeting and was initialed
hy the Chairperson for the mark of identification and the new Articles of Association be and is
hereby approved and adopted as the Articles of Association of the company in place and in
substitution of the existing Articles of Association.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or any Committee thereof be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient
or incidental for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.”

7. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification{s) the following resolution as
~ an Special Resolution: ' S e - : S s

Enhancement of Borrowing Power:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, or any other laws for the
time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in terms of Articles of Association of the
Company, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accords to the Board of
Directors to borrow any sum or sums of money from time to time, from any one or more of
Company's bankers and/or from financial institutions, banks/Corparate or other acceptalile
source whether by way of advances, deposits, loans, non-convertible debentures, bonds or
otherwise and whether unsecured or secured notwithstanding that the maneys to be borrowed
together with moneys already borrowed by the Company will or may exceed the aggregate paid-
up capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any
specific purpose but, provided that the total outstanding amount of such borrowings shall not
exceed Rupees 150 Crore (One Hundred & Fifty Crore Rupees) over and above the aggregate of
the paid up capital of the company and its free reserves at any time.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to
arrange or settle the terms and conditions on which all such monies are to be borrowed from
time to time as to interest, repaymerit, security or otherwise howsoever as it may think fit and to
do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as
may be required.”

Place: Ahmedabad By Order of the Board
‘Date: 28/05/2018 :

. Sd/-
Registered Office: : - Mr. Naresh S, Jain
611, G.I.D.C. Phase IV, Managing Director

Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva, : DIN: 00714499
Ahmedabad - 382 445 :
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A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT

A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT

BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxjr’ is proposed to be appointed by a member
holding more than 10% of the total share capitalof the Comparly carrying voting rights, then such
proxy"lshall not act as a proxy for any other pérson or shareholder.

~Corpordte members intending to send their auth‘ori-zed'represen'tat'ives to attend the meeting are

requested to send a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative to
attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, duly completed, and. signed and stamped, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the
companies, societies etc, must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as
applicable. - : ‘ :

Members / pré)xies / authorized representatives should bring the duly'fﬂled Attendance Slip

- enclosed herewith to attend the meeting,

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their sharehelding, maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at
the AGM. ‘ - :

The Register of Members and the- Share Transfer Books of the Company W1H remain closed on
September 27th, 2018 for annua] closing.

Members are requested to intimate, indicating their folio number, the changes, if any, of their
registered addresses to the Company at its. reglstered office or-to the Company’s Registrar and
Share Transfer Agents (“RTA”) viz. Link Intime India Private Limitéd.

With a view to use natural resources responsibly, we requést shareholders to update their email
address with their Dep051tory Participants to enable the Company to send communications
electronically. : :

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as substituted by the Companies (Management
and Administration) Amendment, Rules 2015, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI {Liéting Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has provided a facility to the
members to exercise their votes electronical.ly through the, eléctm.ﬁic voting service facility
arranged by “CDSL". The facility for voting through ballot paper will also be made available at the -
AGM and members attending the AGM, who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting

-shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM threugh ballot paper. Members who have cast

their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to
cast thejir votes again. The instructions for e-voting are annexed to the Natice.
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Members’ voting I:ights shall be in proportion to his-/her share of paid up enqliity share eapital of
the Company.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting together only whose name appearing first wili be
entitled to vote.

This notice is being sent to all the members at their registered e-mail IDs, whose names appear in
the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as received from National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) / Central Depository Services (India) Limited {CDSL) on August 24,
2018. The Notice is also posted on the website of the Company Le. www.marudhar.in. '

Members desirous of asking any questions at the Annual General Meeting are requested to send
in their questions so as te reach the Company registered office at least 5 days before the Annual
General Meeting so that the same can be suitably replied to.

Members who have registered their e-mail id for the receipt of documents in electronic mode are
being sent AGM Notice by e-mail and others are sent by registered post/ speed post/ courier.
Members who have received AGM Notice by e-mail and wish to vote physmaﬂy can do the same
by remaining present in the meeting.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submissien of the
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form are required to submit their
PAN details to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, Link Intime India Private Limited, C-201,
247 Park, L B § Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai-400083. '

Documents specifically stated in the Explanatory Statement are open for inspection at the

‘Registered Office of the Company between 10.00 AM. and 1.00 P.M. on all working days (except

Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays) up to the date of announcement of result of AGM.

The Members who did not exercise their vote by E-Voting shall have an option to cast their vote
on poll that will be conducted at the AGM Venue. Further there shall not be any voting through
Show of Hands.

The Company has appointed M/s. Dhariwal & Associates, Practicing Chartered Accountant {FRN
No: 114043W) to act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the electronic voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of the e-voting perioed, unblock the votes
in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make,
not later than three (3) days of conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of
the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company, who shall
counter-sign the same. '

The results shall be declared at or after the Annual General Meeting of the Company. The results
declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.marudhar.in and on the website of Link Intime immediately after the result is declared by

the Chairman

-
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© 21. Eléctronic eopy of the Notjcé of the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company, ,irfte‘r alia,
indicating the process of e-voting along as stated herein with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is
being sent to all the Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/DP(s) for '
communication purposes unless any member has requested for a physical copjr of the same. For
Members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the 35th
Annual General Meeting of the Company, inter alia, indicating the process and manner of e-voting
along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mode.

22. Members may also note that the Notice of the 35th Annual General Meeting and the Annual
Report for F.Y, 2017-18 will also be available on the Company’s website www.marudhar.in , The
‘physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered

" Office in Ahmedabad for inspection during normal business hours an working days. Even after
registering for e-communication, Members are entitled to receive such communication in
physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post, free of cost. For any communication
refated to this AGM or otherwise, the Members may also send requests to the Company’s investor

email: marudhar.cs@marudhar.in .

Place: Ahmedabad . By Order of the Board
Date: 28/05/2018 : o

S Sd/-
Registered Office: - ' _ ‘ Mr. Naresh S. Jain
611, G.LD.C. Phase IV, ' : " - Managing Director’
Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva, ) DIN: 00714499

Ahmedabad - 382 445.



GENERAL MEETING:

)

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING BE:APPOINTMENT AT THE FORTH COMING ANNUAL ,

Name of Director

Mr. Bhavesh S]aln

DIN 03091444
! Date of Birth 04/09/1984
Date of Appointinent . 15/05/2010

Qualification

Graduate in Commerce

Expertise in specific functional areas and

experience

than 15 years. -

Mr. Bhavesh S. Jain has been actively engaged in |

the Business activity with the experience of more '

Directorship held in other Companies

1 -

Committee positions held in other Companies

Nil

No. of Equity Shares held in the Company as
on31/03/2018.

47,89,625 Equity Shares

-
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'PROCEDURE AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE E-VOTING;

L

18

L

V.

VI

VIL

VIIL

IX. -

II_ "

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as
amended, the Company is pleased to provide to its members facility to exercise their right to
vote on resolutions proposed to be passed in the Meeting by electronic means. The members
may cast their votes using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of the
Meeting (‘remote e-voting’).

The faéility for voting through polling paper shall be made available at the Meeting and the '
members attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to
vote at the Meeting through polling paper. ‘

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting but shail
not be entitled to cast thelr vote again. ‘

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Service Limited ("CDSL”") as the
Agency to provide e-voting facﬂlty

The Board of Directors of the Company hae appomted M/s. Dhariwal & Associates, Practicing

" Chartered Accountant (FRN No: 114043W) as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at AGM and .

remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent marner-and he has commumcated his
willingness to be appointed and will be dvailable for same purpose. ‘

Voting rights shall be r‘ec‘koned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the

“member / beneficial owner (in case of electronic shareholding) as on the cut-off date i.e. 20%

September, 2018,

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e. 20%.September, 2018 only shall
be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-ydting as well as voting at AGM through polling paper.

The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the meeting and through remote E-Voting,
will, not later than three days of conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer’s
report and submit the same to the Chairman. The results declared along with the consolidated

scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the Company www.marudhar.in and on the

websne of CDSL www.cdslindia.com.

Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on'
the date of the Meeting, i.e. September 27, 2018,

Instructions and other information relating to remote e-voting:

In case of Members recewmg Notice through mail:

The voting perlod begins on from 09:00 a.m. (IST] on.September 24, 2018 and ends on Up to
5.00 p.m. (IST) on September 26, 2018. During this period sharehelders' of the Company,

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record
date) of September 20th, 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be

disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

]
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Click on Shareholders / Members
Now Enter your User 1D
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
¢. ‘Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company. ~ ' :

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
| (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

* Members ~who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number which is printed on Postal Ballot / Attendance Slip indicated in

the PAN Field.
Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in DD/MM/YYYY format) as
Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details s If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
OR Date please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
of Birth details field as mentioned in instruction (IV).

(DOB)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which t’hey are eligible to vote, provided that eompany opts for e-
voting through CDSL platforn. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members hoi’di_ng shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on'the
resolutions contained in this Notice. '

Click on the EVSN for the relevant Marudhar Industries Limited on which you choose to vote.
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O'n the voting —page you will see "RESO'LUT]ON DESCRIPTION” and agajn;t the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolutlon and optlon NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RE.SOLUTI_ONS‘ FILE LINK” 'if you wish to Vie\/\;r the entire Resolution details.
After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote,

click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the regolution, you will not be aIlowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to prlnt option on thé

Voting page. -
If a demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the Use1 ID and the
1mage verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the

system.,

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android
based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and
Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Wmdows Phone Store
respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while Votmg on your
mobile. ‘ :

Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individﬁa’ls, HUF, NRI etc.} and Custodilan are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate. '

A scanned copy of the ,Registrafion 'Form beariﬁg the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com . | -

After receiving the ldgin details a Compiiance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vbte
o1 ‘ | _ | ' _ ‘

The list of accounts linked in the logil; sbould be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their Votel. '

A seanned copy 6f the Board Resolution ahd Powgr of Attorney {POA) which they have‘issued in
favour of the Custodién,. if any, should be uploaded in -I=3DIF format m the system for the

scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the"‘F'requently' Asked
Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www. evotlngmdla com, under help section
or write an email to helpdesk. evotmg@cdqlmdia com.
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B. ' In case of members receiving notice through post/courier: _ .

o Initial password is provided, as below, in the attendance slip of the AGM.

Wﬁﬁfﬁ:\ufﬁnﬁag_ﬁ{ent Number) User ID Password
Place: Ahmedabad By Order of the Board
Date: 28/05/2018
Sd/-
Registered Office: Mr. Naresh S. Jain
611, G.LD.C. Phase 1V, Managing Director

Vatva Indusirial Estate, Vaiva,
Ahmedabad - 382 445

DIN: 00714499
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| EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT,TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: . ,

L B A e . ' : . s e

ITEM 3:

As on 227 January, 2017, Ms. Sudha Anchalia, Independent Director of the Company has filled his
resignation from the post.of Independent Dir ectorship from the Company due to personal reason, 50 as
per the corporate governance requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regu]atlon
2015 Company has to appoint Independent Director to fill the casual vacancy. ‘

" The Board upon the recommendations of the Board Meetingheld on 221 ]anuary, 2017 appointed Ms. -
Darsha Kikani in place of Ms. Sudha Anchlia as Non executive Independent Directors of the Company
for a period of 5 years. In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Darsha Kikani fulfills the conditions specified in
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under for appointment as an _1ndependent Director of
the Company. ‘

'The Board recommends the resolution to the Members for their approval.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is
interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions. The Board recommends the Ordinary
Resolution set out at item nos. 3 for approval of the Members. '

ITEM4:

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the. Companles (Audit and Audltors]
Rules, 2014, the Company is required to appmnt a cost auditor to audit the cost records for the
applicable products of the Company. '

On the recommendation of the Audit Comunittee at its meeting held on May 28, 2018, the Board
considered and approved the appointment of M/s. Anuj Aggrawal & Company, Cost Accountants as the
cost auditor for the FY 2018-19 at a remuneration of Rs. 65 OOO/ per annum plus apphcable service
tax and reimhursement of out of-packet expenses.

The Board recommends the resolution to the Members for their approval.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is
interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions. The Board recommends the Ordinary
Resolution set out at item nos. 4 for approval of the Members. '

[TEM 5:

Mr. Bhavesh S. jain (DIN: 03091444) become a Director of company since 2010. The Board of Director
has, by a resolution passed at its meeting held on 28% May, 2018, re-appointed him as Whole Time
Director for further period of five year from 27t September, 2018.

The Board recomiviends the resolutlon to the Members for their approval

Mr. Bhavesh S. Jaint (DIN: 03091444) is deemed to be interested in the said resolution as it relates to his
appointment. Mr. Naresh . Jain (DIN: 00714499) is interested in the resolution as relative. None of-the

v r



PEARILA=ER

. . ' .
other Directors or key managerial personnel or their relatives is, in anyway, concerned or interested in

the said reselution.

ITEM 6:

The existing Articles of Association (AOA) of the Company is based on the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956. Several regulations in the existing AOA contain references to specific sections of the
Companies Act, 1956. With the enactment of the Companies Act, 2013, several clauses of the existing
AOA of the Company require alteration and /or deletion. Given this position, it is considered expedient
to replace the existing AOA with a new AOA. '

- The new AOA to be substituted in place of the existing AOA inter alia incorporates among various other
provisions and Table F of Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out the model AOA for a
Company limited by shares, and also carries forward certain provisions from the existing Articles of
Association suitably rephrased and which are not in conflict with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

Accardingly this resolution is being placed for approval of the Members. The proposed Articles of
Association is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days
during normal business hours without payment of any fees by the Members.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution. '

ITEM 7:

Under the provisions of Section 180 (1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of a
Company could, with the consent of the shareholders obtained by a Special Resolution, borrow moneys,
apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business,
in excess of the aggregate of paid-up capital and free reserves of the Company, that is to say, reserves
nat set apart for any specific purpose the above powers can be exercised by the Board only with the
consent of the shareholders obtained by a Special Resolution.

Hence, members of the Company are requested to give their approval to borrow the money along with
the money already borrowed by the Company in excess of its paid —up capital and free reserve i.e, Up to
Rs. 150 Crores (Rupees One Hundred & Fifty crore}. ‘

_ None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

Place: Ahmedabad o . By Order of the Board
Date: 28/05/2018 . :

: . ‘ Sd/- -
~ Registered Office: Mr. Naresh S.Jain
611, G.I.D.C. Phase 1V, ‘ Managing Director

Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva, | _ DIN: 00714499
- Ahmedabad - 382 445. - : T
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To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting this 35t Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Statements of Accounts for the period ended 315t March, 2018, -

'FINANCIAL RESULTS :
(Amountin Rs) . -
- o Particglars .~ 1 Z01718] ~2016-17
ReVenue from Operatlons - 266 00,35,210 |  227,33,50,711
Less: GST Recovered ' , ' 30,44,74,748 -
Other Income B 2,30,90,704 - 46,58,583
Total Expenses B I , ' : 2,37,86,51,166 222,89,49,310
Profit/(Loss) before Tax E B 7,89,97,127 | . 4,90,59,984
Provision for Taxation - , )
Current Tax ' 3,14,36,155 1,32,35,725
Deferred Tax ‘ . j ' 54,35,486 37,05,178
MAT - B _ - -
Excess provision for earlier years L 1,21,678 | 2,06,685
Wealth Tax ' R - -
| Profit for the year - | 5,28,74,780 3,19,12,396

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS
During the financial year 2017-18, there was increasing in the total revenue as compared to the

Previous Financial Year 2016-17 from 227,80,09,294 to 266,00,35,210. There was also increased in the
Net Profit after Tax from Rs. 3,19,12,396/- to Rs. 5,28,74,780/- during the financial year 2017-18.

DIVIDEND

Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2017-18 and have decided to
plough back the profits in the business of the Company.

RESERVES

The Board does not propose to carry any amount to the reserves during the financial year 2017-18.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

During the period under review, there have been no Investment made and Guarantees provided by the
Company. However, the details of the advances given hy the Company during the yeal are disclosed in
the notes to the financial statement of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The particulars of every'contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties
referred to in subsection {1} of section 188 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are disclosed in Form No. AOC-Z.
(Annexure-1).
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MATERIAL CHANGESJ AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL E’OSITION OF THE

COMPANY

No material changes and commitment has accurred subsequent to the 4cldse of the financial year of the
Company and the date of the report which could affect financial position ef the Company. -

' INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has an adequate system of internal contrel procedures which is commensurate with the
size and nature of business. The Company has not appointed internal auditor of the Company as the said
provisions aren’t applicable to the Company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.
CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES

The Company has developed Corporate Social Responsibility but Company has not spent any money on
the Corporate Social Responsibility as same has been applicable from the F.Y. 2018-19.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the Financial year 2017-18, Mr. J. S. Negi. and Mr, Satish S. Shah was appointed as Additional Non
Executive {ndependent Director of the Company w.e.f. 01/06/2017 and the same has been rectified by
the Members iri the Annual General Meeting held on 07/09/2017 and appointed him as Independent
Director for the 05 years w.e.f. 01/06/2017.

. Mr. Ugamraj Hundia, Mr. Prakash Jain and Mrs. Nimisha N. Jain, has filled his/her resignation from the

Director w.e.f. 15/06/2017 and the boaid has accept the same.

Ms. Sudha Anchalia has also been appointed as Addition Non Executive Independent Director of the
Company w.e.f 15/06/2017 and the same has been rectified by the Members in the Annual General
Meeting held on 07/09/2017 and appointed him as Independent Director for the 05 years w.e.f
15/06/2017 but due to personal reason, she vacated her office as on 22/01/2018 and Board accept the

resignation letter of her.

Ms. Darsha Kikani has been appointed as Addition Nrdn Executive Independent Director of the Company
w.e.f.22/01/2018 whose term of appointment shall expire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

. There was no other change in the Directorship of the Company during the year under review.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the Independent Directors have given declaration to the Company stating their independerice

" pursuant to Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD EVALUATION

During the year, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as

_that of its Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board.

The evaluation framéwork for assessing the performances of Directors comprises of the following key

'

v
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- Attendance and participation in the Meetings and timely inputs on the minutes of the meetings
-*.  Adherence to ethical standards & code of conduct of Company and disclosure of non
independence, as and when it exists and disclosure of interest.
- Raising of valid concerns to the Board and constructive COHtI‘lbuthH to resolutlon of issues at
’ meetings.
- Interpersonal relations with other directors and management
- - Objective evaluation of Board’s performance, rendering independent, unbiased opinion.
- Understanding of the Company and the external envxronment in which it operates and
contribution to strategic direction. - :
Safeguarding interest of whistle-blowers under Vlgil mechanism and Safeguald of confidential
- information.
The valuation involves Se]f Evaluatlon by the Board Member and subsequenﬂy assessment by
- the Board of Directors. A member of the Board will not participate in the discussion of his / her
evaluation.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of. directors, to the
best of their knowledge and ability confirm and state that - -

i In the preparation- of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. - The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consmtenﬂy and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair ‘vlie )
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the company for
that period; 5

iii.  The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting:s
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; ’

iv.  The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ biasis;

V. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

vi.  The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under,
M/s. Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co. Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the AGM to be held
for the financial year 2018-19. : '

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:-

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Cotnpanies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Ravi Kapoor
& Associates, a firm of Company Secretarles in Practice to undertake the Secretarlal Audit of the
Company for FY 2017-2018.

COMMENTS ON AUDITORS’ REFORT

There is no adverse comment in the Auditors’ Report.
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VIGIL MECHANISM , .

The Combany has established a vigil mechanism policy as the said provisiohs are applicable to the
Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board has framed the committees & implements risk management policy based on the size of the

Company. The Audit Committee has an additional oversight in the area of financial risks and Controls.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
“Annexure - 2". ' :

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES / ASSOCIATE CCMPANIES / JOINT VENTURE

The Company has a Subsidiary Company namely Sambhav Machinery Private Limited and therefore,
details of performance and financial position of Subsidiary Company is provrded in AQC-1 herewith as
“Annexure - 3", :

The Company does not have any Joint Venture and Associate Concern and therefore, detalls of
performance and financial posrtlon of associate and joint venture companies are not provided.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Dlrectors met ten times during the year. The details of the meeting are as below: -

Sr. -| Dates of Board
No. : Meetings

11/05/2017
01/06/2017
06/06/2017
15/06/2017

19/06/2017

21/07/2017

11/08/2017

| 06/11/2017

Wl m| | o] v | Wil

01/12/2017

—_
<

122/01/2018

E5 14/03/2018

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts and tribunals impacting going concern

status Company’s operation in future:
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES o .

The information required pursuant to Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1)
of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided.
There is no employee covered under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND

26.

27.

28,

oUTGO -

- The Company has no activity pertaining to energy conservation or technelegy absorption. Details of

foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:

Foreign exchange'earnings and Outgo:

Foreign Exchange Earning: Rs. 2,41,66,375
Foreign Exchange Outgo: Rs. 64,78,10,439
REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company’s Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration,
Directors’ qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is furnished in Annexure - 4 and is attached

to this report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The details pertaining to composition of audit committee are as follows.

Sr.No. |  Name of themembers | . Category
1. = Mr. Satish Shah - 7 Chairman . ..
2. Mr. ]. S. Negi Member
3, Mr. Naresh S. Jain Member

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to composition of nomination & remuneration cominittee are as follows.

 Sr.No. . Name of the members " - . ‘ Category

1 Mr. Satish Shah | Chairman

2. Mr. J. S. Negi Member







3., | Ms.DarshaKikani - i “Meraber o -,

26. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP-COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to composition of stakeholder relationship committee are as fbllows.-

o X[ MRS, Neg1 j

2. | Satlsh Shah Member
3. | Mr. Naresh S.]Jain Member

30. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPDNSIBIL!TY COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to composition of Corporate Social Responsibility committee are as folows.

Mr. NareshS ]aln ]

hairman

2. Mr. Satish Shah

Mémber

13, | 'Mr. ].5. NEgi

Member

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Dlrectors are grateful to the concerned Govérnment Authorities and Bankers for the cooperatmn
- and supportextended by them to the Company Your Directors also appreciate the sincere efforts put in
by the entire team of management and the emp]oyees at all the levels for the growth and deveIOpment of

the Company

Place: Abmedabad
Date: 28/05/2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors -

sdjf- | Sd/-

. Mr. Naresh S. Jain Mr. Bhavesh S, Jain -
- Managing Director Birector

DIN: 00714499 DIN: 03091444
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Form No. AODC-2

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3] of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Cormpanies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclesure of particulars of contractsfarrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactlons under third proviso thereto. :

" 1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

L (a) Name{s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Mrs. Amanpreetkaur Sethi, Wlfe of
Dlrector, Mr. Bhavesh S.Jain

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Salary
(c) Duration of the eontracts / arrangements/transactions: 1 year

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Rs,

17,45.000/-

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: at generally prevailing
rate in the market '

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: 11/05/2017

1

(g) Amount pa.id as advances, if any: NIL

(h) Ddte on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso
ta section 188: NA,

I1. {a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: M/s. Sambhav Machinery Private Limited
'(WhoHY owned Subsidiary Company) '

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangeménts /transactions: Rent
(¢} Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 1 year

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactlons including the value if any: Rs.
3,00,000/-

{e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: at generaliy prevailing
rate in the market :

.

(_f] Date(s) of approval by the Board: 11/05/2017

" (g) Amount paid as ‘.advances, ifany: NIL ‘



s
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(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso
to section 188: N.A.

IIL (a} Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: M/s. Sambhav Machinery Private Limited
(Wholly owned Subsidiary Company)

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Purchase of Machinery
(¢} Duration of the contracts / arrangements /transactions: NA

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Rs.
14,55,000/-

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: at generally prevailing
rate in the market

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: 11/05/2017
(g} Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso
to section 188: N.A,

IV. (a) Name(s} of the related party and nature of relationship: M/s. Sambhav Machinery Private Limited
{Wholly owned Subsidiary Company) :

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements /transactions: Job work Expenses
) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 1 year

(d) Salient terms of the confracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Rs.
53,36,000/- :

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: at generally prevailing
rate in the market ’

(f} Date(s) of approval by the Board: 11/05/2017
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL .

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso
to section 188: N.A. '

2. Details of material coniracts or arrangement or transactions at._arm’'s length basis: Not
Applicable ‘

~ -



' (a) Name(s) of the re]éted parly ;md nature of relationship: . .
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements /transactions: ‘
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements /transactions: ‘
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: '
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors |

§d/- . Sd/-
Place: Ahmedabad Mr. Naresh S. Jain | Mr. Bhavesh 8. Jain

Date: 28/05/2018 Managing Director .- Director
. : DIN: 00714499 DIN: 03091444
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Annexuire -~ 2

o Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the ﬁnancial yvear ended on 31/03/2018
| _ of
MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
. &

Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Mgt. and Administration) Rules, 2014]




J. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

MERLIDHAR

CIN: L91110G}1983PLC022203
Foreign Company Registration | Not Applicable
- Number/GLN
i
i) | Registration Date [DDMMYY] 18/05/1983
Name of the Company MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
iii) | Category of the Company v" Public Company
[P1. tick] Private Company
iv) Sub Category of the Company 1. | Government Company
. . 2. | Small Company
[ Please tick whlc.hever are 3 One Person Company
applicable] 4. | Subsidiary of Foreign
R Company
5. | NBFC
6. Guarantee Company
7. | Limited by shares o
8. Unlimited Company
9. | Company having share
capital
10. | Company not having share
capital
11. | Company Registered
under Sec. 8
V) NAME AND REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY AND CONTACT DETAILS:

Address

610-611, GID.C. Phase IV, |

Vatva Industrial Estate,
Vatva
Town / City Ahmedabad
State Gujarat
Pin Code: 382445
| Country Name = | India
91

Country Code




o]

AT

* | Teleptione (With STD Area Code no)

079 - 25830181, 25831322

Fax Number :

1079 - 25830958

jurisdiction where the registered office is

situated

[ Email Address Marudhar.cs@gmail.com
Wehsite www.marudhar.in
Name of the Police Station having

Vatva Police Station

Address for correspondence, if different from | N.A,

address of registered office:

be given.

vi) Whether shares listed on recognized Stock | Yes
Exchange(s)
The Calcutta Stock Exchange
If yes, details of stock exchanges where
shares are listed
Vii) | Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA):- Full address and contact details to

Registrar & Transfer Agents ( RTA] J:-

Link Intime India Pyt Ltd.

Address

C 101, 247 Park, LB.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai-

‘ 400083, Maharashtra, India
" Town / City Mumbai '

State Maharashira
Pin Code: : 400083
Telephone (With STD Area Code +91 22 4918 6270
Number)
Fax Number +91 224918 6060
Email Address

Rﬁt.helpdesk@linkintim-e.co.in‘

1L PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more
of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

04 “to total turnover of the

Sr. Name and Description of main products / | NIC Code of the

No.- | services Product/service Company
1 Manufacturing “of  Aluminum foils and 1 99887390 | 100%
. flexible packing :




III. PARTICULARS OF HCLDING, SUBSI.DIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

[No. of Companies for which infermation is being filled]

MIRLIDH AR

3 ‘ Holdi bsidiar
S Name and address of the company | CIN/GLN © 1pg/ subsidiary -/
No. , o associate
1. .| Sambhav.  Machinery  Private | U29119G]J1992PTC018628 | Subsidiary
Limited
| 509, GIDC, Phase-lV, Vatva,
Ahmedabad - 382445

IV.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAK UP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)
i} Category wise Share Holding

| Category of

Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the
year[As on 01-April-2017]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As
on 31-March-2018]

Deinat

Physical

Total

%% of

Total

| Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Share

%
Char

duri
the
year

A. Promoter’s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

10029125

10029125

10029125

10029125

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s) .

- d) Bodies Corp.

74500

74500

74500

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

" Sub-total(A)(1):-

10103625

10103625

98.79

10103625

10103625

(2} Foreign

L (a) NRIs-

Individuals

{b) Other-

Individuals

(c) Bodies Corp.

(d)Banks F1

(e} Any Other....
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Sub-total(A)(2):-

¥

Tota}l
Shareholding of
Promoter(A)=

(A)(1)+(A)(2)

10103625

10103625

98.79

10103625

10103625

98.79

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) ~ Others
(specify)(Trusts)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i} Indian

ii} Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

124000

124000

1.21

124000

124000

1.21

i) Individual
shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

c)Others(specify)

Sub-total (B)(2}:~

124000

-124000

1.21

124000

124000

1.21




MEFILI-m

124000

Total Public | - 124000 | 124000 121 |- 124000 121 |-
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B){(2
)
C. Shares held by | - - - - - - - - - -
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total | - 10227625 | 10227625 | 100 10103625 | 124000 | 10227625 | 100 -
(A+B+() ‘ : ‘
(ii) Sharehelding of Promoter .
Sr.N ' Shareholding at the beginning of | Share holding at the end of the year % change
o. Shareholder’s Namie | 4., year A | in share
No.  of % of %. of | No. of | % of total | %of Shares holc.ilng
Shares total Shares Shares Shares of | Pledged [/ dll.lrmg
Shares | Pledged [/ | the encumbere the year
of the | encunmibers company | d to total
compan | d to total shares
‘ v . shares ,
1 | Naresh 8. Jain 5189000 | 50.74 - 5189000 |50.74 - Nit
2 Bhavesh S. Jain - 4789625 46.83 - 4789625 46.83 - Nil
3 Sambhav Machinery | 74500 0.73 - 74500 | 0.73 - Nil
Private Limited
4 | Laherchand Jain 50000 049 - 50000 0.49 - Nil
5 Pravin Chopra . 500 0.005 - 500 0.005 - Nil
TOTAL 10103625 | 98.79 10103625 | 98.79 Nit

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding {please specify, if there is no change)

Sr.N | Shareholding of each Directors and each Key | Shareholding atthe | Cumulative Shareholding during
0. Managerial Personnel beginning the
of the year .| Year
No. of % of total | No. of shares % of total
shares | shares of shares of the
the company
company
1

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for
/| increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /

horius/ sweat equity etc):

NIL

At the end of the year




(w) S,hareholdmg Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

#

[Other than D:rectors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

PMERLAHAR

increase /deerease (e.g. allotment / transfer /

-

Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. Shareholders beginning during the year
of the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares . | shares of the shares shares of the
Company Company
1. Sanjay Gulecha
At the begmnmg of the year 31250 0.31 31250 0.31
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for - NIL
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
honus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year {or on the date of 31250 0.31 31250 0.31
separation, if separated during the vear)
2. Sarojben Prakashraj Jain
At the beginning of the year 10500 0.10- 10500 0.10
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for NIL
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
honus/ sweat equity etc): _
At the end of the year {or on the date of 10500 0.10 10500 0.10
separation, if separated during the year)
3. Kamla Devi Vaidh
At the beginhigg of the year 2250 0.02 2250 0.02
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for NIL
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc): .
At the end of the year (or on the date of 2250 - 0.02 2250 0.02
separation, if separated during the year)
4. Dharamchand Dhariwala
At the beginning of the year 2000 0.01 2000 0.01
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share .
‘holding during the year specifying the reasons for NIL
increase /decrease (e.g allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc}:
At the end of the year (or on the date of 2000 0.01 2000 0.01
separation, if separated during the year)
5. Gourishankar Sharma
‘ At the beginning of the year 1650 0.01 1650 0.01
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for NIL

| bonus/-sweat equity ete):’




MERLICHER

At the end of the year {or on the date of.
separation, if separated during the year)

1650

0.01 ,

1650

0.01

Mani Nahata

At the beginning of the year

1500

0.01

1500

0.01

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

NIL

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year}.

1500

0.01

1500

.01

Pawan Kumar Somani

At the beginning of the year

1500

0.01

1500

0.01

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / -transfer /

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

NIL .

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

1500

0.01

1500

0.01

Surajmal Seshmal Jain

At the beginning of the year

1000

0.01

1000

0.01

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share |.

holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc): '

NiL

At the end of the year {or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

1000

0.01

1000

0.01

Abhey Subhkaran Surana

At the beginning of the year

500

0.01

500

0.01

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / |

bonus/ sweat equity etc);

NIL

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

500

0.01

500

0.01

10.

Abhishek Lalwani

At the beginning of the year

500

0.01

500

0.01

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase - /decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

NIL

At the end of the year (of on the date of

_separation, if separated during the year)

500

0.01

500

0.01
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Shareholding of each Directors and each

Cumulative Sharéholding

Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase . /decrease (eg

NIL

Sr. Shareholding at the beginning
No Key Managerial Personnel of the year during the
Year
No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
' shares of the shares shares of the
: company [ company

1. Mr. Naresh Jain

At the beginning of the year 5189000 50.74 5189000 . | 50.74

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters

Share holding during the year speeifying the NIL

reasons for increase /decrease (eg

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

etc): _ _

At the end of the year 5189000 50.74 5189000 50.74
2. Mr. Bhavesh Jain ‘

| At the beginning of the year 4789625 46.83 4789625 46.83

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters .

Share holding during the year specifying the NIL

reasons for increase /decrease (eg.

- allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

etc):

At the end of the year 4789625 46.83 4789625 4683
3. | Mr.].S. Negi | |

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters

Share holding during the year specifying the NIL

reasons for increase /decrease (eg.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

ete): ‘

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
4, Mr. Satish Shah |

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters

Share holding during the year specifying the NIL

reasons for . increase Jfdecrease (e.g

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

etc):

Atthe end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
5. .| Ms. Darsha Kikani ' N

At the beginning of the year ‘ NIL NIL NIL - NIL

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
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etc): . , | .

)

At the end of the year

NIL

NIL

D

NIL

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment -
{Amountin Rs.)
Particular
zzf:;l:gi(:lg e Unsecured Deposits - Total
o Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the heginnihg" of the financial
year '
) Principal Amount 623,169,793 91,819,079 - 714,988,872
ii) Interest due but not paid - -
iii} Interest accrued but not due - -
Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in Indebiedness during the financial |
| year '
| * Addition 57,901,989 - - 57,901,989
* Reduction | 88,257,227 16,562,698 - 104,819,925
Net Change 592,814,555 75,256,381 668,070,936
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year ‘
i) Principal Amount 592,814,555 75,256,381 - 668,070,936
i) Interest due-but not paid ' - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - . - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 592,814,555 75,256,381 - 668,070,936
V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
‘ (Amountin Rs.)

St Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No. - Amount

Mr. Naresh Mr. Bhavesh Mrs. Nimisha

Jain Jain Jain*
1 Gross salary 11,85,600 11,85,600 3,75,000 27,46,200

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(.2] Income-tax
Act, 1961 .

Income- tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3]

2 Stock Op tion




[ Sweat Equity I .

PEERLICHET

A

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total (A)

11,85,6100 11,85,600 3,75,000

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remunerdtion to other directors

*Mrs, Nimisha Jain has resigned from the Company as director from 15™ Jupe 2017.

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Mame of Independent/ Non-Executive Director

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board

committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1) -

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total
Remuneration

Managerial

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/MANAGER/WTD

{Amt in Lacs)

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

-CEQ Ccs* CFO

Gross Salary

- 2.25 1.91 416

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1} of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax

Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary,undei' section 17(3]

.

27,46,200

Total




. | Income-tax Act; 1961

AL

Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

Others specify... - - - -
5 | Others, please specify - - - :
" Total - [2.25 1.91 .16
*Mr. Paras Shah has been appointed as.Compahy Secretary in the Company w.e.f. 01/06/2017.
Vil. P.ENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF GFFENCES:
Type | Section of the | Brief -| Details of | -Authority ‘Appeal | made,
Companies Description | Penalty / | [RD / | if any {give Details)
Act { Punishment/ NCLT/
Compounding COURT]
fees imposed
A.COMPANY - ‘
|"Penaty ' T Nil Nl Nil Nil [N
Punishment NIl Nil [ Nil Nil Nil
Compouridiﬁg : Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. DIRECTORS .
‘Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding - | Nil - Nit Nil Nil Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT —
Penalty Nil - Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil il Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Place: Ahme-dabad
Date: 28/05/2018

Sd/-

Mr. Naresh §. Jain
Managing Director
DIN: 00714499

‘For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

- Sd/-

Mr. Bhavesh §. Jain
Director
DIN: 03091444
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Annexure-3 ,

Form AGC-1
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
' companies or joint ventures

Part “A™: Sﬁbsidi'arie;s
(Infoermation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sr.No.: 1

Name of the subsidiary :- SAMBHAV MACHINERY PRIVATE LIMITED

The date since when subsidiary was acquired: 26/03/2015

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the helding company's
reporting period: From 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 '

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial vear in the
case of foreign subsidiaries: INR (Indian Nation Rupees)

6. Share capital : 11,21,860/-

7. Reserves & surplus : 24,35,562/-

8. Total assets: 1,83,79,263/-

9. Total Liabilities : 1,83,79,263 /-

10. Investments :45,594 /-

11. Turnover:93,03,633/-

12. Profit before taxation :22,74,169/-

13. Provision for taxation :6,50,509 /-

14. Profit after taxation:16,23,660/-

15. Proposed Dividend :- Nil

16, Extent of shareholding (in percentage): 100%

e

o1

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NIL
. 2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL
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Part “B": Associates and Joint Ventures
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-

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related o Assomate

Companies and Joint Ventures:

Name of Associates / Joint Ventures

1. Latest audltecl Balance Sheet Date

2. Date on- whlch the Associate or Joint Ventm e was associated or acquired

3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the yeal end

N.A.

No.

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage)

4. Description of how there is significant influence

5. Reason why the associate /joint venture is not consolidated

6. Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year

| i. Considered in Consolidation

1 il. Not Considered in Cons_olidation

"1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. Not Applicable
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been hquldated or scld during the year. Not

Appllcab]e
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
‘ ‘ 5d/- Sd/-
- Place; Ahmedabad Mr. Naresh S. Jain Mr. Bhavesh §. Jain
Date: 28/05/02018 Managing Director Director

DIN: 00714499

Sd/-

Paresh Prajapati
CFC

PAN: ABEPP8523E

DIN: 03091444
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. Annexure - 4 ‘ _ i
REMUNERATION POLICY:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and -
Remuneration Committee recommended the following remuneration policy relating to the
remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees, which was approved
and adopted by the Board.

. REMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS; KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT & OTHER EMPLOVYESS:

The Board of Directors and Nomination & Remuneration Committee (subject to applicable authorization
from shareholders) is authorized to decide frecommend the remuneration and other terms of
appointment of such Directors and Senior Management employees (one level below executive directors)
and Key Management Personnel and other employees of the Company. The remuneration structure shall
inter alia, include salary, perquisites, retirement and/superannuation benefits as per HR Policy decided
by the management of the Company. Based on the performance appraisals, the changes in the
remuneration shall be decided/ recommended by the management/executive directors.

The remuneration on appointment and on appraisal based on the performance of cther employees
(other than senior management & Key Managerfal Personmel) shall be decided by the functional head or
business head from time to time considering the HR policy of the Company. The remuneration
components shall include basic salary, allowances, perguisites, retrial benefits; pay as may be decided by
the Management from time to time. The level and composition of remuneration shall be reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate emplovees at all levels, having regard to the industry practice.

OTHER TERMS APPLICABLE TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND SENIOR & KEY MANAGEMENT
EMPLOYEES

i. The Remuneration and terms of employments shall be fixed/ recommended in such a manner that
the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks. ' '

ii. The remuneration shall involve a good balance between fixed and incentive pay (considering
Industry benchmark/practice) reflecting short and long term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

FRar W
itl. No director or executive should be directly involved in determining their own remuneration or
performance evaluation.

iv. The Executive Director, Whole time Director/ Managing Director and/or Senior Management
Employee shail be eligible for advances/loans as per prevalent HR Policy of the Company
subject to the applicable statutory provisions and approvals.

I, REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
Company is not f)ayingr reimuneration to the non executive directors.

II.CRITERIA FOR IDENTIFIC.ATI(")N OF PERSONS FOR APPOINTMENT AS DIRECTORS AND IN
SENIOR MANAGEMENT: " :
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In accordance with the provisions of Section 178(3] of the Act read with Clause 49 of the,Li}sting
Agreement, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is required to formulate the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and senior
management. The criteria adopted by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for the

aforesaid purpose is as under:

Criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director:

I. QUALIFICATIONS:

(a) He/ She should possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or mote fields of
finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, research, corporate governance,
technical operations or other disciplines related to the company’s business. e

{b) Such qualifications as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 réad with rules framed
there under and the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

A. Criteria for appointing a Director:
a. He should be a person of integrity, with high ethical standards.

b. He should be able to commit to his .responsibilities and devote sufficiént time and attention to his
professional obligation as a Director. ‘

¢. He should be having positive thinking, courtesy, and humility.
d. He should be knowledgeable and diligent in updating his knowledge.
e. He should have qualifications, skills, experience and expertise by which the Company can benefit.

f. In respect of independent director, in addition to the above (a)to (e), he should fuliill the criteria
for being appointed as an Independent Director preseribed under section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Schedule iV to the said Act. ' B

g. In respect of Executive/Whole time Director/Managing Director, in addition to above (a)to (I}, he
should have strong quality of leadership and team mentoring, recognition, management skills,
- vision, ability to steer the organization even in adverse conditions, innovative thinking, result

oriented approach, ahility to enhance reputation of the organization.
B. Criteria for appointing a Senior Management Employee/ Key Managerial Persenal:

a. He should have the required educational, qualification, skills and functional knowledge for the post
and eye for detailing & compliance ‘

b. He should have integrity, humility, positive thinking, leadership qualities, sincerity, alert,
hardworking, team building ability, good soft skills, transparency in dealings with the Company and
other stakeholders. |

c. Screening of the b-otential conflicts of interest and indeperidence.

d. Detailed background information in relation to a potential candidate sheuld be proﬁded to all

“

directors.
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e. The identification of potential candidates may be assisted hy the use of external search organizations
as may be considered appropriate.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- 8d/-
Place: Ahmedabad Mr. Naresh 5. Jain Mr. Bhavesh S. Jain

Date: 28/05/2018 Managing Director Director
' : ' DIN: 00714499 DIN: 03091444
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Report on Corporate Governance
COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANC:

The Company is committed to good corporate governance practices aimed at increasing value for all
stakeholders. The Company has always been a value driven Company. The Company's corporate
governance philosophy is based on values of focusing on fairness, responsibility, openness, trust,
reliability, credibility and legality.

Marudhar's values and Code of Business Conduct provides necessary framework in running the business
with high moral standards and enable the Company to fulfill its legal, financial and ethical objectives.
The Company has a well - informed and independent Board for ensuring the same,

BOARD OF DERECTORS:

Composition of the Board and Category of Directors:

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is governed by the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 (the “Act”), Articles of Association of the Company and Listing Agreement / SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing Regulations”). The Board
comprises of an optimum mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The Board has one Woman
Director. More than half of the Board comprises of Independent Directors. The Directors of the Company
are persons of eminence having vast and varied experience in manufacturing, marketing, sales, banking,
financial and business administration.

The composition of the Board as on 31st March, 2018 is as under:

Sr. No. | Name of Director Category

1 Mr. Naresh S. Jain Managing Director

2 Mr, Bhavesh S.Jain _ ' Whole Time Director
3 Mr.]. 5. Negi . Independent Director
4 Mr, Satish Shah . Independent Director
5 Ms. Darsha Kikani ' Independent Director

During the year, Mr. Prakashh Shah, Mr. Ugamraj Hundua and Mrs. Nimisha Jain resigned as Director of
the Company from 15t June 2017 due to personal reason.

Further, Ms. Sudha Anchalia has been appointed as Independent Director of the Company from 15% June
2017, has also resigned from her post w.ef 220 January 2018. Mr. ]. S. Negi and Mr. Satish Shah have
been appointed as Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 01st June 2017 and Ms. Darsha Kikani has
‘also been appointed as Independent Director of the Company w.e.f.22 January, 2018
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Attendange at Board Megtings and Annual General Meeting: )

During the year Eleven Board meeting were held respectively. Details of attendance of Directors at the
Board Meetings are given below:

Date of I Name of Director
Board Mr. Mr. Mr. Mr. Mrs. Mr, Mr. Ms. Ms.
Meeting Maresh | Bhavesh | Prakash | Ugamraj | Nimisha | Satish | J. §. | Sudha | Darsha
. Shah Shah Shah Hundia | Jain Shah | Megi | Anchlia | Kikani
11/05/2017 | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes N.A. N.A. | N.A N.A.
01/06/2017 | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes | N.A N.A | NA. N.A.
06/06/2017 | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes N.A. N.A.
15/06/2017 | Yes Yes N.A. N.A, N.A, Yes. Yes N.A. N.A.
19/06/2017 | Yes Yes NA [ NA N.A. Yes Yes | Yes N.A.
21/07/2017 | Yes Yes . N.A. N.A. N.A. Yes Yes | No N.A.
11/08/2017 | Yes Yes N.A. N.A. N.A. Yes Yes | No N.A.
06/11/2017 | Yes Yes N.A. N.A. NA. Yes | Yes | Yes N.A.
01/12/2017 | Yes Yes N.A. N.A. N.A. Yes Yes | Yes N.A.
22/01/2018 | Yes Yes N.A. N.A. N.A. Yes Yes N.A. N.A.
14/03/2018 | Yes Yes N.A. N.A. N.A. Yes Yes | N.A. No

Relation between Directors:

Mr. Naresh Jain, Managing Director and Mr. Bhavesh $. Jain, Whole Time Director as on 31st March 2018
are brothers.

Details of shareholding of Directors in the Company as on 31st March, 2018:

Name of Director | Category Shares held by Directors in the
| Company

Mr. Naresh S. Jain Managing Director 51,89,000

Mr. Bhavesh S. Jain Whole Time Director 47,89625

Mr. Satish Shah Independent Director NIL

Mr. J. S. Negi Independent Director NIL

Ms. Darsha Kikani Independent Director NIL

Since the Company has not issued any convertible instruments during 2017-18, disclosure in this
respect is not applicable.

Independent Directors:

In terms of the provisions of the Act, the Independent Directors, Mr. ]. S. Negi and Mr. Satish Shah were
appointed for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 01st June, 2017 and Ms. Darsha Kikani has been appointed as
Independent Director w.ef 220 January 2018 for a pei‘iod of 05 years. A letter of appointment
encompassing the terms and conditions of appointment, roles, duties and liabilities were issued to the
Independent Directors. The main terms of appointment can he accessed at: www.marudhar.in

As mandated by the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors on Marudhar’s Board:

a. Are persons of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience, in the opinion of the Board of
Directors;

y
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b. Are not a Promoter of the Company or its ho]ding, subsidiary ar associate of company;

c. Are not related to Promoters or Directors in the Company, its hoelding, subsidiary or associate
company;

d. Apart from receiving Director’s remuneration, have or had no material pecuniary relationship with
the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their Promoters, or Directors, during the
two immediately precedmg financial years or during the current fmanClal year; '

e. Have no relative, who has or had pécuniary relationship or transaction with the Company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company, or their Promoters, or Directors, amounting to two per cent or more of
its gross turnover or total income ot fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed from
time to time, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the
current financial year;

f. Neither themselves nor any of their relatives ~

(i) hold or have held the position of a Key Managerial Personnel or are or have been employee of
the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year in which they were proposed to be appeinted;

(ii} are or have been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year in which they were proposed to be appointed, of —

A. a firm of Auditors or Comparty Secretaries in practice or Cost Audltors of the Company or its
holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

B. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, its holding,
suhsidiary or assoc:ate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover of
such firm;

(iii} hold together with their relatives two per cent or more.of the total voting power of the
Company; or

fiv]) is a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization
that receives twenty five per cent or more of its receipts or corpus from the Company, any of its
Promoters, Directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two per cent
ot more of the total voting power of the Company;

(v) is a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the Company;

g. are not less than 21 years of age. The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the
criteria of independence laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

Familjarization Programme for Independent Directors generally forms part of the Board process. The
Independent Directors are updated on an ongomg basis on the Board / Committee meetings, Intér alia,

an the following:

- Nature of the industry in which the Company operates;

~
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- Business environment and o,péra_tional model of various business divisions of the Compa;ly including
important developments thereon;

- Roles, rights and responsibilities of Directors;

- Important changes in regulatory framework having an impact on the Company;

- Manufacturing facilities of the Company at various locations.

Details of the familiarization programme for Independent Directors can be accessed at:

www.marudhar.in.
Information supplied to the Board:

The Board has complete access to all information with the Company. All Board Meetings are governed
by a structured agenda which is backed by comprehensive background information. As a part of green
initiative, the agenda and related papers are provided to the Board members through email, in paperless
form. The information pertaining to mandatory items as specified in the Listing Regulations, Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable laws, along with other business issues, is regularly provided to the Board,
as part of the agenda papers at least seven days in advance of the Board Meetings (except for certain
unpublished price sensitive information which is circulated at a shorter notice). Action Taken Report on
the decisions taken in a meeting is placed at the immediately succeeding meeting for information of the
Board. '

Committees of the Board:
The Company had constituted following Four Committees of the Board during the year 2017-18:
A. AUDIT COMMITTEE (AC)

The Board has an Audit Committee which has been constituted in compliance with the provisions of
section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and .
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference given by the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 177 of the Act and the Listing
Regulations are given below:
1. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
2. Recommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Auditors of the Company; 3.
Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors;
4. Reviewing, with the management, the Annual Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:
a. matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in
the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-Section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013; ' '
b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
¢. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
manag?ment;
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d. significant adjustments made jn;the financial statements arising out of audit findings; \

e. compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

f. disclosure of any related party transactions; g. qualifications in the draft Audit Report;
5. Reviewing with the management: the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board
for approval, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights
issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes cther than those stated in the
offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the
utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to, the
Board to take steps in this matter;
6. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
7. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with Related Parties;
8. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
9. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;
10. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
11. Reviewing with the management, performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors and adequacy of
the internal control systems;
12. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of internal audit; \
13. Discussion with Internal Auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon;
14. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the Internal Auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and
reporting the matter to the Board;
15. Discussion with Statutory Auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;
16. To look inte the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment te the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;
17. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;
18. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e. the Whole-Time Finance Director or any other person heading
the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience,
background, etc., of the candidate; and
19. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee by
the Act, the Listing Regulations or by the Board from time to time.

Such other matters as. may be prescribed under the Act, Listing Regulations and by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time.

Compasition, name of Members and Chairperson, Meetings held during the year and Attendancé'
at the Meetings:

During the year under review, five meetings of the Audit committee were held on 13t April, 2017, 06t
June 2017, 11t August, 2017, 06t November 2017 and 220 January, 2018.
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The constitution and number of meetings attendedq by the Members of the Committee are given below:

Sr. Name of Director | Category Number of Audit

No. | Committee Meetings
attended during the
year '

1 Mr. Prakash Shah* _ Chairman 2

2 Mr. Ugarmar Hundia** Independent Director 2

3 Mr. Satish Shah - | Chairman, Independent Director 3

4 Mr. ]. S. Negi Independent Director - E

5 Mr. Naresh Jain Managing Director 5

*

Mr. Prakash Jain has resigned from the Directorship w.e.f. 15% June, 2017,
** Mr. Ugarmar Hundia has resigned from the Directorship w.e.f. 15! June, 2017.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. All the members of the Audit Committee
are financially literate and have accounting and related financial management expertise.

Related Party Transaction Policy:

Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions as per the requirements of Listing
" Agreement /'Regulations. The Policy is available on the website of the Company.

B. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE {SRC):

The Board has a Stakeholders Relationship Committee, which has been constituted in compliance with
the provisions of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. '

Terms of Reference:
The Committee performs the following functions:

1. Transfer/ transmission of shares. ‘

2. Split up/ sub-division and consalidation of shares.

3. Dematerialization/ rematerialization of shares.

4. Issue of new and duplicate share certificates.

5. Registration of Power of Attorneys, Probate, Letters of transmission or similar other documents. 6. To
apen / close bank account(s) of the Company for depositing share / debenture applications, allotment
and call monies, authorize operation of such account(s} and issue instructions to the Bank from time to
time in this regard. .

7. To look into redressal of shareholders’ and investors’ complaints like transfer of shares, non receipt of
Annual Report, non receipt of declared dividends, etc,

8. Such other matters as may be prescribed under the Act, Listing Regulations and by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time., '

Details of complaints received and resolved by the Company during the financial year 2017-18 are given
below:

s



PRFELATIFE

Nature of Complaint Ason Received, Disposed Ason
01st April During 2017-18 | During 2017-18 31st March
2017 ‘ 2018
Non receipt of certificates NIL NIL NIL ' NIL

lodged for Transfer /
Transmission, issue of
Duplicate shares

Non-receipt of Dividend NIL NIL : NIL NIL

Others (Non-receipt of NIL - NIL NIL NIL
bonus  shares/ POA/ ‘
change of signatures/
address etc.)

Total NIL “NIL NIl NIL

Composition, name of Members and Chajrperson, Meetings held during the year and Attendance
at the Meetings:

During the year under review, one meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held on
11t August, 2017.

The constitution and number of meetings aitended by the Members of the Committee are given
below: '

Sr. Name of Director | Category Number of Stakeholders

No. , Relationship Committee Meetings
' attended during the year

1 | Mr.]. 5. Negi Chairman, Independent Director 1

2 Mr. Satish Shah Independent Director |1

3 { Mr. Naresh Jain Managing Director 1

C. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE (CSRC):

The Board has a Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR} Committee which has been constituted in
compliance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulations of SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Terms of Reference;

1. Formulating and recommending to the Board, a Corporate Sacial Responsibility Policy indicating the
activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013;
2. Recornmending to the Board the amount of expenditure to be incurred;

3. Monitoring the implementation of framework of CSR Policy;
4. Ensuring that implementation of the projects and programmes is in compliance with the CSR policy of
the company.
5. Such other matters as may be prescribed under the Act, Listing Regulallons and by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time.
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The constitution and number of meetings attended by the Members of the Committee are given below:

Sr. Name of Director | Category’ ‘ ‘ Number of Corporate Social

No. Responsibility (CSR) Committee
B _ Meetings attended during the year

1 Mr. Naresh Jain Chairman, Managing Director NIL '

2 Mr. Satish Shah Independent Director NIL

3 Mr. ]. S. Negi | Independent Director NIL

D. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE {NRC):

The Board has Nomination and Remuneration Committee which has been constituted in compliance
with the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015.

Terms of Reference:

1. Formulation of criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other employees;

2. Formulation -of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board including carrying out
evaluation of every Director’s performance; '

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity;

4. Identifying persons who are qualified to hecome Directors and who may be appointed in senior
managementt in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their appointment

and removal; and

5. Such other matters as may be prescribed under the Act, Listing Regulatlons and by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time.

Compaosition, name of Members and Chairpersen, Meetings held during the year and Attendance
at the Meetings:

During the year under review, one meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee was held on
1ith August 2017. -

The constitution and number of meetings attended by the Members of the‘Commi‘ttee are given below:

Sr. Name of Director Category Number of Nomination and

No, Remuneration Committee
Meetings attended during the year

1 Mr. Satish Shah Chairman, Managing Director 1

2 Mr. ]. §. Negi Independent Director 1

3 Ms. Sudha Anchlia* - Independent Director 1

4 Ms. Darsha Kikani** Independent Director NA.

*Ms. Sudha Anchlia has resigned from his post from 227 January 2018 due to personal reason.
*Ms. Darsha Kikani has been appointed as Independent Director of the Company w.ef. 22 January

2018. \ .
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS ' | »

a) Directors have no pecuniary relationship with the Company other than receiving remuneration as
Directors.

b) Details of Remuneration
Whole-Time Directors/Executive Directors:

The remuneration payable to the Executive Directors are governed by the Act, Listing Regulations and
Nomination Remuneration Policy of the Company and is subject to approval of the sharsholders.
Remuneration of Executive Directors consists of a fixed salary. The Board of Directors on the
recommendation of Nomination Remuneration Committee determines the remuneration to be given to
Directors. In addition, Executive Directors receive benefits as per the Company policy and the
Agreement entered with them. Details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the financial
year are given below:

Particular ' Mr. Naresh Jain Mr. Bhavesh Jain

‘ Managing Director Whole Time Director
Salary 10,43,040 _ 110,43,040
Commission / Bonus ' _ - _ ‘ - )
Contribution to Provident Fund & other Funds 1,42,560 1,42,560
Other perguisites as per Income Tax Rules - - '
Stock Options ) - -
Total _ 11,85,600 11,85,600
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Location and time of last 3 Annual General Meetings is given below:

Financial Year Date Time Venue .
2016-17 07/09/2017 12.00 noon 610-611, GIDC, Phase 1V, Vatva Industrial
Etate, Vatva, Ahmedabade-382445, Gujarat.
2015-16 30/09/2016 12.00 noon 610-611, GIDC, Phase IV, Vatva Industrial
_ Etate, Vatva, Ahmedabade-382445, Gujarat.
2014-15 30/09/2015 12.00 noon 610-611, GIDC, Phase [V, Vatva Industrial
Etate, Vatva, Ahmedabade-382445, Gujarat.

SCORES (SEBI Complaints Redressal System):

SEBI processes investor complaints in a centralized web based complaints redressal system i.e. SCORES.
Through this system, a shareholder can lodge complaint against a Company for his grievance. The
Company uploads the action taken on the complaint which can be viewed by the shareholder. The
Company and shareholder can seek and provide clarifications online through SEBI.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

The Company is registered in Gujarat, India. The Corporate Identification Number (CIN) allotted by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is LO1110GJ1983PLC022203.

-




Annual General Meeting - dajte: time & venue: ' i ;
Date: 27/09/2018

Time: 12:00 Noon

Venue: 610-611, GIDC, Phase 1V, Vatva Industrial Etate, Vatva, Ahmedabade-382445, Gujarat.
Financial Year: 1st April, 2017 to 31st March, 2018.

Book Closuré:

The Company’s Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed on Thursday, 27t
September, 2018.

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents {RTA):

Marudhar Industries Limited has appointed Link Intime India Private Limited as its RTA for both
segmntents i.e. physical and electronic. '

Link Intime India Private Limited
€101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083
Tel: 022 - 4918 6270 Fax: 022 - 4918 6060.

As required under Regulation 7(3) of the Listing Regulations, the Company has filed a Certificate issued
by RTA & Compliance Officer of the Company certifying that all activities in relation to both physical and
electronic share transfer facility are maintained by RTA registered with SEBI ie. Link Intime India
Private Limited. ' :

Nomination facility:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 19(1) of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014, members may file Nomination in respect of their
shareholdings. Members holding shares in physical form willing to avail this facility may submit to the
Company the prescribed Form SH-13 and any change or variation in the nomination in presciibed Form
SH-14.

Shareholding Pattern {as on 31st March, 2018):

Particular No. of { No. of Share | Percentage of
Shareholder | held Shareholding
Promoter & Promoter Group 5 1,01,03,625 98.79

Foreign Portfolio Investors / Foreign | - 5 -
Institutional Investors

Central Government / State Government - - -

Financial Institutions / Banks - - -

Resident Individuals 151 1,24,000 : 1.21

NBFC - - , -

Non Resident Individuals - - i

] Clearing Members - - -

Bodies Corporate - - -

Total . ) . 155 1,02,27,625 100



Top ten Public shareholders és on 31st March, 2018:

#

Sr. Name No. of | Percentage of |
No. Share - Shareholding
held

1 Sanjay Gulecha 31250 0.31

2 Sarojben Prakashraj Jain 10500 0.10

3 Kamla Devi Vaidh 2250 0.02

4 Dharamchand Dhariwala 2000 0.01

5 Gourishankar Sharma 1650 0.01

6 Mani Nahata 1650 0.01

7 Pawan Kumar Somani 1500 (.01

8 Surajmal Seshmal jain 1000 (.01

9 Abhey Subhkaran Surana 1000 0.01

10 Abhishek Lalwani 500 0.01

Distribution of Shareholding (as on 21st March, 2018):

Sr. No Share Range Shares % of No of Holder | % to No of
From To ’ Capital ‘ Holder

i 11 . 5000 | 69,350 0.68 141 50,97

2 50001 - 110000 2,000 0.02 2 - 1.29

3 100001 20000 6,650 0.07 4 2.58

4 200001 30000 4,750 0.05 2 1.29

5 “ 300001 999999999 1,01,44,875 99,19 6 3.87

TFotal 1,02,27,625 100.00 155 100.00




CIN

Name of the company

Registered office

Name of the member (s)

Registered Address

E-mail ID

Folio No/Client ID
DPID

I/we, being the member (s} of _

Name:
Address:

E-mail ID:

Name:
Address:

E-mail ID:
‘Name:

Address:

E-mail 1D:

PMFIFSIL -

_ Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

:L91110G]1983PLC022203
: MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
1611, GL.D.C. Phase IV,

Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva
Ahmedabad - 382 445

shares of Marudhar Industries Limited, hereby appoint

Signature: or failing him
Signature: or failing him.
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/fus and on my/our behalf at the 35% Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the on Thursday, 27% day of September, 2018 at the
Registered Office of the Company situated at 611, G.I.D.C. Phase IV, Vatva Industrial Estate, Vatva,
Ahmedabad - 382 445 at 12:00 noon and at any ad]ournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as

are indicated below:

Resolution No:

1.

Adoption of Financial Statements of Company as on 315t March, 2018.
Appointment of Auditor M/s. Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co. and to fix their remuneration for

the financial year 2017-18.

Appointment of Ms. Darsha Kikani as an Independent Dlrector

Ratification of remuneration payable to M/s. Anuj Aggrawal and Company, appeinted as
Cost Auditor of the Company for the F.Y. 2018-19

Re-Appointment of Mr. Bhavesh Jain as Whole Time Director for the 5 (Five) y(,arb

Adoption of New set of Article of Ass ociates.



s

j 7. Enhancement of Borrowing Power.

Signed this ... day Of e, 2018
Signature of shareholder:

Signature of Proxy holder(s}:

ML

Affix
Re.1/-
Revenue
Stamp

Noté: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours hefore the commencement of the Meeting.



‘ ‘ . rarryrenendl
ATTENDANCE SLIP .
(To be handed over at the Registra:cion Counter)
Annual General Meeting held on 27t September 2018
Folio No./ DP ID - Client ID No.:
No. of Shares “
1/We hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on 27t

September 2018 at 12:00 noon at 611, GLD.C. Phase IV, Vaiva Industrial Estate, Vatva,
Ahmedabad - 382 445,

1. Name(s) of the Member: B L ——
And Joint Holder(s): AR U Do 4 O O
(In block letters): ' 3. Mr. /MS..cueee

2 AUEESS! ccrircveeeeceemrireres s eereeeeemeeeneess ereseseeee s seeememsesssees o122t eme e eeee AR e 4 e 10215 et AR e et 4 ee AR e et e

3. Father's/Husband’s ‘

Narne (of the Member): ML, corsemrrsors et sssenssssassnseasans s sssrs et sssaases s smnsssseramanes

4. Name of Proxy: S RN
1 SO
2 st e e AR RS RS RS RSB0
3

Signature of the Proxy : Signature(s) of Member and Joint Helder(s}

Note: Please complete the Attendance slip and hand it sver at the Registration Counter at the
venue. :
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Form No, MR- 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule no. 9 of the
Compandes (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personinel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Memibers

Marudhar Industries Timited
611, CIDC Phase-1v,

Vatva Industrial Hstats,
Vatva, Ahmedabad ~ 382 445,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the 'comp.liance of applicable statutory

" provisions -and the adherence ta good corporate practices by Marudhar Industries

Liignjted (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was. conducted in g
marmer  that provided ws' a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
copducis/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

.

o Bazsed on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed

and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized Tepresentatives during the conduct
ofisecretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company, during the

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, fé:ms and refurns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for the nancial year ended on 31stMarch,
018 according to the provistons of: T S

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rn;ies mac%e&heféundé?;

B mviE. oI e ravics com

i} The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, '19562"'("5{3@&3 Jand the riles made )

- thereundpr;

k)

e (et "t-..,.‘,.
AR T R A
%‘&\{:w-m? i

-

iif} The Depositories Act, 1996 and ﬂwﬁéguiﬁ;ﬁom and "Bye»iéws framed thereunder; . -

Sy ST
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iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
‘made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct:
Investment to the extent of their applicability to the Company;

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {SEBI Act'):-

(&) The Secuntles and Hxchange Board of India (Substantial Acqmsltlon of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulation, 2015

(cj The Securities and Exchange Beard of Indla {Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; '

{d) The Securitfes and Bxchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(e) The Gecurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lzstmg of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008; _‘

{f) The Securities and Exchange Board of Iﬂdza {Registrar to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 reffardmg the Companies Act
and dealing with clients;

{g) The Securities and Exchange Bca:sd of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)

- Regulations, 2009; and

(k) The Becurities and E:\.chamge Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998;

{vi) There are no other laws which are specifically applicable to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with applicable clauses of the following
1. Becretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
2. Provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 'Requirements)
Régulations, 2015, .

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc, mentioned above. The
Company was earlier listed with Ahmedabad Stock Exchange and moved to NSE
Dissemination Board in the year February, 2015. During the vear under review,
Company is listed but suspended with Calcutta Stock Exchange kowever, Campaity
has niot complied with any provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and bz‘-z'dasure
Regzmemmis) Regulations, 2015 :
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We further report that:

i) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance
of Executive Director, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
peried under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act,

- it} Adegquate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, apenda

and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a

meeting,

ii} All decisions at Board Meetings & Committee Meetings are carrled out
unanirously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors
or the Committess of the Board, as the case may be.” 3

We further report that there are adequate systems and processeg in the company
comimensurate with the size and operations of the company o monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that durﬁﬁg the audit period there are no specific events / actions
having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, stendards, etc. referred to above,

Place: Ahmedabad ‘For, Ravi Kapoor & Assox
Date: 28" May, 2018

Abredavad Lt
TFEAGT “i‘

&
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@'@;«s Iwﬁ;’ _ cf;‘;;? T
Ravi Kapoor —
Company Secretary in practice
FCS Mo, 2587
C P No.: 2407

The report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annesxed as Annexure A
and forms an integral part of this repors,




To,

Ravi Kapoor
s _
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, " . ] "Bl Plagg,
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b A Floar,

rigs

Trade Mark Agent

Insolvency Resolution Professional |

The Members

Marndhar Industries Limited
€11, G.ID.C. Phase-1V,

Vatva Industrial Estate,
Vatva, Alimedabad - 382 445,

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1

Place: Ahmedabad For, Ravi Kapoor & Assoclates
Date: .

Maintenance of Sseretarial record is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. Our responsibility is to eXPress an opinion on these secrefarial
records based on our audit,

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the catrectness of the contenis of the
Sectetariel vecords. The verification was done on test basis to ensare that
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opiniot.

. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records

and Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about

the Compliance of Taws, rules and regulations and happening of events, ete.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, standards is the responsivility of management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of provedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

28 Mﬂy " 2018
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Ravi Kapoor

Company Secretary in practice
FC8& No. 2587
P No.: 2407
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HITESH PRANASH SHAH &G0,
Chartared Aceoy néants

To.
The Membors of
MARUBHARY NDUSTRIES LIMITED

B-31. Ghantakama Macker,
Nr New Cloth Market, )
Savanppur Ahmedabad {38000
Mobils No: 9998610352
Email- shah itesh@pmailopm

[
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INDEPENDENT AUDiTOR'S REPORT

Report on the standalone Ing A Fingneial Statemunty

We have audited the sRCompEnying standalong Id AS financial Statements of MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES
LIMITED [*the Campany™), which com prise the dalanes Sheet as arMarch 31, 2018, Statement of Profiy and
loss fincin ding other com prehensive fricome}, Cash Flow Statement, Statement af Changes in Egaity For the
reur ther ended and g summary of stanificans aisouniing potictes and gthpy explangtory information
fherematier mentioped as "Stundalone )

Ind AS finaneiz) Statements”),

Munagement's !{c:;pmmib.ifity for the standalyne il AS Financiay Statements

The Company's Board of Birectors are responsible for ihe matters, stuted In Sectipn 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2053 ("the Act"y with EERRCt 00 the preparation ang Presentation of these standalong Ind
A8 Dnanclal statempnty that give 2 wue ang Felr vlew of the financal pesition, faancal performance
*rgama, cash flaws and changes in ealiny of the Lompany inaccordance
SIRTAlY aceenited ja [ndia, inctuding the &sésunting_smndaz‘ds {('IND 483
apeciliot under Seetion 133 of the Art reag with thae Compantes [indian Accounting Standardsy

inetuding othay comnpreden
WHE the steoyn ting principfes

(‘.:\mf—:r,sfamﬂmj Rules, 2015, a¢ amenrled,

This resporsibility alse ineluges malnldtanee of adeyuae seiounling records in sccordance with the
provisions of the At fHr safeguarding the assats of the Company and for préventing and detecting frauds
and other rregularities the selection and application of appronriate actounting policies; making
Judgments wrd estimates that are reasonable and prodent; ang dosign, implementation and malrtenance
of adequate internal financial oon trols, that were aperating effectively for ensurigg the accyracy and .
ds, velevant iy the breparation and presentarion of the standalare [nd

campleteness of the #ciounting recop
A§ l’izmncéa[$i:1tez'nems that give a trye and fair view and areiree from material missra‘i;ement. whether dus

te fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibily v

Dur responsibility B W0 express an opinian oy these standalons fad A3 firgnolal stitoments basedt i oup
5 0f the Act, the decourting and audliting standards ang

audit We have taken N actsunt \he frenisiog
auliers wingh gro required o be el ded i g it report imdar the rovisions ef the Act and the Rules .

yade there grider,

We conducted ouy alit of the standalone led AS financiyl statements n acoprdan e with the Seandurds on
wetered Accountants of Inetia spacified undey .‘,Imn‘.mnf‘.l@(it}} ol the
Arl. Those Standards regiire that we Lomply with sthical Fequirements and plan and getform the avdit 1o
abiain ransonabla assuragee uhout whether e standalone Ind Ag Mnascial staterents are free from

Auditing, wssued by the insthute of !

tmslerial misstatement,

7

Al aadit involvag gerforming proce

I the st efone ind A% fscial stalenones, The provedures seleerpd depend oy the autitor's judmment,
Including e assessment or i rivis of mareriy) misstatemert of tie stndalone Ind A5 finaheial
king those risl assesginents, the auditor considers internat

statpments, whether due o raud or ereop Iy my
wation of the standalone Ind AS financa) Stalements thgs

Iinaneial sangre! relevant Lo the Core Tany's i
¢ Currpramy

Poge ¥ or 7

05t ol audi evidetes aliput tha HNGUNES A the disclosures

g

Aufilons” Report on the Sardabne Ind A% Fingnial Statement af Map -tfla;y‘{: dustries Limited for (he fimnncial

CYEr embed s at 519 Mapck, 91 Mg



giee a frue and faiy view in oider to desigh andit procedures Usst are f;pproprigtein the mcum'smr_wes. Anf
audit also includes evahiating the appropriateness of accounting pelicies used and the raasunableiyess; b
the sccounting estimates made by the Contpany's Direceors, 28 well as evaluating the overalt presentation
of the standalone nd AS financial statemenzs. Wa browdly belisve that the audivevidence we lave ni:famv;d
ta sufficient and appropriate vo provide a basis for our audic optnion on these standalone Enc? A8 Fuancial
skatemmems. .

Ophiiion

it dur npinion and to thi best of pur infermatton and sccording to the explanations given 1o us reatl with
the hotes to accounts, the afuressid stapdalone Ind AS fancial statements give the informatjon required
by the Acy in the nmmer so vequired and give a trug and Fal view in conformity with the accounting
prineiples generally arcepted in India, of the state of affaire of the Com piny as ak March 31, 2018, its profit
inclading other comprehensive income, s cash Hows and the chan zes i1 aquity for the yeas ended on that
tate, - ,

Matter of Emphasts .

. Wedraw gurattention oo Mote No, 1% and 21 ralaz nE o inter-unit ransfer of Ry, 13,740,376~ a5 salesand
to the extent the value of sales aud wilie of cost of vaw mmaterial aod componemts cobsinned are opvetviated
by Re. 13,740,376/~ and which does not have any impact on the profit for the year nnder consideration,

Othor Matter

Tler sudited standalone fingncial informarion of the Company for the venr ended 31st Marth 2037 included
fn the statement, is basad on the previously issued standalone Ginancial sttements for the year ended 31st
March 2017 prepared i aceardanse with the Companias (Aczounting Standards) Rules. 2006 {as anended)
which were audited by the predecessor vide their audit report dated 6uh June, 2017 The Adjustment to
these standalone Ind AS financial statements for the difference in aceounting principles adopted by the
Company on transition to IND AS bave been carried out by curvent auditor and owr audit report is not
guatified in respect of this matier, Co :

Report on Other Lega! and Reguiai{tfy Requirgments

1A sequired by the Compuves (Auditnr's Beporty Qrder, 20106 ("the Order™) issuad by the Centraf
Govertmentof [t in terms of sib-sestion 113 of sectbon 143 of the Act, an the basts of mfrrmation given.
to us by the compiny, we give in the Anaexare A, 4 statoment on the matters specified in the paragraph 3
w4 ol tre Order, t the extent applicabie for the year tader consideration,

2, As vequdved by.Set!'ian 143 [3) of the Ack, except otherwise stated, we broadly report that:

fa} We have sought and obtained all the informasion and explanations which to the best of ouy
kpowiedge and bolief were nocessary for the jrpeses of our dudi.

{b} In cur apindon, propes books of sceount ax raquired by law have been kept by the Corapany so
far as it appears Rom our examination of those buaoks; - o :

() The Halance Sheet Suatemeni of Profiv wid Loss including e Stavement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cnsh Flow Statemsat and Smarement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agrverent with the books o acesunt: -

{F) In our epimon, the aforesaid standalone fud AS financiab statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified ander Section 133 of the Act, read with the Comipanies {Ineian
Acrounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; .

(=) On the basts of the written representaitons roceived from the directors as on 31 March 2018
and taken on record by the Board of Direcrors, none 6F the direclors {5 cisqualified as on 31 Marth
2038 frow being appeioted as & director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Ack;

&
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. . r
(5 Wi respect t e adeguacy of the interagl financial controly over ﬁnaueia!,repotﬁng of the
Lompany with referency o thege standatine Ind A5 financial statements-pad the operating
* ellectivenegs of such Lontegls, refer 1o onp Separate Report in “Annexure g €0 this repore, ‘

{3 Withi respoce 1o the nther martory o b inchided in the Auditor's Report iy accordance with
Rude 12 of the Companics {Audit sny Auditors) Rules, 2014, in bur tpiniozn and to the best of guy
information anr accn rding s the explanations piven tn us:

i The Company hue disclosed the impacy of rending litigaions on pg Pmangiat
: Pasition i i1 standaione (md 49 financial staeinents - refer siote 27 {a)'to the _
standxione Ind AS fnanciaf statement. i

if. The Company did not have any lng-termeontracts ingluding derivative cEntracts
: for which there weye any matevial forescsable iosses; and )

ifi. There has toon no delay in rausferring amouy ts, Yequired to be transteived, to
the vestor Bdvearion amd Protection Fund by the LCompany.

FOR, HITESH PRARASH SHAH & Co,
{FIRM REGD.NO: 127614“-"}
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

N,

; -

FUTESH B SHAY e T
" Propriesor
Mermbership Number 124095

Blace: Abmedab ‘
Dt 2 May 2015

Pupe 3of'7
Augditery Report on thy Swndaloae Ind A% Finssneial Statenteny " Maidh

it Industries Limiied for the fingueial
Year endudl iy 2t 315 Mapoh 208 .



F
4

Annexure A re ferred to iy Paragraph f of Report on Other Legal mna Regulatory Reguirements of
sursepart of even dags fop the year endorf 315t March, 2016 of MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES Lemprey, 7

i (=) ’I‘he'(:ompﬂny Bas maintained Lroper recordy showing ful) Particulars, includipg
Quaniitative detatis ang situation, of fred Asseis,

{bl The company bag a programme of Physieal verification ofits fixed wssets, by which thefized
assels are verified ar reguly intervalg, 1y accordance with this progracme the fixed assety
were virified during ilne yearand as informed g 8 50 aterisl discrepancies werenoticed on
such verification. in gur OBiniGit this peripg oty of phyeical verifcation is reasonable having
regacd to the sizg of the sompany and the watyey of it assels :

(€] Accarding 1 the ifurimation dng explanations given by the meirmgument. the title deeds of
imtnovabla propertios frctuded in prope Ly, plant and oquipment are field in the wanwe of ey -
Camnprany, ’

il The physical verificntion gf IMVEILONY extvent in fransit, hag besn conducted m reggonabie

‘ intervals by the Managemant during the year. The discropancies noticed on physiea]

verification of inventory gs ngred to hook secords werg not waterial and have beey
appropriately dealt with in e books of secoungs, i ’ )

it Arcording to the formation apd explanations given 1o us, the Company hag not Branted any

0ans, stcured gr uasecured g vempanies; firmg, Litmmci»biabi!i'ty Partneeships o ather

barties covered In the register maintained wyeday section 189 of e Companies Act, 201%;

Accordingly; the provisiing of clawse 3(hi)(z), {81 and (2] oF the Ordpr are notappitcable to the
Company and hence not pam mented upon. ' ’ .

i, In cur opinjon sl aceordi " e the information and explanatiyng &iven (o us, there are i)
loans, investmants, Farantees: sl securipiog grawtadin respact of whick Provistons of seetipg
185 and 186 o the Lompanips AL 2013 are applicable snd henee RO commented upon

¥, Buring the year the oHpany has not steeptedd any deposic withiy the meaning of Secton 73,
W 76 of the Agt e Companies (Actemianee of Deposiis) Rules, 2014 €as amendag), -

Accordingly, the pravisions of cauge d1e) of the Crder are not appHaable,

vi, Fursuant 1o pujee made by e engra gizwm:ment of Tailib, the tompany is required
MR Cost roenrd ag Tpesified wiler secrion 148[1] of the Ak in respect of its product, We
“have oagly revited the same ang are af the apinion thas, prima facie, the preseribed
HECOULS ang] repords baverbesn made and malnmained, We have not however, ade 4 desaied
exsmingtion of e records with a vigw tp detsrming whethwiheyam Accuraleor tomplete,

Vi, - Dindismted StHutOrY dugy indluiding provident fang, entptoyiaes” state surance, mcome-
L, sales-taw, servicg s duty of eustam, duty of sxise vae addad tax, goods ayd seyvice
12, co85 and other wataial satiiney duyes have géngrally been regilarly deposited witly the

-~ Apptpriate authaitles though thare hag been asight delay in a fow rasey, :

Avcording to the Infrmation ang xplanationy e o, there ue Undisprted amonmntg
payable in TERPRCE of providert fung, amplopees” stam fndurance, Income-tax, servies tax,
siles-tax, dury of cuasom, vitie added geods and sorvice py; cess and other materisl
statwinry dung BNCEP dudy e oulstaneding, 4 the yaarend, for a perlod of inure
thtn S manths from ; ! ‘ '

L —
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H

ues - f e Ampung {Re) N
' . Rs. 57,324,286 /- |

e e
[b) According to the recoids ol the oy hang, tere are wy dyes butstanding on acrount of
dispute in FESPECE OF Pravides, Fund, Bmplayea’s Sy Isurance, Sales Tay, Sarvice Tax,
[ ustorn Diky, Valge Ag ded Tay, Sogs gic

Vit Apcarding tp Ll Pecurds Lotmpany expmined i ¥ us and the iformation ang eXplanation

- Biventaus, the () INPURY hus nar detaulted iy repayment of loang or barrowings frgm financial

Ingtitutisn apd bank, The Company did Aot have my ¥ vutstanding loang or bnrmwihgs duss in
respact to ﬂwemmentordues to debentire holders during the year.

ik, Inour apinjen, atred accarding to the information ang ax;:ilanatic‘:wgi el tous duringthe yeary
Company hag not Falsed monpy by way of Injtial Public Offer or Sirthey public offor (;‘nciucﬁng .

debt mstruments} anl torm Toap, Arcordingly, the BFOViSions of Clayen 3(ix) of the Ordgy drg
natapplicable 1 the Comyrany, '

¥ Buring tha courge afpnr examinazion pf the bGoks ang reensds of the Company, carried om iy
T it the pragaly Accapted g practices in India, ang avcording 1o e
Blormation Bnd explanasiong HVeD 1 us, we fave neither SUME across ARy inskance of
marerial froud By the Company or on the Camnpany by s officers op emplayees, noticed op

fuptried during the YO nov v Deen informer of any such enge by the Managomens,

X Accmtﬁiug w0 the informsuey aud explannion given by the management, tha mEnageriaf
FertInaration has heen BRI provideyd g, BCEOrdance with the reduisite approvy) mandated
by the Wravisiong of SORON 117 rend wisy Sehedule ¥ wy the Companias Act, 2013, -

®ii, As the Company is oy & Nighi Company dind e Fidhi Rules, 2014 are nat npplicahle w0 it and
theratore the Frovisiens of Clayse 30eh) af the Drgay ave ngt applicabio 1o the Company,

*tif The Company has entered inty wRnsactions wirh velated parties in compliance with the

" provisins of Sectiong 177 and 188 of the Agr, The detaily of stch rejacod party ransactions

have beay distlosed iy e standulonelind AS fina neial sStitemen s ug required by ehe opplicable
Accaumting Standards, C

i, The Lompany hag Nt mage LY profurenta allogment or privase placemany ofshares or fully
Or Pty sonvertble debentupes during e Yearwxder review, Atcordingly, the provisions of
Clause F(xiV) of the Qrder are not #pplicable to the Company.

T The Company hue not evered injg HIY Mon-rash Erafsnstiong wirh itg direciors or perseng
Connected with hiny, Avterdingly. the Provisions of Clause 3(xv) ofthe Order Arenot applicable
tofhe Company, - ' ’

Wi oo The Covnpany is nop PeqUired 1o be ravigtorey vader Sarion 45 Aol the Reserve Bank of Indiz
Act, 1934, Avcordingly, e PTOVIsions of Clayge 3207} of ihe Order are notapnlicable fy thy
Campany, ’ ’ ‘

POR HITESH PRAKASH ShaT 6 co,
(FIRM REGDNO: 13751 4wy
LHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

HiTESH p SHAN
Proprietor .
Membprship Number: 124005

.

Phave: Ameduti ’
Date; ZOth May 2010
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Alinexurn 12 relerved 1o g Parageaph 2 of Repart oy Uther Legat ang Regulatory Reguiremients of

CUCFEDart O even date fop e year ended Mareh 31, 2018 of Maricthar Industyipg Limited

We have augited the internai linancial conrols oy mexcial‘répﬂrmig of MARUDHAR INBUSTRIEY
LIMITED ["the Campany'} A% of 31st Margh 2agg In confunation wiry &ur audit of the standelone Ynd A2
financipt statements of the () Umpany for the year ended an that data,

Memagezz‘w;rt‘s R_es_;wn-sibiiiiy fur lntermal Fimanelal Contraly

-Tive Company'y Mmanagement fs pspanzinle lor establishing g alaintainig interng] fnancial contpoly
based on the iy teroal contrn) with reference eo the financiz! SIALEPNYS Criteria established by the Company
Lomsidering the essential Componpnes af iiternal conm Sated in the Guidance Nute on Andiy of Internat
Flnancial Contenlg oeer Ry cgs) Reporting {"Guidancg Note') issued by the hustince of Charterad
Avcountants of India ('ICAY. Thege responsihilities ingluda Hie design, fitiplamentation ang muintenance
of adequane internal fingn el conwrals thae wepp Dperadng sffoctivel vior ensuring the orderty aid efficient
conduct of iy businags, ncluding adherence Company's policles, the safegﬁardmg of its assels, the
PrEVERIon and detecting, of frinds ang YIS, e seenracy ang sampleteness of phe accounting records,
aitd tha timely ireparation af religts)e fimancia) fof ariatlen, as regyired under the Avt, '

Auditory' Hesponsiby lity

Our respoasi bility 5 tni"fzxp‘res.'; AN dpledon on the Company's faterna) lmancial controls With teforeice to
the firtancial stalemrents baged on our durdit. We eongy, cbist our audicin aceordance with the Gaidance Notp
“and the Standardy pn Anditing, lsagen by ICAT and deemad 1o e preseribed under Spetion 143(16) of the
Att, {0 the sxtopt applicable vy yn Al ofinterna finaniiz CORLr0ls, buth applicable to un augtit of Internal
Firancal Controls angd, Both issupd By the ICAL Those Standards antd the Guldance Nats require that we
Lamply with ethical FeQuirements ang kN ang berferny the augjs te obiain reasonable assurance abouy
whether adenuags intermtal finppeia) ORI with refprone 40 the fnancial statements wag establislied
and mainained and if guch canlrols operated effectively in a3 material respects, Qyp audit involyes
BErfarming procedurgy 1 oblain andit evidence about the adtguacy of the internal financinf contrls
SYSLER With referange 0 the fingneigf Statements apg thair Operating effectivenass, Oy audls of intapng}
fhsanicial conteols with refy rence to finaney) Staterments sng uded mhtainéng ai :mdnrst‘anding of intera
Ftﬂaanci;xl vontrale With rofereyce 1o the Frapia] statemunty, ASFCSEng the gk that 4 tateria weakness
EAlSts, and vesting ang evalnating the o #5igh End oherating eflegrivenpeg of internal conyol based ug the
4szessed gk, The procednrag SR d0poad gy the autdhoe's fudgomany, ncluding the ASERSSMant of the
rigks of materigl Misstaiement QRS finarigr Stalemants, whethor die v {ravd or erray,

We beliove this the aucit evidence WE Biave ohtained {50 ficignt amd appropriate 1 Providea basis for oy
sudit opinian ay the Company's interngd linancia! Lrrols syseem with reference W the fnancisd
statements, : ’

Measning of nterns) Financiag Coutroly with reference the fnancis] statements

A Company's interna fingpcin) FONEEn) with feference o the finas eial statermenes 1g 4 Provess dwsigned i
provide reagonidi AsFULaNCE rog 5 Of firanciai reporiing and the Preparation of
Mnaneaad seqe ANEnEs o extornal BUEROSES 10 accorapen Witk generaity accented decounting principles, 4
Company's Mternal finagar SURTG with reforence o &he Snancia siements includey those policies ELT]

brocedures thae,

{1} pertain 1o the mAMEenEnce of records thar, ip reasonahle etai), accurately ang faikly refloer the
fransections snd dispositions of he ESFRLS of The Lempany; ) :

{H) yrovidy reasonabie AFEUrANCy that transactiony Ay Ieeordad ag TECEISArY 0 permit Preparation of
fhazucial Statemants iy accordapce witk Benerally acceprey Hounting vrinciples, anud that receints ang
erendiivres ol the Company arg Dt macy OnlY i actordangg With suthiorisationg of managemens and
divectors of the Company: and -

() provide easonable assacance regarding sreventian ar timey detuction of uuanthingised Hepikisition,
M52, OF tiispesition of the Com PANY'S ussens e vonld have 5 material effect o the Hinanris Stalements,

Tnlieren Limitationy of fitteryal Finanegl Cenptrols wirh riferonce g I:i:e finaneial statomopts

r
7
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. L
Botause ofthe ; mhevent limitarions ol nteruat fnanca; fontrols with veferenceto the financial Stitements,

inchuding “the possidility of eallision: oy irproper maNAgeIent overyjde of controls, materlal

Tisstalenients due to erray e friad may aceur nnd aot be detected. Also, profections of any evalnation of
the internal Hnareial Ccentrels with velerenes vy e fimancial statenanis tq future periode are subjecttp the
rish that the internal mancial coulroj with referenge 1 the Hamnsi) slatenients may become madequare
hecause of changes in couditions, sr that che degree of compliancs with the policies or Procefures may
detetiorate, ’

Dprinion

In outr epivion, the Company has, i ait material respocts, an adeguate internal financial contyaly system
with reference (o the financial stavemenpe il such interng) finavcial congrols with referenics 10 the
Ananeial stavomenss WErE Sperating eifectively g5 ar 41 Mareh 2018, based on the intersad coniro) with
' ‘ referense o the fngnris] statemonts oitoria astalblshed by the Company considering the esgeusia)
centponcats of intevnal vontpgl Atisted i the Guidance Note lssugd by 1Al .

FOR, HITESH PRAKESY SHAH &y,
(FIRM REGD.NG: 127634 )

. CHANTERED A(JCQ_?NI.‘A&%}L%
o e, -

/ T
rf‘f: ez E
HITESH P SHAH ™™ Y

Proprigror
Membership Number: 124095

© Plave: Alyn e
Date: 28w m #y 2018
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MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Balence Sheet as at 31 March 2018

{Amount In Rupaes}

AS per our report of even date
For Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Registration No: 1276140

Sdi-

Hitesh P. Shah
Praprieter
Membership No, 124035

. Sdl-
Ptace © Ahmedabad
Date © 28th May 2018

The accompeanyfig iotss ara an integral part of the financial sfatemerits

Maresh S Jain
Managing Directar
DIN:00714459

Paras .R. Shah
Company Secretary

For Marudhar Industries Limited

Sdt-
Bhavesh . Jain
Director

_DIN:03091444

Sdi-

. Paresh p. Prajapati
Chisf Financial Officer

Particulars Notes As at ‘4 Asat As at
31-03-2018 21-03-2017 01-04-2016
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and aquipment 3 415,741,683 411,477,416 | 411,702,529
Intangible assets 3 7,069,397 7,623,859 8,178,321
Financial asseals 4
(i) Investments 3,117,372 3,117,597 3,117,472
{iiy Loans baldav 575000 275000 336,955
(i} Other financial assets 11665360 11314278 9,969,350
Other non-gurrent assets 9 32029618 1213520 2,231,386
Total non-current assets 470,212,436 435,021,668 436,536,063
Current assets
Inventories 5 358421313 374350029 312,121,851,
Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 5] 288882298 403848172| 443,872,503
{iiy Cash and cash equivafents 7 53389322 S7758190 48,600,135
(iiiy Bank balances other-than (i) above 8 24998791 23776701 19,730,088
{iv) Loans 4 1856384 3083374 1,008,774
(¥) Other financial assets 4 1522929 1386440 1,229,047
Other current assets 9 50054645 59516038 41,556,461
Tetal current assets 777,125,682 924,123,944 268,118,859
Total Assets 1,247,338,118 1,350,145,612 1,303,664,922
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 10 102276250 102276250 102276250
Other equity 11
Capital Reserve 25705000 25705000 25708000
Capital Redemption Reserve 556000 0 0
| General Reserve 1186300 1186300 1186300
Revaluation Reserve 105601419 107208304 108815189
Preference Share Redemption Reserve 15845000 16401000 16401000
Retained Earnings ' 170323962 117452722 £6348831
Total other Equity 319,217,681 267,993,326 239,056,320
Total Equity 421,493,931 370,269,576 341,332,570
LIABILITIES
Non.current liabilities
Financial liabilities
() Borrowings 12 90,256,381 111,352,571 175,610,627
Provislans 16 2,664,699 420,066 -
Deferrad tax liablitias (net) 17 44,040,915 49,475,801 45,242,151
Total non-current liabilities. 136,961,395 161,248,438 220,852,778
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
1y Borrowings 13 577,814,555 603,626,301 | 551,788,526 |
{il) Trace payahles 12 68,722,195 156,539,366 145,348,143 |
{iily Other financial lisbilities 14 11,238,852 23,729,870 18,340,069
Other current liabilities 15 13,585,732 31,015,819 23,057,219
Pravisions 6 9,752,773 4,084,600 1,853,021
Current fax liabilities (net) 18 7,758,672 8,621,642 982,296
Tatal current liabilities 688,882,792 827,627,598 741,469,574
Tatal Eguity and Liabilities 1,247,338,118 1,35%,145,612 1,303,654,922
Sumenary of significant acsounting policies 21 .




MARUBHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Staternent of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended on 31 March 2018

# {Amaunt In Rupees)

Hitesh P. Shah DIN:00714459
Proprietor
Liembership No, 124095

Sd/-

Piace : Ahmedabad
Date ; 28th May 2018

Faras .R. Shah

.Company Secretary
\ .

DIN:03081444

Sdf-
Farésh p. Pra]apatl
Ch{ef Financial Officer

. Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars Notes 31-03.2018 31-03-2017
Vajue of Sales 19 2,880,035,210 2,273.280,711
Lass:- GST Recovared 304,474,748 -l
Revenue From Clperatlon 2,355,560,482 2,273,350,71%
Othear incoma 20 23,090,704 23.256,23%
Total income 2,378,651,166 2,296,506,950
Expenses ; 1
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 21 1,829,055,033. | 1.572,632,042
Purchase of stock-in-trade - 3,635,800
Changos in inventories of finishad goods & work-in-progress 28 (16,200,123) {24,556, 007)
Excise duty, VAT and CST on sales ' 85848457 308,663,851
Employea benefits expenses 23 82,235,680 53,557,008
Finante costs 24 67,740,381 78,232 338"
Depreciation and amortlsation expienses 3 29,919,859 28,042,317
Cther expenses 25 221:058,801 221,656,265
' Total e;penses 2,298,654,039 2.248.864.612 | -
PrD_fi't kefore tax 78,997,127 47,742,338
Tax expense .

Current tax {31,436,155) (13,493,585
Excess provision for current tax of earlier years (121,678} {206,685)
Deferred tax 5435486 {4,253 850)
Total tax expense {26,122,347} (17,933,900)
Proflt for the year 52,874,780 29,808,438
Other :ompfehensive iicome
A, Other comprehensive income. not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent pericds| f
Re-measurement loss on defined benefit plans {2,465634) -13018€9
Income tax effect 815214 430437
MNet other comprehensive income rot te be reclassified to profit of loss in subsequent period -1B5G423 -871432
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax ' -1650425 871432
' .
Tatal comprehensive incame for the year, nat of tax ' 51224355 28937006
Earnings per equ\ty share [nominal value per shara Rs. 10/- (March 31, 2017: Rs.10/- )] el .
Basic & Diluted 5§17 ) 2.814502438
summary of sighificant acccuntmg nolicies 2.1
The accarmpanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date ' )
For Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co, For Rarudhar Industrtes Limited
Chartered Actountarits ’
ICAI Registration No; 127614\
sdf- . Sdf- B f
Maresh S. fain Bhavash $. Jain
Managing Director Diractar
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MARUDHAR [NDUSTRIES LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended on 315[ Mal’(;h 2018

{(Amount in Rs.)

" Particulars Year ended Year ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ' '
Profit After Tax 789587127 47742338
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
(Gain)/Loss on Sale/Discard of property, plant and equipment & Capital Wark-in- progress (net) -20917 0
Depreciation on property, plant, equipment & Amortisation of Assets 28019859 28042317
Finance income {including fair vaiue changes In financial instruments} -3445753 -2631481
Finance costs {including fair value changes in financial instruments) B7749391 78232336
|Re-measuremant loss on defined benefit plans . -1650425 -871432
Operating Profit before working capital changes 171549282 - 150514078
Working capital adjustments;
Decrease/(Increase) in trade recelvables 114965874 40024331
Decrease/(Increase} in inventories 17928716 62228178
Decrease/[Increase] in currént loans 1231890 2079600
Decrease/(Increase) in non current loans -300000 61955
Decreﬁse}[lncrease) n other current financial assets .
Decrease/(Increase) In other non-current financial assets -354859 -1345011
Decrease/{increase) In other current non-financial assets 9851393 -18359577
{Decrease)/Increase in trade payables -87817171 11181223
|{DecreaselfIncrease in other current nan-financial liabilities -17420080 7958600
(Decrease}/Increase in other current financial liabilities 6569980 155817
Deﬁrease/(mcrease) in other financial current Asset -136489 -157393
Increase in pro&isions 7912812 2551545
Cash generated from operations 218091448 128287990
Direct taxes paid {net) -32420803 -6060804
Net Cash {used in} generated from eperating activities 185670645 122227086
E: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets, including CWIP and capital advances -60964622.38 -26924632
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 499875 0
Redemption/maturity of bank deposits [having original maturity of more than three months) -1222090 ~4046613
Interest income 3445753 2631481
Net Cash (used in) generated from investing activities -58241084.38 -28339764
C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES '
Repayment of lang term barrowings -20540190 64258056
Short term borrowings (net) -42952848 57761125
Rderngtion of Preference Shares -556000 Q
Interest paid -67749391 -78232336
Net Cash {used in} generated from finencing activities -131798429 84728267
Net (Décrease]/ Increzse in Cash and Cash Equivalents -4368868.38 9158055
Effect of Exchange difference on Cash and Cash egulvalents,
held in fareign currency 0 0
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 57758190 48600135
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (Refer note-7) 53389321.62 57758190

As per our even date report attached

Chartered Accountants
|CAI Registration No: 127614W

Sdf-
Hitesh P, Shah MNaresh S. Jzin
Proprietor I ' Managing Director
Membership No, 124095 . DIN:00714495
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 28th May 2018
' sd/-

Pards .R. Shah
Company Secretary

For Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co. For Marudhar industries Limited

Sd/-
Bhavesh S. Jain
Director

~ DIN:03091¢

sd/-
Paresh P. Prajapati
Chief Financial Officer
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Motes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 33% March, 2018

iAmount In Riipees N

Note Ko. | Partloulars

Asat31-03-2018  |As ak 31-03-2017

Asat 01-04-2016

4 Financial Assets
Investments
Trada Investments

2500 [P . 2500) Equily Shares of Rs.10/-sa¢h of Perinar Aluminium Lid 500" 725 600
an-Trade Investments
The Green Enviromentzl Service.Co-cp Sorisly 5000 5,000 5,000

investment in Subsidary Sompany

112180 (P.¥, 112180} Equity Shates of Rs, 10 eack lully paid up in 3,111,872 3,111,872 3,111,872
Samblav Machirery Manufaciures Private Limited

Total 3,117,372 ! 3,117,587 3,017,472
Current - - -
Nen-Current 3,117,372 3,117,557 3,117,472
Tatal 3117972 3,117,697 | 311,472
Aggregate hdak value of Unguated Inveatments 3,116,872 3,116,872 _ 3,118,872
Aggragate book value of Quated Equity Shares 58,375 53,375 58,375
Total 3,175,247 3,175,247 3.175,247
Loans {Unsecured, Conskderad Good) .

Loans to Emplovees 2,431,384 3,363,374 1,345,729
Tokal 2,431,384 3,363,374 1,345,728
Curent 1856384 3,088,574 1,008,774
Non-Currert | sTsenu 275,000 336,955
Total 2.431,384 3,363,374 1,545,729
Other Finanalal Assets

Interast Accrued 15229287 1,386,440 1,229,047
Security degosits 11669360 11,214,276 4,969,390
Total 13,192,285 12,700,716 11,198,437
Current 1522928 1,336,440 1,228,047
Kop-Currant 11669360 11,314,276 9,964,300
| Total 13,192,289 12,700,718 11,188,437

[Amount In Rupees;

Note No. |Particulars

Asat31-03-2018 |Asak31-03-2017

As at D1-04-2018

5 Inventorias
Rew materials

Raw materials and components . 1SGBOBIB1T 125,654,345 128,995,502
Raw materlals ir transit 6328 57,814,050 12,057,106
Work-in-progress 149564389, 120,099,321 131,212,139
Finished goods ' 46721577 59,878,022 44,307,157
Stores and spargs 9522137 '10,804,291 15,547,507
Total 356,421,313 274,350,029 312,121,851

(Amecunt In Rupees)

Mote No, |Particulars

As at 31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017

As at 01-04-2016

] ‘rrade Hecaivablas
“rade reecivables
- Unsesurad, cansfderad neod 2883822082 . 403,848 172 443,872,503
Totat 403448172

246,862,208

Ne trade er other receivables are due lrem directors or other officers of the Company sither severaily orjalritly with any other parson
raceivables are due from firms ar privale companles respectively in which any director is a partner, a director ar g member,

-Ner any trade

443 872,503

{Amount In Rupees)

Note Mo. |Particulars

As av.37-03-2008 | Asat 31-03-2017

As at 01-04-2016

T Gash and Gash Equivalents
Balances with Banks.

- It Current accounts 485184711 53,226,077 43,760,839

- Deposits with original. maturity of three months or less 3792459.1, 3.R02,264 3,405,189
Cash in Hand 1078652 975,449 1,924,107
Total 53,389,322 57,756,190

48,600,135

"



{Amaunt In Rupess}|

Nate No, | Particulars ‘ ' . ! Asat31-03-2018 A=zt I1-03-2017 Asat 01-04-2016
8 Other.BankiGalances , ) ] T
Balances with Banks -l
- Deposils with orignal maturity of more lhan three months T " 24398791.05 23,776,700 ) 112,730,028
Tatal . R 24,558,791 23,776,701 | - 19,730,088
! ) - ) {Amount In Bupees
Note Na. |Particulars ' : As at 31-03-2018  |Asat31-03-2017 Asat01-04-2016
9 Other Asseis
Gapital advonoes ' . 3147609833 650,600 1,667,876
N Prepaitl expense ' 12636732 778,938 1,iel,562
Advance recelvable in sash or kind
Adwange for material azd athers 25386227.83 25,485,135 7471695
Balanees with Gavernment Autharities . 23404745 33,651,965 32,003,202
Advance receivable in cash or kind 48790972,83 54137100, 40374299
Total i Y ] ] 81,530,713 60,566,038 43,224,337
Non-Current tas assets [net} i . 5RASZN 563,520 563,520
Total " E2091263.21 61125558 3787857
v .
Currsnt ' 5005464483 55,816,038 41,556,461
Men-Current " . . 32039A14,38! 1,213,520 2,231 396
Tatal . | 82,094,263 61,129,558 43,787,857
! 0
10 |Share Gapital .
ised Shara Capital .
Equity shares of Rs, 10 each ) - ) ) Murbers|  Amaount In Rupees
As.at 15 April, 2016 . ) 10,586,000 105,890,000
‘ncressef{decrease) during the yazr . - ) -
45 51 317 March, 2017 3 10,538,000 105,890,000
Increasel{decrease] during he year : . - <
As a1 31 Mareh, 2018 u . 40,589,000 105,800,000
11% Won- Convertibic. Preforenae Shares of Rs. 100 each . . Rumbzrs AmotmtIn Rupees
As at 1st Abril, 2018 15,100 1,610,000
Increase/(decraase) during the year b - +
As at A1at Nareh, 2017 ' . 15,100 | 1,620,000,
Incrarse/{decrease) during the year 4 - -
Az o 31st Mirch, 2018 R 16300 1610000
10% Nan- Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each ' Numbers[-  Amount In Rupees|
As atTst April, 2016 T ' 200,000 20,000,000
Increassf|deciease) during the year | ' - -
' As at st March, 2617 - 200,000 20,000,000
Incréasé/{decraase} during the year ' L - -
As at 31t March, 2048 200000 20000000
| 7% Non- Canvertiblc Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each Numbers Ampuht In Rupess)
As at 1st Agril, 2018 T . 225000 22500000
Increasefideciesse} during the yedr ' , U Q
Ag at 31st March, 2047 2250001 22500000
Increase/{decrease) durng the year 0 [+]
As at 21st March, 2018 ) 225000 22500000
a ’

Rights, preference and restriction attached to Equity Shares

-Tra compary has 0ly one cless of aquily shares having a face valuz of Rs 10/- per skars,

-Erch hwlder al equily shares is snlitied to one vots per share.

-The ecrigany declares snd pay dividends in Incian rupses.

~The propesed dividend recemumended by the Board of Directars is subject to the approval of the Shareshalders at the ersulng Annual Generat
Mesling, . .

-During the year onded 31 March 2018, the amolint of.per shars dividend recogrized as distribufions to-equity sharshclders was Rs Ml (3] March
2D17: Rs 1il). ' '

-In *he event of liquidatian af tha cormpany, the halder of aquity sharas wilk ba entitled to racaiva ramai<ing assats 6f the company, aftar distrizuion
ol all sreferentiol amaunis. The distrizutio @ in proporion to the numter of equity skares held by the sharetolders.




b}

ol

d]

lasued Shara Capital ) Mumhbers Amecunt In Rupees
#quity shares of Ra, 10 8ach issuad, subscribed and fully paid

As ot 1% April, 2015 ) 102,276,250 | . 102,276,250
increasefdectaase) during she year , Fl - -
As el 31% March, 2017 102,276,250 102,278,250
Increasef{deercasce) durlng the year - -
As at 517 March, 2018 102275250 102,278,250

Details of Sharehelders holding more than 5% Equily Shares In the Company

s at 31-03-2018 A5 at 31-03-2017
tvame of the Shareholder . Ne. of Shares % hetd " No. af Shares % hald
&hni aresh 8 Jain 5189000 . 5.07% 518500H 5.07%:
Shri Bhavesh § Jain 4789625 4885 783625 4.68%,

As per reccrds of the Company, including its rEglster of shareholders / members and pther déclarations recelved from sharchaldersy cgardlng benefickl
Interest, the abave sharebolding représents legs of shares,

Rights, preferetice and restriction attached 1o Preference shares

The company has tiree different ¢lass cf Non Cumulative Redsemable Praference shares having a face value of Rs. 100/ sach. Each class of shares caimy
differént rate of dividend. The company declarés 2nd pays dividend in [ndian ruseas, The dividend prepased by the Baard of Directars Is subject loapprovai
of Siarsholders at the ensting Annual General Meeting,

“Mere were na shares reserved at the year-end for issue under options and contracls / camtnitments for the sale of shares / disinvestment.

Aggrenate number and tlass of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s} without payment being received in cash or by way cf bonus shares or
equlty shares baupht back for the perlod of 5 vears immediately preceding the halance sheet date!

MIL

Note No.

1

Particulars ) ) Amount In Rupsas

Other Equity .
OTHER RESERVES

Capital Reserva
As.at 1 April, 2016 25,705,000
Increasel{arcrsase) during the year -
As at 31% March, 2017 . 25,765,000
Incréasef{decrease) during the year N -
As et 31" March, 2018 ' 25705000

Lapital reserva is mainly used to record thi amounts forfeitad towards the forfeftad of Prefarance Shares. This reserve Is utilised In
accordance with tha provisions of the Companles Act, 2013

General Reserve

As at 1™ Aprll, 2016 1,186,300
‘noreaselidacrease) dusing the yzar . -
As at 31 March, 2017 1,186,300
Inzreasel{decrease) during the vear -
Az at 31% March, 2048 b 1,186,300

Capital Redemprion Reserve
As at 1st Aptll, 2016 ) -
Increasedteerease) duning the year -
As at 31st March, 2017 M -
Increaseddecrease) during the year . 556,000
As at 31st March, 2018 ! 556000

Capiltal Redemption Reserve |s ereated by transferfrom Preference Share Aedemption Peserve an amount equal to face valuc of Sharey

Revaluation Reserve

As at 1% April, 2018 108,815,189
Inerezsef{desrease) durlng the yéar [1,606,865)
As ot 31% March, 2017 . 107,208,304
Inorease!{decrease) during the year [1,606,885)
As at 31™ March, 2018 : 105661419

Revalustion Reserve Is created out of Revaluation of Lease hold Land and. it will be.utillsed in accordance with tie provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, , N

Preference Share Redemption Reserve

As at 1st April, 2018 16,401,000
Inerease(doerease) during the yesr . -

At at 31st Margh, 2017 16,401,000
Irereagsi{dacraasa} during the year . N {556,000}
As at I1st March, 2018 15,842,000

The company has issued redeemable non-convertible prefarence shares. The company to treate Preference Shdre Redemplion
'Reserve (PSR out of prefits of the company available for payment of dividend. The Company has upfrunt crezted PSRR oul of
retalned eamings and wauld be utilized at the time of redecmption of Preference Share.

Retalned Eamnings.

As at 15t April, 2016 85,548,631
inzrease/{decrease) during the year 30,543,391
As af 31st March, 2047 117,492,722
Increasef{cecrcasa) during the year 452,831,240
£ at 31st March, 2018 . 170,323,962
Total Other Equity As at 31et March, 2018 . ! 319.2112&
Total Other Equity As at 31st March, 2017 j 267593326
Total Otber Equity AS at 15t Aprif, 2016 B 239055320




{Amcunt in Rupces)

Note No. |Particulars | As a1 31-03-20018 | As at 31022017 As at 0)-0d-2016
42 |Borowings !
Long term Borrovring from Bank . i
Indfan Rupee Term Loan [Refer nate Mo, (3], {b) & {2)] ‘ 1,688,052 24,797,086 | 39,857,405
Hire Purchase Financa (Sdcurad Azalnst |lypothecation of Vehicles) - . N 890,524
Redeemable Prefarence Share Capltal (Refar Nota-10) 15,245,000 16,401,000 | 16,401,000 |
i 19,533,482 41,198,086 465,949,030
Less: Current maturity grogped as othar current fimancial liability {Refer Mote 14) 45334592 23664554 15750544
15000000 10533452 41198086
Shaort kerm Borrowings from Bank )
Working Capital Laans - [Refer note No. [}, ) & (c); 309012213 392735954 343045409
Lettar of Credit - {Refernote Mo, {a), i} & (<]} ' ' 75539556 74543830 53521204
Buyers Credlt - [Refer note o, (i), b} & [cH 193262780 135356508 154919713
Long Term Loan Frem Body Corporates 28119850 39965698 TI06H433
[ Long Term Loan From Directors ) 47136531 b 51853341 55344108
653070936 695455380 686201367
Total Borrowings f ! GGE070936 714988872 727398453
Curront . ! 577811353 603636301 551738826
Non-Current: T 90256381 1113562571 175610627
Tousl o . : 468070836 714988872 727393453
Tarm Laan from Banlks are Secured by way af Hypothezation of its mowvable Plant & Machincry, Machinery Spares, Tools & Atcessories & other movables both
presant & future and by way of Equitable mortgage of all the Immoyvable Propertics situated at 640, 611, 711, G.1.D.C, Vatva, Phase IV, Ahmedsbad, and
personal guarantee of some of the Directars of the Company.

a
Worki‘ng Capital facifities from Banks:are secured by way of Hypothecation of Stock in Trade and Boak Debts and persanal Guarentas of some of the Direnters

b of the Company,

I3 Working Capital facilities abtained from HOFC Pank carrying inferast rate 10.85% and Oriental Rank of Cammearce tarrying interast rate 10.50% are secured by
pari-pasu/laint chatge, by way uf Hypatheration of Plant and Machinery, Factory Land and Guilding Plat no. 610-611 and 711 GIDC, Vatva Phasa-Iv,
Ahmedabad and Equitable Merizage of Factory Land and Building Plot of Sambhav iachinery Mfz, Py, Ltd, situated st 508, GIDC Phase IV, Vatva
ahmedabad and it is further secured by corporate guarantes of the company, Further the working capital loan Is also secured by way of Hypothecation of
residential property of Shriaresh iain situated at C-1101-Gala Intérior, Opp. Drive fn Clnenia, Thalte], Ahniedakad and mslrJ,l:ntlaI property of Shri Bhavesh
, Iain situated at Flat Na.-102, Rirst Floor, Satal Param, daule Vejalpur, Ahmedohad,

) (Amount In Rupees]

Note Mo. |Particulars As at31-03-2018 A< at 31-03-2017 As at 01-04-2016

13 ‘Trade Payables ' '
| Dues ta Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises . - . - - -

Dues ta Others (3,722,195 156,539,366 145,348,143
Total . i i k8,742,195 156539386 15,348,143
Thera are ne Micio, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined In the Miero, Small, Medium Enterprises Deveiopment Act, 2006, to whom the Company owes
dues on account of principal amaunt together with interest 4nd accordingly no additional disclosure have besh mads, The above information regarding ficro,
$malland Medium Entérprise has been.determined to the extent such parties have been Identified on the basis of information availakle with the Company.
This has been refied:-upon by the auditars,

' {Amount In Rupess}

Hote No. {Particulars ’ As at33-02-2018 | Asat 31-03-2017 As at 01-04-2016

14 Other Financisl Liabilities

Current maturity of Long term borrowings ( Rafer note-12) 4,533,492 21,664,504 15,750,891
Interest Accrued but not due o 1,027,311 357,351 201,411
Pavables in respect of capital goads 5,678,049 | 1,707,845 2,387,711
11,238,352 23,729,870 . 18,340,089
Current , 11238852 23729370 15310062
Nor-Current . ! ) a ' ] 2]

. ! 11,238,852 23,726,870 18,340,089

tamount In Rupees,

Note No. |Particulars ’ Az at31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017 A5 ot 01-04-2016

5 |Other Current Licbilfies :
Interest frem Advance from Guslomers 4,482,655 16,439,554 10,588,773
Slatutory dues payabls , BRENEEYTY 14,575,865 12,337,714
, Chequas Overrdrawn - . - 120,732
' . 13,585,739 31,015819 23.067.218
: i
. P Tamount In Rupeas),
Note No. | Particuiars R A5at31-03-2018 | Acat31-03-2017 As at 01-04-2016
16 Provisions . f .
1 - Gratulty (Refor note-26) ' . 7,913,524 4,504,666 1,853,021
- Provision fer Bonus . 2408934 - -
- Prevdsionfor Leave Encashment L . 2,051,040 - -
- Provision for Employee Benefil {Refer note-28) . 12,817,078 4,504,666 1,953,021
. 12,417,478 4,504 685 1,955,021
Current ' ! 9752779 4,024,600 1853021
MoniCurtent . 2,664,699 420,066 -
12,417,478 4,504,666 1,853,021
1 {(Amount In Rupees)
Hota Ho. | Particulars A5at31-03-2018  [Asat31-03-2017 Asat 61-04-2016
18 Current Tax Liabilitias

- Provision far:nzome tax {Net of Advance le.x} 7,788,672 2,621,642 . D82,296

. 7. 7SR ATZ 8521842 — em2,288




Notes to Flnancial Statements for the Year Ended 31% March, 2018

K

(Amount in Rupees)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting prafit multiplied by domestic tax rate for the year ended 31° March, 2018 and 31* March, 2017;

Note  [Particulars L As at s |Asat
| o i 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
' 17| Income Tax , '
Thi major companent of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March, 2018 and 31 March, 2017 are ;
Statement of Profit and Loss ’
Current tax
Current income tax 30,620,941 13,063,128
Deferred tax
Deferred tax expense/i{benefit) (5,435,486), 4,733,850 |
Tax in respect of Earlier years 121,678 206,685
Income tax expense reporied in the Staterment of Profit and Loss. 25,307,133 17,503,463
| Other comprehensive income ‘(OCI} :
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year
. « Re-measurementt loss on defined benedit plans 815,214 430,457
Deferred tax credited to GCI 815214 430437
a)

(Amount ir Rupees)

Particulars

Year Endad

Year Ended

31-03-2018 31-03-2017
' |Accounting Profit before tax ?‘8,597‘,127 47,742,538
Enacted incore tax rate in [ndja applicable to the Company 33.06% 33.06%
Tax using the Complany"s domestic tax rate 26,118,820 15,785,049

" [Tax affects of :

Non-deduictible expenses 3451053 40017
Others ) -4262780 1678397
At the effective income tax rate of 31% March, 2018: 32.04% {31 March, 2017: 36,66%) 25307133 17503463

b) Deferred Tax

[Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Balance Sheet Statement of Profit and Loss -
As at As at As at Year ended Year ended
31-03-201 3 31-03-2017 01-04-2016 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Liability on accelerated depreciation for tax purpose 53407829 53,144,484 47,494 220 . 263345 5,650,264
Asset on expenses allowed In year of payment -5985211 (836,540} - -5161662 {836,549)
Other adjustments -33G9303 (2.832,134) (2,252,069 -537169 (580,085)
44040315 49475801 45242151 (5,435 ,486) 4233650

| .
The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax ljabilities and the de




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED .
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March, 2018

{Amount In Rupees)

NoteMo. |Particulars Year ended Year ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
19 Value of Sales ’
Finished Gooods {Including Excise, VAT & GST) 2,660,035,210 2,273,350, 711
Total Revenue from operations 2,660,035,210 2,273,350,711

*Sales includes Rs, 13,740,376/- (Previous Year Rs. 15,502,197 ) of Inter Unit transfer,however thera is no effect on Statemeént of Profit &

Lass
(Amount In Rupees)
MNoteNo. [Particulars Year ended Year ended
) 31-03-2018 31-63-2017
20 Qther Income :
Interest income on
Security Deposits 665,614 738,058
Bank deposits 1,663,059 1,893,298
Others 917,305 -
Other non-operating income
Fair value gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss - 128
Insurance Claim : 1,683,198 | 358,771
Profit an Sale of Plant and machinery 20,917 -
Profit on Gommodity Transaction 2,487,276 950,226
Duty Grawback Income 315,913 718,230
Fareign Exchange rate Fluctuation Loss/(Gain) 15,137 422 18,597,531
23,090,704 23,256,238
{Amount in Rupees)
NoteNo. |Particulars Year ended Year ended
31-03-2013 31-03-2017
21 Cost of raw material and components consumed :
' - Opening Inventory 183,468,395 128,995,502
- Add: Purchases 1,796,199,365 1,627,104,935
] 1,978,667,763 ' 1,756,100,437
- Less: Closing Inventory 150,612,710 183,468 395
Gost of raw materials and components consumed 1,829,065,063 1,572,632,042
{Amount In Rupees)
MNoteNo. [Particulars Year ended Year ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
22 (Increase)/Decrease In Inventory
Inventories at the end of the year
- Work in Process 149,564,889 120,099,321
- Finished Goads 46,721 577 59,978,022
‘ 196,286,466 180,077,343
Inventories at the beginning of the year
- Work in Process 120,099,321 | 111,214,139
- Finished Goods 50,978,022 44,307,197
' 180,077,343 155,521,336
{Increase}Decrease In Inventory '
- Wark in Process (28,465,568) (8,885,182)
- Finished Goods 13,256,445 (15,670,825)
{16,209,123) {24,556,007)




(Amaunt In Rupees)

Year ended

NoteNo. Particulars Year ended
. 2 31-03-2018 . 31-03-2017
23 Employee Benefits
Salaries, wages and bonus 70,165,163 | 49,874,924
Coniribution to provident and other funds (Refer note-26) 7,825,703 6,966,896
Gratuity expense (Refer note-26} 2951839 1667589
Staff welfare expenses 1,192,896 1,048,499
82,235,601 59,557,908
{Amount in Rupees)
|MoteNo. [Particulars Year ended Year ended
) 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
" 24 Finance Cost
Interest on debfs and borrowings 50,954,835 59,618,617
Bank charges & Commission 6,496,024 8,541,982
Interest others 10,297,632 | 10,071,737
67,749,391 78,232,336
{Amount in Rupees)
[NoteNo. . |Particulars Year ended Year ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
25 Other Expense
Power and Fuel 85.672,695 73,887,790
Rapairs and Maintenance
- Plant & Machinery 10,471,402 7,304,760
- Building . 807,335 41,963
- Others 276,646 260,530
1Stores Consumgption 101,248,277 86,796,484
Increasef(Decrease) in excise duly on Stack of Finished gooads {5,541,338) 2,197 880
Factory Generaf 3,397,216 3,480,085
Water Charges 317,492 296,144
Rent 2,546,576 2,743,360
Rates & Taxes 5,949,758 8,285.434
Legal, Professional & Consuitancy 3,951,143 2,478,599
Telephone Expenses 842,403 732,666
Travelling Expenses 1,069,466 687,375
Insurance Charges 1,599,424 2,061,610
‘Conveyance Expenses 1,022,665 1,018,672
Payment to Statutory Auditor (Refer Note-a) 240,000 115,000
Printing & Stationery 404,852 461,028
Pestage and Telegram 508,489 | 744,320
General Expenses 602,276 688,138
Loss on Derivaties Transcations - 122,120
Commissian 1,266,678 3,332,458
Advertisement & Sales Promotian 2,436,418 2,136,329
Fair value Loss on financia) instruments at fair value through profit and loss 225 -
Bad Debts & Vatav Kasar and Sundry Balance written Off (Net) 1,168,665 21,893,540
Total 221,056,801 221,856,365
a) Payments to Auditors
As Auditar:
- Audit Fee 200000 50000
200000 60000
| In ather capacity:
- Other Services 40000 55000
40000 55000
240000 415000




Aligel 3yausg [230)

999'F08" Y [BYTE BO8'10E'L (zac'689) [ - 512'58% - ovg's99"} Sip'2g1 £EF'605} 1Z0ES6 L
988'F05'Y so'sLe) 608°LOE'} lz86'659) ZET918L - 619'58L - org'ge9't Cib'LS1 CEPB0EL 120°C96°L Aiget wauag
ZEGEFSOT 0/04Ty 6719581 - - - (sLo'sel) |i¥s1'zos) OES/STT 0E6'257'L - SOLZ09ST s13552 U(d 40 an[en 58]
865E60TZ [ DSTSETT (Z95'686) {zezole’t - - {#51.'205) 9/EVTIET CHRFILEL £EFE0S'L OZ15SELT uckedqo Waliaq pauliaq
Apmeln
me._..ﬁw.nxw
suspdwnsse)  1serel) 19U
suopduinsse} syydeizowsp|  u papnjaut {£7 310p)
LN ur seddeya| sjunawe $S07 pue Jyaig ~
' L safueya woy | Buipnpoxa) 40 JuBIBRYS
Jpkojdws 120 v p2pn| 9| syusunsnlpe| Buisne sadueys ssBURys|  s1bsse uepd uj papnjaul @suacxe
10T d.u‘_m__)_ﬁ._”m Ag suonnauuon |B103-gns susiadxy o Jenenisy [eLEN}YY (Sl RURII T Hmn_ iygauag |eloxgns FLETEN IR E] | 1500 agjmieg | 9LOZ Iy 1wl
- WoaL SAISUAYSIAOS I8 U} (s8550])/sules JuBLUBINTEaBY §507 PUR JY0I4 JO USRS 0} PRZiEYD J500)
" {s2adny urunowy) i sjasse ue(d pue uonebiigo weusy paujep Ul ssbuzlD @ 2,07 el =Hm.
PES'EEG'L (005°rL61) EES'S9P'Z 6.Z'26B'E (go's1e't) - 00'sg - 6LLILE'T 95e'pee TEECES T 339°v05'F AR 1yauay [0y
YER'ELEL loospie’L) BEO'SYF'T 6LZ'EGE'E (oge’s19'1) : 0r0'sg - BLLILE'E 9£E'P2E £HE'EBET 999505 Auggen wausg
SLEGKSET G0sk/BT Gy0Bg- - - - (oF0'ee) {BLP'FZ0'L). E0UPETT COF'PRL L - TEGRESAT 519558 Ugjd Jo anjen lied
00685592 o BEGLLET 817'636'S (089’5191} - - BLPpzo’L) TTITIIr BEL'LE L €8E'E6SE 865E601E ucned|qe Nausq patliag
fgnyeig
suopduinsse|  153123u YoU
~ sdoidwnise| siydesdoliap| i pagnidur (£7 =308 ’ N
Jelouzuly | sedueys] sjunowe 5507 pUE a1y
uf sedueyo wouy|  woiy Aussie Bu|pnpxes) FURILEIT N
._.m_au_uEw 120wl papjaul susunsnipe! Busue ssdusyz sofueya| siosse ue ut papn)auy =s5uadya
8LGZ UMEN , T£| Ag susizngiiuod |&301-gng sauaadxg |eMENIY |etendy U0 vanyay pred yjeuag |2303-qns JEENTATEETN] 1500 eopvas | 2182 fudy 1T

BOIL] AISUBHRIGWRI JAYI0 LY (SBS505)/5U| RS JUBLIaInsEaLSy

SSO7 PUE 1101, JO JUILSIE)G OF PREIEYD 1803

{saadny u| Junoury)

siesse ved pue ubreBiiqa Jaueq pauysp W selusyn : 9L0Z YEN (LE

€4 31 3AaY21YM UojeUta]) 10 JUBLEILA Uo B|GeAed s awes By 2135 jo sk pa33|dwon Ysea0) AurdiLe?) aY) J0 BwaLEs Jad s jyauag 311.01 pajiue 5| saAcdwa ASAD UIalaym ueid 1ausg pauyep Jo sungeu a3 w wepd AmerF sajeradd Auedwiog sy

slepd Jyauey pauta g

9689959 £01'625°L

29599517 FTEEFET TIURINSU| A1dYES sshojdwa Aojaguiuoy

BEPOTPS 680209 Pung juspinosd
LTOZ-EQTE BIOZ-£0-TE sIeInNued
PapuE Jeay PRpUD 83,

JS3UsdRe syaueq 2afoduig, £Z "ON 81O Ul PEPNIUL puE Sa5USdXD 57 PeSiUB00R) 5] (S68°99°60 54 1/ LOZ USIER o L2) SDL'ET 64 $H JO Junowy

rsue|d upgnaquILes paulag "y

asuadx3] s)yeusg safordwg of

8HOZ “UDIEIN i} PIPUT 1257 AU I SUBWISIEIS [BISUBUL 05 SO30N

JILINIT STIMLSNANI ¥YHANE YN



K

Notes fo Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March, 2018 .

The major categories of plan assets of the fair va\ue of the tolal plan assets of Gratulty are as follows

Particulars ' As at As at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Insurance Funds 18545376 16588932
(%) of total plan assets 1 1
The principal assumptions ysed in determining above defined bensfit abligations for the Company’s plans are shown below:
Particulars ' Year ended Year,ended
i 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Discount rate ' 0.0778 0.072
Future salary increase 0.07 0.07
Expected rate of return on plan assets 0.0778 0.072
0.03 003

Employee Turnover Rate

Muortality rate during employment

Mortality rate after employment

Indian Assurad Lives Martg|

Indian Assured Lives Mor

N.A

[In.a

The estimates of future sa!ary increases, considered in actuarlal valuation, take account of snflatlon, seniority, pramation and other relevant factors,

such as supply and demand in the employment market

The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on the market prices prevailing cn that date, applicable to the period over which
the obligation is to be settled. There has been significant change in expected rate of return on assets due to change in the market scenario

A quantitative senaitivity analysis for 5|gnm::ant assumption Is as shown below:
Gratuity
(m:.rease) / decregse in defined ‘nenefit obligation {Impact)

F‘artlculars " -Sensitivity level As at As at
' 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
1% increase -2443881 -2087080
Discount rate 1% decrease 2850029 2493999
1% increase 2692254 2473794
Salary increase 1% decrease 2347592 -2108697
1% increasa 196341 12,843
Employee turnover 1% decrease 231312 -18771
The followings are the expected future benefit payments for the defined benefit,p\an . R :
Particulars Asat As at
31-02-2018 ° 31-03-2017
\Within the next 12 manths {next annual reportmg perlod) ‘ 3330836 1858688
Between 2 and S years 4363518 " 4568922
Beyorid 5 years ' ! , 66038266 51111024
Total expected payments - 73732720 57538634
Welghted average duration of defined plan obligation (based on discourted cash flows)
Particulars ' As at As at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
] Years Years
Gratuity ' 12 13
The followmgs are the expected conmbuuons to p!anned assets for the next year:
Partlculars As at 31-03-2018 As at
. . 31-03-20497
. {Amount in Rs.) ~ {Amount in Rs.)
Gratuity 5248825 4084600




Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2018

27 COMMITRMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

a)

1)

e

Contingent Llabflities :-

{Amount la Rupees)

st |Particulars As at 31-03-2018 Asat 31-03-2017 As at 01-D4-2016
Mo, :
a)  [Pills discounted and not matured 14919248 20828240 1034898
h) Bank Grurantea £922406 B320708 11215053
c) Disputed Statutary Claims/levies for which I
the Company has preferred appeal in respect of fexcluding interest feviabl
- Income tax 1] 165870 453580

Capital Commitment

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be axecuted on capital account (net of advances) and not provided for Rs. 15,79,65,913(3 15t March, 2017 Rs, 20,00,000, 1st April, 2016 Rs.

35,26,250).

Segment Infarmation
Operating Seginents:

The Company is engaged in the business of Alluminium Foils & Strips & Plastic Packaging. In accordance with the requirernents of Ind AS 108 "Operating Segiments” Company i‘1as identified

these two segments 3s reportable segments.

Idernitification of Segments:

The chisf aparational decision maker monitars the aperating results of its Business segment separately for the purpesa ofmaking decision about resaurce
alfocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evalugted based on profit orloss and is meesured consistently with profit or 10ss inthe
financial statamants, Operating segment have bsen idantiied on the basis of nalurs of products and other quantitative criteria specified in the Ind AS 108

Segment revenue and results:

The expenses and income which are not directly atiributabls to any business segment ara shown as unallocabla expenditure (net of allocable income)

Segment Assets and Liabilities:

Segment assets include all operating assets used by the cperating segment and mainly consist of progerty, plant and equipments, trade receivables, Inventary
and ather operaling assels. Segment liabifities primarily includes trade payable and other labilities. Comman assets and liabilites which ¢an not be allocated o

any of the business segment are shown &s unallocable assets / liabilities,

Sumnmary of seament information is given below:

Primary Reportable Segment {Business Segment)

{&mount In Rupees)

Particulars Aluminium Foils, Strips Plastic flms, Laminated Unallocated Total
and Coils Printed Polich & Laminated
Printed Fims
Revenus
External Sales 1602701335 1057333875 o 2660035210
-1237601026 -1035749685 [ -2273350711,
Results *
Segment Results hefora Interest and Finance Costs 74115600] 52492278 ~2951B39 123656039
i _ 9712514846 7260876.29 1667589 1027180358
Interest & Dividend Income & Fair value gain on financial instrume 6435779 1513502.2 -225 F953056.9
-3604645 -1053937.6 =125 -4658707 .6
Faraign Exchanpe (Gain} / Loss on Buyers Credit (net) 12850619 1286803 0 15137422
-17813295) -784236 1] -18597531
v
d Finance Costs u [+ 67719391 67749391
u o -78232334 ~78232336
Net Profit Before Tax 94405338 55252584, 70702455 789971271,
-118543088.5 -9099049.85 73855800 -477423318.35
0.
Other Informatlon
Segment Assets 7792181011 3860285321 82091485 1247333118
. -B960i14105 | -377918183.3 ~85216002 -1359145612
Total Assats 702181011 386028532.1 82001485 1247328118
) -896011410.5 -377918193.3 -85216008 -1359145612
7 .
Segmant Liabilities 7033756047 45883760 76584822.42 825344157.1
-B61117989.8 48397686 79360440 -958876035.8
Mes Segment Assets 75842496.45 3401447721 8506662572 4214929311
-31803500,66 -329520507.3 -5855568 -370269576
Segment Depraciation 216133955 8305863.55 0 28915858.14/
-20002621,54 -8039595.55 o - -28042317.09]
!
Capital Expanditura:
Tangibia Fized Assats. 2R8453917.04 5160316 i) 34108628.04)
-23316703 -3346038 o] 27262742
Intangible Assets 5 0 a o] a
| Q Q] Q| Q

fote: Figuras in bragkets represent previous year's amount.



Secondary Reportable Segment {Gecgraphical by Customers)

{Amountin Rupees)

Particulars In India Outside India Totat
& £

=
Segment Revenue B .
201718 2635871657 24163553 2660035710
201617 -2247042877 25307834 -2273350711
Segrment Assats
As at 31st March, 2018 1241769195 E568823 ) 1247333118
As at 3dst March, 2017 =1358366362 <1¥9250 1352145612
As at 15t April, 2056 -1308552242 2897320 -1303653922

20 Related Party disclosures

As required by Indian Accounting Standard - 24 " Related Parties Disclasures” the disclosure of transactions with reiated parties ara given below !

A Relationships

Key Management Personnel
Mr. Naresh S. Jain
Mr. Bhavesh S. Jain
Mr. Ugamraj Hundia™
Wir. Prakashraj S. Jain*
r. Jivansinah Ganaasinah Neaqi#
Mr. Salish Sampatrai Shabw
Mrs. Sudhz Acharva §
Ms. Darsha R. Kakani@
Wrs. Nimisha Jain*

B Relatives of Key Managemeant Parsonnel
Mrs Amanpreetkaur Sethi

Associate Concern
Sambhav Machinery Manufactures Frivate Limited

* Ceases to to be Director wef 15.06. 2017
# From 01.08.2017 Qnwards

@.From 22.01.2018 Onwards

§ From 15.06.2017 t0 22.01.2018

Managing Directar

Dlractor

Director

Diractor

Cirgctor

DCiragtor i
Birgctor ’

Cirgctar

Biractor

Spouse of Bhavesh S Jain

Subsidiary Company

{Amount In Rupees}

Particulars 2017-18 201617
Remunetation Paid :
-Mr. Naresh §. Jain 1363114 © 1,188,000
-Mr. Bhavesh 8. Jain 1363114 1,188,000
-Mes. Nimisha N. Jain 375000 -
Receipt of Loan
-MIr. Naresh . Jain 15844338 18,440,000
~ir. Bhavesh $. fain 9645126 8,600,000
Repaymeni of Loan
Ir. Waresh 5. lain | 23877823 26,280,854
-Mr. Bhavesh 5. Jain 11200000 11,021,370
Salary
IVIrs Amanpreetkaur Sethi 1745142 1745142
Rent Paid
-Mr. Naresh S. Jain 1140000 1,140,000
-Mr. Bhavesh S. Jain 260007 800,000
-Sambhay Machinery Manufaciures Private Limited 300000 ' 200,000
Interest Paid
-Mr. Naresh 3. Jain 2702271 3,792,820
-Mr. Bhavesh S. Jain 2948343 2,048,343
-Sambhayv Machinery Manufaciures Frivats Limited . 1788500 -
Sambhav Machinery Manufactures Private Limited
-Mchinery Furchase 455065 | 3,927,340
v -Jobwork Expenses Saseano| - 614,690
-General Stares Purchase 2512163 -
-Reimbursernent of Fuel Expenses . SO0 (B40,000)
Advances given for Material, Capital Goods & Others
-Sambhav Machinery Manufactures Private Limited 12835687 10,953,901




Cutstanding as at yearend =~ . As at As at As at
. 31-03-2018 _ 81-03-2017 01-04-2018

Receivable .
-Sambhav Machinery Manufaclures Private Lidiited © 1697693 1483183 |

Payable N \
-Mr. Naresh S. Jain (Loan} 26997343 3zrizeee| 36140054
-Mr. Bhavesh S. Jain (Loan) 20139188 19140553 19204054
-Sambhav Machinery Madufaciures Private Limited (Loan) 21457850 19850000 19850000
-irs Arnanprestkaur Sethi (Salary) 123000 123000 123000
-Mr. Naresh 8, Jain (Remuneration) 86920 86920 85920
-Mr. Bhavash S. Jain (Remuneration) , 86920 86920 86920

Note: The remunerstion to the key managerial personnel dogs not include the provlsions made for gratuity, as it is detormined on @n actuarial basis far the company as a whole.

Terms and condlllons of transactions with related parties

di £ at the yedr-and arc unsecured . There have been no guarantees providet or received for any related party receivables o payables. For the year ended 31st Mareh 2018
(hel:nmpany has not recorded apy impairmant of receivables relating to amounts owed by relatad parties {3tst March 2017: Rs. Nil, Lst April 2015 Rs. Nil). This assessinent i undertaken at
each financial yaar through examining Lhe financial pesilivn of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.

30 .
al Value of imports talculatet! on CIF Basjs (on accrual basls)
Farticulars . Currentyear Pravious year
Raw Matdrial 639973776 674325697
Capital Goods . 7835663 2353110
b) Imported & Indigenous Raw material Consumed
Currart year Previous yéar
Farticulars % {Amount In Rupees) % [Amount In Rupzes)
Imported . 0312490328 571562142 .339605391 534,074,325
Indigenious . 0.687509602 1257492911 0.6603%4606 1.038 557717
1 1829055053 ' 1 1572632042
¢} Earnings in forgign Exchange:Expor at F.0O.B. Value(including Deemed Exporty Rs. 2 41,66,375/- (P.Y.RS. 4,18.89,229/-}
I d) During the Financlal year 2013-14, the company has inpurted Capital Goods under Zera duty EPES Scheme and savad duty amounting to Rs. 73,97,985/~. Against the said duty saved, the
comgaany has exported gooeds worth sl times of the duty saved and filed necessary, documents with DGFT however Export Chligation Discharge Certificate is stilt pending.

g) During the year under consideration, the fire took place at the factory at Vatava,Ahmedabad and Plant & Machinery has bean damaged and for the said damage Company has lodged daim
withthe Insurer and It will be ageounted onthe receipt of the amount from the Insurance company.

f) Some of the zccounts of trade payables, trade receivables, loans & advances including squared up accounts and unsecured loan are subject to confirmation from the respective partles and
necessary adjustments and/or proper classification thereof, if any, will be made on Its reconciliation and/or settlement. The classification / grouping of items of the accounts are made by the
management, or the basis of the available data with the company and which has been relied upon by the auditors.Previous Year amount has bren regrouped;re-tasted/re-arrangedy re-
classified/re-determined, wherevar nacessary, by the company an the basis of data available with the company, to make the figure of the current year with the Pravicus Year comparable.

31 Earnings Per Share {EPS):

Particulars 201718 201817
Profit for ths year : 52374720 29,808,438
Weighted average Mo. of shares for EFS computation )

far Basic and Diluted EPS (Nos) kY 10227625 10,227 825
Eamings per Share (Basic and Diluted} {Rs.} 310980018 291
Nominal Value of Shares {Rz.} 16 1a

“ -~
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il} Forelgn currency risk

Forelgn currency risk is the rjsk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate due fo changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company does not enters inte forward
exchange contracts te hedge against its foreign currency exposures relating to the recognised underlying assats/lishilities and firm commitments. The Company does not enter inta any
derivative instruments for trading or speculative purpases,

Foreign Currency exposure not covered by derivative instruments or otherwise as at 31st March is as under,
(Amount In Rupees)

Farticulars Currency Amaunt in Forign Currency Equivelant Indian Rupees
Asat . Asat As at Asat
31-03-2013 31-03-2017 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Trade Recalvables Ush 85544 2765 5568923 179250
Trade Payables | EURQO 10000 [ 804500 q
Buyers Credit & Letter of Credit Usp Z9GB706 - 2103618 193262780 136356508

Thie Company (s malnly exposed to changes In USD, The below table demonsirates the sensitivily to a 1% increase or decrease in the USD against INR, with all ather variablas held constant.
The sensitivity.analysis is prepared on the net unhedged exposura of the Company as at the reporting date. 1% represents managrment’s assessment of reasonably passible change In forgian
exchange rata.

[Amount In Rupees)i

Particulars Impact on Impact on
Prefit before tax Pre-tax Equity
For the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017 31-03-2018 33-03-2017
USE Sensitivity .
RUPEES / USD —increase by 1% -i876930 -1361773 ~1876928 -1351773
RUPEES / USD —Decrease by 1% ) ) _ 1876839 1361773 1876839 1381773
{b)  Credlt Risk
Credit rigk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contratt, leading to a financial lass. The Company |s exposed to credit risk fram
its pperating activities {primarity trade receivahles) and from its finanaing activities, including deposits with banks, foreign exchapge transacilons and other financial instrumends. Credit risk
arising fram ather bajances with banls is limited and there s ne collateral held against these because the counterparties are banks and recognised financial institutions with high, credit
ratings gssigned by the international credit rating agencies.
Credit risk arising Tram trade receivables istmanaged in accordances with the Company’s established policy, procedures and contral relating to custamer credit risk management. Credit quality
of a custamer is assessed based on an extensive evaluation and individual credit lirnjts are defined In accordance with this assessment,
An irmpairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individua| basis for major clients. In addition, a large number of minor raceivables are grouped into hemogenous groups
#nd assessed for impairment collectively.
Concentrations of Credit Risk form part of Credit Risk
During the year endsd 31% March. 2018, sales to a customer approximated Rs. 2822.07 Lacs or 10.61 % of net revenue and during the year ended 31 March
2017, sales to such customer approximated Rs. 2262.88 Lacs or 8.95 % of net revenue. Accounts recelvable frony sush customer. approximated Rs. NIL af 319
March, 2018 and Rs. 722.39 Lacs at 1% March, 2017.
{c}y  Llguldity risk
Licpuidity risk is the risk that the Compariy may not ke able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. The Company's objective is to,
at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and vollateral requirernents. The Company dasely monitors its liquidity pesitian and deploys a robust cash management
sysiem. It malrtains adequate sources of inancing including, dabt and averdraft / eredit facilities from both domestic and Interpational banks at an optimised cost, it also eajoys strang
access to damestic capital markets across equity. )
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial llabilities based on contraciual undiscounted payments:
{Aimount In Rupesas)
Particulars . Cn Demand Less than 1 year 1to 5 years Maore than 5 year Tatal
year ended 31° WMarch, 2018
Borrowings 577814555 25339492 90256381 0 6572504428
Trade payzhles . 6BY22195 a 1] [ GE722185
Other financial liabilities 6705360 0 .o 1] (705360
Vear ended 21" March, 2017
Berrowings ) 603636301 21664597 111352571 736653466
Trade payables X 1556539365 0 1] o 156539366
Other financial lizhilities . 2065276 0 [i] 1] 2065276
Year ended 31 March, 2015 A
Borrowings - 551732826 15750944 175610627 ' q 743150387
! Trade payables 145348143 ] o] Q 145348143
Otherfinangial liabilities 2589125 [*] 4] Q 2559125
24 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's capltal management, capital includes issued capital and all other equiity reserves attributable 1o the equity shareholders of the Company. The primary
objective of the Company when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going cohcern and to maintain an eptimal capltsl structure se as to maximize sharcholder value
through efficient allocation of capital towards expansion of business, vptimisation of working capital requirements and deployment of surplus funds inte various investment options.

The Company menitors capital Using gearing ratio, which is net debt (borrowings less cash and bank kalances) divided by total capital plus debt.
{Amount In Rupees)

Particulars - A5 at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017 Ag at
31-03-2016

Total Borrowings 567604428 731653466 738150397
Less: Cash and Bank Balance -JEIRE113 -B1534891 -58330223
et Dabt (&) ) 585216315 650118575 659820174
Total Equity (B} 421493931 370265576 341332570
Total Equity and Net Debt [C = A+R) . 1010710246 1020388151 1011152744
Gearing Ratio 0.582972536 . 0.637128659 0662432237
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32 Financial Instruments, Fair Value Measurements, _Financial' Risk gnd Capital Management

32,1 Gategory-wise Classlficatlen of FInancial Instruments:

[Amount In Rupees)

Particulars Refer As at 31-03-2018
Nate Fair Value through Amortlsed Carrying
profit ov loss cost Value
Financial assets
Investments in unguoted equity shares of subsidiary company 4 - 3.111.872 3,111,872
Investments in Co. Op. Society 4 5,000 - 5,000
fnvestments in quoted equity sharas 4 500 - 500
Trade receivables =] - 288 882,298 288,862,298
Gash and cash balance 7 - 53,380,322 53 380,322
Other bank balance -] - 24,998,791 24,998,791
Loans 4 - 2,431,384 2,431,384
Other financial assets 4 - 13192288 13,182,288
Tofal 5,500 386,005,356 386,011,456
Financial liabilities ) ) .
Borrowings (Including Current Maturities) 12 668,070,938 668,070,936
Trade payables 13 88,722,198 58,722,195
Other financial liakilities 14 q 11,258 852 11,230,352
Total 743,031,983 748,031,983
{Amaunt In Rupees)
Particiikirs Refar As ot 31-03-2017
Nate Fair Value Amartised Carrying
through profit or cost Value
loss
Financial assets
Investrients in ungueted equity shares of subsidiary company 4 - 3,111,872 3111872
Investments in Go. Op. Society 2 & 000 - 5000
Investments in quoted equity shares 4 725 - 725
Trade receivables 6 - 403,848,172 403848172
Cash and cash equivalents 7 - 57,758,180 577568190
Other bank balance 8 - 23,778,701 23776701
Loans 4 - 3,263,374 3363374
Qther financial assets 4 - 12,700,716 12700716
Total 5,725 504,553,025 504,564,750
Financial liahilities
Barrawings (Including Current Maturities) 12 - 714,988,872 714,988,872
Trade payables 13 - 156,539,386 156,639,366
Other financial liabilities 14 M 23,728,870 23,729,870
Total - 896,258,108 896,268,108
{Amount It Rupees)
Particulars Refer Note As at 021-04-2016
Fair Value Amortised GCarrying
through prafit or cost Value
loss
Financial assets
Investments in unqueted equity shares of subsidiary company 4 - 3,111,872 3111872
Invesiments in unquoted Government securities 4 5,000 - 5000
investments in quoted mutual funds 4 2ul] . - 500
Trade recsivables 8 - 443,872,803 443872503
Gash and cash equivalents 7 - 45,600,135 48600135
Qther bank balance 8 - 19,730,088 19730088
Loans 4 - 1,345,729 1345729
Other iinancial assets 4 - 11,198,437 11198437
Total 5,600 527,868,764 527,864,364
Financial liahilitias i
Borrowings {Inciuding Current Maturities) 12 - 727,389,453 727,289,453
Trade payables 13 - 145,348,143 145,348,143
Other financial liabilties 14 - 18,340,068 18,340,068
Total - 891,087,665 £91,087,665
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32.2 Category-wise Classification of Financial Instruments:
(a) Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for financial assets and financial llabliities
Level:1 Input are quoted prices [unadjusted] in the ective market for identical asset and liabilivy
Level:3 Input are not based on observahl2 market data (unobservable inputs). Fair value are determine in whole or in part using the valuation methnd based on the assumplion that
are nigther supported by price fronr abseryable in the current market trapsacticnes in the same instruments nar are they hased on availahle market data.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Cormpany’s financial assets and liabiities:
{Amount In Rupees)

Particutars As at Asat As at
31-03-2D18 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Significant Significant Significant Significant Significant Significant
observable observahle observable observable absarvable abservable
Inputs Inputs Inputs Inputs Inputs Inputs
" (Level 1} {Level 3) {Leval 1) {Level 3} {Level 1) {Level 3}
Financial Assets )
(measured at FYTPL}
(Refer Mote 4]
[ in quoted equity shares 500 o 725 1] 600 0
in Co. Op. Society. . a 5000 0 - 5000 0 54000

(b} Financial Instrument measured at Amortised Cost
The carrying amount of financial assels and financial finbilities tieasured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable approximation af thelr falr values since‘the Company
does not anticipste that the carrying amounts would be significantly differént from the values that would eventually be received or sottled

33 Financial instruments fisk management objectives and policies
The Cempany's principal financial liahilities, other than derivatives, sompriss barrowings and trade & other payables. The main purpose of these finandial liabillties [s to financa the
Company’s operations and to support its operations, The Company’s principal financial assets includs Investments, leans given, trade and othet receivables and cash & short-term depesits
that derive direcily from its oparations.

The Company's activities expase it to market risk, cradit risk and liquidity risk. The Company daes not enter in toany derivative financial instruments, such as foreign exchange forward
contracts.

The Campany's risk menagement is carried out by the corporate finance, The cerparate finance identifies and eveluates risks in close co-aperation with the Company's Business Heads, The
hoard provides printiples for overalt risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as fareign sxchange risk, inlerest raje risk, credit risk, use of derivative, financial
instruments, and investment of excess liguidity.

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a Tinzncial instrurment will Tluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises two types of risk: interest rate
risk and currency risk, Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings, daposits, Investments, trade and other recelvables, trade and other payables.

{a}

The potential economic impact, due to these assumptions, is based on the cecurrence of adverse / inverse inarket conditions and reflects asthnated changes resulting fram the sansitivity
analysis. Actual results that are included in the $tatement of Profit and Loss may differ materially fram thase estimates due to actual developments in the global financial markets.

i} Interest rate risk
The Company Is exposed to change b intarast rate duo to Its financing and cash management activizies, The risk arising from interest rates movements arise from borrowings with variable
interest rates. The company manages interast risk by having a balance portfolio of fixed and variable rates leans.and barrowings.

palicy for interest rate risk. The

‘fhe company's risk management a ies are subject to management, directicn and control of the tresury tearn under the f kol risk 1
1resury team ensure apprapriate financial risk, governanace framewark for Lhe company thraugh apprapriate policies and procedures and that finance risk are [dentified, mesured and
mahaged in accordance with the polices and risk objectives.

For company total barrowings, the analysis is prepared assurning the amount of the liahility outstanding ot the end of the repérting period was outstanding for the whale year. A 50 basis
paints increase or decrease is used which rey T far the reasonability possible change in the interest rates.

[Amount In Rupees]
|as at 31-03-2017
TI5252466

|AS at 31-03-2018

[Paricutars
551759428

ITotal Borrowings

In case fluztuation in interest rates by 50 hasis points and all other variable were held censtant, the company's profit for the year would increass or decrease as follows:
{amount in Rupees]

Parieulars

For the Year ended on
31-03-2018

For the Yearended an
31-03-2017

Impact on profit for the year

3258797

3576262
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FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS {*Ind AS") *

These financial statements, for th= year ended 31st March 2018, ars thie first finandia! stalement, the Gompany has prapared inaccordance with Ind AS. For periads up to and lnc\udmg the year ended
31st March 2017, the Company prepared ita linancial statemesnts in accordance with accounting standards notified under Seflion 133 of tha Companies Act, 201 3 [tha "Act") raad together with
1 7 ofthe C iess ts) Rules, 2014 {Indian GAAR),

Accerdingly, tha Cempany has prepared finarcial stalements which comply with Ind AS applicahfe for periods snding on or after 31st ldarch 2018, fogether with fhe comparative period data as at.and for
the year endad 31at Malch 2017, a8 deseribed inthe summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these finangial the Company’s opening Balarice Sheet was prepared as al 1st
April, 2018, the Campany'a date of Iransition to Ind AS. This nots explains the grincipal adjustmem.r; made by the Cormpany in restating its Indian GAAP financi=l statamanls, including the Balance Sheat
as at 1st April, 2018 and the financiz statermeants as al and for the ysar ended 315t March, 2017.

Trangition to Ind AS - Raconciliatians: -

The fallowing recongilialicns provide the explanation and quallfication of the differences arlsing from the transilion Irom Pravious GAAF 13 Ind AS in caardance with Ind AS 101 “First Time Adoptian of
Indian Accounting Standards™.

(i) Reconciliaticn of Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2016 and March 31, 2017,

(i} Reconciliation of total comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2017,

(it Reconcilialien of equiy as at April 1, 2016 and March 31, 2017.

Pravious GAAF figures have been reclassifisdf ipad wherever ne ry ke cenfim with the Ainancial statements prepared undsr Ind AS,

Raconciliation of Balance Sheet as previously reported as per previous GAAP to Ind AS
1Amaunt In Rupeas}
Particulars Foat | Asat Adjustment due to Asat ) Asat Adfustment duz Asat
Nate 31-02-2017 Ind A3 31-03-2017 01-04-2015 to 01-04-2016
(Reported as per | (Asper Ind AS) {Reported as per Ind AS {Bs per Ind AS}
Previous GAAP) Prevlous GAAP) :
ASBETS
Non-current assets
Praperty, plant and squipmsnt [=2] 420043288 -8565872 411477416 418643715, -6941150 411.702.629
Intangible assets cg 7623859 0 7633859 R178321 bl 8,178,321
Financial aszets
{1} Invastrents 3 3175247 57650 3117597 3175247 -57775 37,472 |
{ii) Loans b 275000 @ 275000 336955 0 336,955
{iif) Clher finaricial assels b 11314276 a 11314275 5959390 q 4,660,300
Other non-cuirant assets 1213520 0 1213520 2231398 0 2,231,396
Total non-current 355¢ts 443645180 -8623522 4350215668 442535028 -6093065 435536063
2 .
Currant assots
Inventaries 374350029 a 374350029 312121851 1] 312,121,851
Financlal assets.
{I} Trade recelvables I 203848172 0 403845172 143872503 0 443,872,503
(liy Cash and cash equivalents 57758190 4] 57758190 48600135 n 48,600,135
(iii) Bank halance olher than (i} zbave 23775701 1] 23775701 19730088 1] 18,730,086
(iv} Loans b 3088374 o 3086374 1008774 i} 1,608,774
(v) Others #nancial assets b 1386440 o 1286440 1229047 4] 1,228,047
Otkar curvent asects b 55916038 J 53916038 41556461 o] 41,566,461
Total current assels 924123949 o 922123544 568113859 0 268113859
o -
Total Assets 1367769134 -8623522 1353145612 1310653887 -6958965 1303654922

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capilal Nl 118677250 -16401000 102276250 118677250 -16401000 102,276,250
[Other equity
Capltal Reserve 25705000 v 25705000 25705000 [ 25,705,000
General Reserve 1186300 0 1186300 1186300 o 1,186,300 |
Revaluation Reserve ol 115247133 -8035828 1072083044 115247133 -6431944 108,515,189
Praferance Share Redemption Reserve 15402€00 0 16461000 16401000 o 18.401.000
Retained Earnings 120973017 -3480295 117492722 ' Ba060B2L -211i790 " 06,848,831
Total othor equlty : 279513450 -11519124 267993378 247600054 -8543734 239055320
Total equity 398189700 -27920124 370269576 366277304 -24944724 341,332,570
. o .
LIABILITIES
Mon-current liabilltles
Financial liablities
(i} Borrowings b 95507571 15835G00 111352571 159209627 16401000 175,610,627
(i Other Financial Liabilities h 1] Q ] qQ 0| -
Provisions a 1] 420066 420066 a -
Dsferred tax iabilitiss (net) f 48937768 538033 49475801 452325390 9561 45,242,151
Total pen-current liabilies 143445339 16803099 161248438 204442217 16410561 220852778
o .
Currcat liabilitics
Financial liabilities
Barrawings b 03636301 0 603636301 551788826 0 551,788,828
Trade payables 156535366 1) 156530366 145343143 [} 145,348,143
Other financial liabiliies bh 23173870 556000 23729870 18340069 [ 18,340,069
Other current liabillties b 31015819 0| 31015815 29057219 0 23057218
Provisions b 2971500 2110100 4084500 417813 1535208 1,853,021
Current tax liabifiles (net) f 8794230 -172597 BE21647 982295 0 032,208
Total currant liahilities 425,134,085 2,493.503 __B27.627,590 732,834,366 1,536,208 741,268,574
¢ 0
Total equity and liabilifies 1,367,769,134 (3,823,522} 1,359,145,812 1,310,853,887 16,998,965) 1,303,654922
q ol

[ [ [} Q 0 Q)
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R liation af Total Comp ive Income for the year anded 317 March, 2047 .
{Amount In Rupaes)
Particulars El Foot Year Ended | "Adjustment dus Year Ended
note 31-03-2017 to 21-03-2017
4 {Reported as ped nd AS {Asperind AS} 1
Prevlous GAAP)
Revenue fram operations 2273350711 o 2273350711
Other income b 23,256,114 125 23,255,238
Tatal Income 2296606825 125 2206608950
Expensgs .
Cost of raw materials and comipanents consumed 1,672,632,042 1] 1572632042
Purchase of stock-In-trade 3AIEEO0 o 3635500
Changes In Inventories.of finished goods & work-in-progress (24,556,007) o -24556007
Excise duty, VAT and C57 on sales 309,663,851 ] - 309663851
Employee benefits expenses a 59,864,818 -306911 59557908
Finance costs B 78,232,338 o 78232336
Depreciation and amortisation expenses edg 28417835 1621682 28042317
Othar expenses 221 056,365 - 221656385
Tutal experses 224754684 1317701 2245864612
Profft before tax 48059584, (1,317.G45) 47742338
Tax cxpense
Current tax 1 (13,238,726} -257840} -13493565
Excess provision for current tax of sarlier years (208,885) o 206685
peferred tax f (3,706,177} -528473 -3233650
Total tax expznse -17147587 -786313 -17333200
Profit for the period 31912397 2103959 29808438
Other comprehensive infume P
A Other comprehensive income not to be redzssified to profit or loss in subseguent periods: e
Re-measurement loss on defined benefit plans a -130186% -1301869
Income tax effect f. 430437 430437
Net other comprehenslve Incame nat.te be reckssified to profit or [oss in subsequent periods o 871432 -371432
Qther compréheniive income Far the period, net of tax 0 371432 -371432
Total compreheisive income for Lhe period, nel of tax 31312397 =2875351 HOI7006
' 05000003261 o 28937006
Recontiliation of Equity . .
. [Amount tn Rupees
Fartlculars . Foathote Asat As at
31.03.2G17 01.04.2016
NetWerth under IGAAP 368,189,700 365277304
Fair alue Gain / [Loss} on lnvestments s b, (57,860) -57775
Peferred Tax & Incame Tax f (365,438) 9861
Amortisation of Leaschold Lang d {B,505,872) -6841150
Re-measuramant loss on defined banefit plans a {2,530,168) -1535208
Redsemable Praference Share clsssified a5 liability undar IND: 45 h (16.401,000) {16,401,000)
et Wiorth under Ind AS } 370269576 341332570
v Notes to the ition from previous GAAP to Ind AS:

Re-measurement cost of net definad Irability:

Beih under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company racognised costs related to its post-amploymsnt defined fenefit plan on an actuarial basis. Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial
gsins and losses, ara chargad ta Stalament of Profit and Lass, Under' ind AS, re-measurements comprising of astuarial gaine and losses, Ihe effect of the asset selling, excluding amounts included in
notinterest on the net defined benefilfiabikly end the return gn plan assets are recognized immediately in tha Balance Shest with a cormesponding debit or credit to relained earnings through OCI,

Classification and falr value measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabifities:

The Company has asssssed the classification and fair valuation impact of financial assets and liabllitizs under lnd AS 321 Ind AS 109 on the basls of the faets and circumstancas at Ihe fransition date.
Impact of fair value ehangss as on date of fransition, is recognised in opening reserves and changes thercafter are recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss or Other Gomprehensive Income, as the

case may be.

Borrowings {pert of Financial Liabilites} - Under Indian GAAI

. fransactian costs incurred |n connestion with borgwings are amortised upfront and charged ta the Stalement of Profit and Loss for the

period, Under Ind AS, transaction costs are included in the inidal recognition amount of financial lizblity measurad at amortised cost and charged lo Statement of profit and lass using the Effactive

Interest Rats {EIR) msthod " Howsver the impact of the same is not material, the effect is not been glven Inthe finansial stalement,

Proparty, plant and equipment:

On transition to Ind AS, the Gompany has tresled cairying smounl as daemad cast for items of property, plant and equipment.

Leasahald Land:

Under pravious GAAP, value of leaschold land ware not amortised over the leage term where a3 under Ind AS value of leasehold land is amartised cver the period of Izase.

Other compreliensive incoma:

Undar Indian GAAP, the Gompany fias not presentad ather comprehengive income (OC1) separalsly. Henes, [t has reconclied Indian GAAP Statement of Profit and Loss to Statement of Profit and tose:

as per Ind AS. Further, Indian GAAP Staterant of Profit and Loss 5 reconailed ta 1olal comprehensive Income as per Ind AS.

Deferred Tax Adjustments:

Indian GAAP requires defarrad lax accounling using the income statement approach, which focuees on ditferencas between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires

entifies loaceounl far dsfarrad axes using the Ralancs Sheet approach, which focuses on termporany differances between lhe carrying amaunt of an asset or liab
bags. The apglication of Ind 45 12 approzch has resulled in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary difiérerices which was not required under Indian GAAP, In addition, the various transil

in Ihe Balance Sheet and its Lax

adjustments lead to temporary diffsrences. According to the accounting policies, the Company has to account for such differences. Deferred lax adjustments are recognisedin co-relalion to tha

underlying iransaction sither in retained earnings or a separate component of equity.



(g} Intangible Assets:
In persuance of order of Hanakle Gufarat High Count dated June: 06, 1995, from Apil 01, 1993 all the assets and liabilities of Marudhar Metals Private Limited and Salacha Foils & Strips Private Limited
have been vasted with the company. Infanglele Assets, Viz Righls & Title and Gaodwill has been valued al Rs 1,10,88,247/- The management has eslimated useful life of varicus intangible a3sets at 20

year ko be amortized fram financial Year 20122013, . 4 I

(h) Preference Share Capital . ' . v
Under the previous GAAR, non-cumulative redeemable preference shares were classified as a part of total equity. Under Ind AS, financial instrurnents are classified as liabillty or equity according to the
substance of the contractual arrangement and not Its legal form. These proference shares do not cantain 2ny équity component and hence have been classified in their entirety as a financi i

(i} staterment of cash flow:
Thé trznsitian from ndlan GAAP o Ind AS dees net hove malerialimpact on the Statement of Cash Flays.

36 Discl of signifi interestin idiaries as per paragraph 17 of Ind A8 27
Name of Entity Relationship Place of Owinership
{Business b
Sambhav Machinery Private Ltd, ’ Subsidiary Ahmadabad, . 1
Gujarat

Note : Method of accnuniin_g investment In subsifiary is at cost.

37 Events occurred after the Balance Sheet Date

The Carmpany evaluates events and transactions hat eoelr subsequent to the Balance Sheet date but prior lg lhe spproval of the financial staterments to determine the necessiy (o recegnition andiar
repoAng of any of these events and transactions In the financial statemenls. As of 281h May, 2018, thers wers no susequant svents to be recognized or reported that ase not already previgusly
disclosed

As per our rapart of even dats Far Marudhar Industries Limited ’ .
For Hitesh Prakash Shah & Ce. ) ) A '
Chartercd Accountants.

1Al Registration Na! 127614v

. Sdf- Sdf-
Naresh S, Jain Bhavesh S. Jain
Managing Director Direclor
Hitesh P. Shah DIN:DQ714459 DIN:02081444 +
Proprictor
Membership No. 124095 )
Sdf- Sdf- )
Paras .R. Shah Paresh P. Prajapati
Company Secretary Chief Financlal Officer

Place : Ahmedabad ) -
Date :28th May 2018 . . 1
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Iy DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

1O oo
THE MEMBERS OF
Marudhar Industries Limited.

Report on the Consclidated Financial 5tatements

We have audited the accompanying Consclidated Financial Statements of Marudhar Industries Limited (hereinafter referred
ta as “the Holding Company”), comprising of the Consclidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the

- Consolidated Staternent of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information {hereinafier mentioned as "Consolidated Financial Statements™),

. Mé‘nage‘me_nt's Respansibifity for the Consolidated Financial Statements

“The_ Holding Company's Board of Directers is responsible for the preparation of these Consolicdlated Financial Statements in
terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the ConsolidatedFinancial
Pasition, ConsolidatedFinancial Performanceincludingother  comprehensive  Income, ConsolidatedCash  Flows  and
ConsolidatedStatement of Changes in Equity of the Group in accordance withaccounting principles generally accepted in
India, including theAccounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, readwith the Companies {Indian Accounting.
Standards) (Amendment}Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of theCompanies included in the Group
are responsibie for majntenanceof adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisiensaf the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Group and forpreventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; theselection and application of
appropriate accounting polictes;making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudant;and thé design,
implementation and maintenance of adequateinternal financial controls, that were operating effectively forensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accountingrecords, relevant to the preparation and presentation of theFinancial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, which
havebeen used for the purpose of preparation of the Consclicated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, asaforesaid,

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit. While
conductingthe audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, theaccounting and auditing standards and
matters which are requiredto be included in the audit repart under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, as specified under Section 143{10) of the Act.Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and

_ plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonahle assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements are free
from material misstatement. Arv audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Consolidated Finantial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor also considers interpal financial cantrol relevant to the Holding
Company's preparation of the Consolidated Financial Staterments that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that dre apptopriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appraopriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Folding Company's Board of Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consalidated Financial Statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of thelr
reports referred 'to in the Other Matters paragraph below, ig sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
_ opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statererits.

Auditor’s Opinion

i our opinion and to the best of our information and accgrding to the explanations given-to us and based on the
consideration of repart of other auditors on separate Financial Statements and on the other financialt information of the
Subsidiary, the aforesaidConsolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in confermity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the
. Consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2018, their ConsolidatedProfit including other comprehensive
income, their ConsolidatedCash Flows and Consolidated statement of changes in equity for the vear ended on that date.

.Other Matter

i. We did not audit the Financial Statements of Sambhav Machinery Pvt. Ltd, {The Subsidiary Company) included in
thie Consolidated Financial Statements which constitute total assets of Rs. 1,83,79,263/-, total revenue of Rs.
93,03,833/-, Net Profit of Rs. 11,40,802/- and Net cash cutflows amounting to Rs. 92,28,523/- for the year ended
as at March 31, 2018. These Financial Statements and other financial information have been audited by othar
auditors whase reports have been furnishad to us, and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements to
the-extent they have hean derived from such Financial Statements is based sclely on the report of such auditors.

The comparative financial information of the Grouy for the year ended March 31, 2017 and the transition date opening
Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2016 inciuded in these Consolidated Financial Statements, are based on the previously issued
statutory Consolidated Financial Statements for the years ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 prepared in accordance
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) which were audited by the predecessor auditor. Qur

gpinion is not qualified in respect of this matter,
Repaort o Cther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 143(3} of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other auditors on
separate Financial Statements and the other financial information of Subsidiary, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a.  We / the other auditors whose reports we have relied upon, have sought and obtained all the informaticn and
explanations which to the best of cur knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our dudit of tha
aforesaid Cénsolidated Financial Statements.

b. In our opinion preper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consalidation of
the Financial Statements have been kept so-far as it appears from our examination of those boaks and reports of
the other auditors;

c.  The Cansolidated Balance Sheet, Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
deakt with by this Report are in agreement with the hooks of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of
the Consolidated Financial Statements;

d. In our opinign, the aforesaiﬁ Consolidated Financial Staterments comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 132 of the Act, read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as
amended;

e.  On the basis of the written representations received from tha directdrs of the Holding Comparny as on March 31,
2018 taken on record hy the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the directors of the Holding
Company is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the

. ACL . .

f. With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls overfinancial
reporting of the Holding Company, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A” to this report;

g  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Cornpanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in gur opinion and 1o the best of our information and accarding to the
explanatib'ns given to us and based on the consideration of the repori of other auditors on separate Financial
Statements as also the other financial information of the Subsidiary, 2s noted in the 'Other Matter’ paragraph:

-

Audit Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of Marudhar Industries Limited for fhe year ended on
March 31, 2018 ) )
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1 The Comsolidated Financial Statements disclase the impact of pénding I'i'tigations oh its Consalidated finantial
position of the Group — Refer Note 27 to the Consolidated Financial Statements;

2 The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses in long-term cantracts including derivativecontracts
during the year ended March 31, 2018; ’

3 There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the investor Educationand
Protection Fund by the Helding Company during the year ended March 31, 2018 and ‘

4 The disclosure requirements relating to holdings as wefl as dealings in the specified bank notes were
applicablée for the period from 8th November 2016 to 30th December 2016 which are not relevant to these
Censclidated Financial Statements. Hence, reporting under clause is not applicahle.

FOR, HITESH PRAKASH SHAH &0
(FIRM REGD.NO: 127614W)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
PLACE: AMMEDABAD ‘ HITESH P SHAH
DATE: 28" MAY, 2018 PROPRIETOR

MEMBERSH!IP NO. 124095

- Audit Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of Marudhar industries Limited for the year ended on
March 31, 2018 | ‘
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‘[ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH {f} OF REPCRT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUlREMENT OF OUR
REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2018|

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE {i) OF SUB-SECTION 2 OF SECTION 143 GF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2012 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Marudhar Industries Limited (“the Holding
-~ -Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responstbility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for estabiishing and rhaintaiﬁing internal financial controls based on the internal
-contral over financial reporting criteria. established: by the Company considering the essential components of internal contral
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accauntants of India (ICAI"). These responsibiiities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financiai controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
kusiness, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and aerrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. ‘

Auditors’ Responsn il

Dur responsml'lat 5 to E}‘press an opmlon oh the Campanys internalfinancial conirols over financial reporting based on our
.‘,aud|t We, Conducted obr audit i accordarice with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
) .Reportmg {the “Guidance Note”) and the ‘Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section

1£13(10) of. the Companies Acl, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial cantrols, both applicable to an

audit of Internal Financtal Controls and, both issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and

. the Guidance Note requiré that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. :

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence shout the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system, aver financial reparting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controis over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Financiai Statemen‘j:s, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our -audit bpinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Finan<ial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial contro! over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

. regardmg the reliability of financial reporting and the: preparation of Finanglal Statements for mxdernal purposes in
accordance with gunerally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those paiimes and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assﬂrancq that
transactions are récorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with. generally accepted
acecounting principles, and that receipts and- expenditures of the Company are bemg made only in accardance with:
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurarice regarding preventlon or
timiely detection of unautherized acquisition, use, ar disposition of the- Company's assets that could have a mateml affact on
the FlnanCiaI Statements

" Inherent leltatmr}s of Internal Financial Contrals Over Fmanual Reporting

Because of the mherent limitations of internal financial contrals over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusacn
~ erimproper managern ent averride of cantrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
" Also, projections af" any evaluation of the internai financial tontrols over financial reportmg to future penods are subject to
. the risk that the mternal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in condltlons
or that the degree of compliance with the pollmes or procedures may deteriorate. R

Ausit Report on the Consolidated Fmanclal Statements of Marudhar Industries Limited for the year ended cn'
March 31 2048 - '
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Opinion -

# . . . 2

In our opinion, the Cémba ny has; in all material respects, except ‘other,wise stated or reported to the company, an adeguate
- internal financial controls gystem over fihancial reparting and such internat financial controls over firancial reporting were

aparating effectively as at March 31, 2018, basad on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Comgany considering the essential companents of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Firancial
" Contrals Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, . '

" Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the.internal financial
controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to.one subsidiary companias incorporated in India, is based on the
cotresponding reperts of the auditors of sueh Companies incorporated in India.

Gur apinion is net madified in Fespect of the above matters,” -

* FOR, HITESH PRAKASH SHAH &CO
{FIRM REGD.NO: 127614W)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
PLACE: AHMEDABAD ' 7 MITESH P SHAH

DATE: 28" MAY, 2018 ‘ . PROPRIETOR .
- © MEMBERSHIP NO. 124095

s

he Consolidated Finantial Statements of Marudhar Industries Limited for the year ehfied o

YT

Audit Report o i
* March 31, 2018

f
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Notes to Consdlidated Financial Statements

for the year ended March 31, 2018

24

1.

’

‘CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Marudhar Industries Limited (the "Company”) is a public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company is located at 611, GIDC, Phase IV, Vatava
Ind! Estate, Vatava, Ahmedabad-382445. The Company is engaged in the manufacturrng and trading of Aluminium Foil
and Strips, Laminated Foils, Blister Feils, Plastics and Printed Fotls,

The financial statements were authorized for issue In accordance with a resolution passed in Board Meeting held on
28th May 2018.

BASIS OF PREFARATION:

The Consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards {“Ind AS") notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, (as amended from time
to time).

For_ all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the group company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
"Act") read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {Indian GAAP). These financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 are the first time prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities
which have been measured at fair value. Refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments.

The financial statements are presented in Rupees and all values are rounded io the nearest Rupee, except where
otherwise indicated. .

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
CURRENT VERSUS NOGN-CURRENT Cl;ASSIFICATIDN:.

The Group Company presents assets and liabilities in the Ba‘lahce Sheet based on current/non-current classification.

A
g

An asset is treated as current when it is:

"s Expected to be realised of intended to be sold or consumed in the normal eperating cycle;

s Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

= Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting pericd.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A fiability is current when:

e [t i5 expected to be settled in the no‘rmal operating cycle;

e It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

[t is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

o There Is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve manths after the reporting
period.

The Group Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The Group Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES:

The Group Company’s financial statements are presented in Rupees, which is alsc the group company’s functienal
currency.

‘Transactions and balances



‘Notes to Cornsolidated Financial Stateménts
for the year ended March 31, 2018 | p

Tranﬁactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the Graup Company’s functlonal currency at the exchange
rates prevalllng an the date tha transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities deneminated in foreign currencies are restated in the functional currency at the
exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date of financial statements.

Exchange differences arising on settlement of such transactxons and an translation of monetary items are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates an the dates of the initial transactions. ’

o8 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT:
The Group Com pa‘ny measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each Balance Sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liakility in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transacticn to sell the asset or transfer the liahility takes place either:

-Inthe prmc;pal market far tha asset or liahility, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantaggdus market for the asset or I|ab||1’:y
The principal or the most advantageous mariet must be accessible by the Group Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participaﬁts would use whean
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient clata
are available to measure fair value, mamm;smg the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
uncbservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within
the fair value hierarchy, described as fellows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest levef input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 — Vaiuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unchservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recuriing basis, the Group Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categerisation (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting peried.

The Group Campany's Management determines the palicies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring fair value measurement.

External valuers are involved far valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial assets, and
significant liakilities, such as contingent consideration. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the
Management after discussion with and appraval by the Group Company’s Audit Committee. Selection criteria include
market knowledge, teputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. The Management
decides, after discussions with the Group Company’s external valuers, which valuation technigues and inputs to use for
each case. )

At each. reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liahilities which are
required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Group Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the

-



Notes to Consolidated Finahcial Statements
for the year ended March 31, 2018

Management venﬁes the major inputs applied in the latest valuation hy agreemg the mformatlon in the valuation
computation to contracts and other ralavant documents,

The Management, in conjunctions with the Group Company’s external valuers, also compareas the change in the fair
value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reascnable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained
above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value, Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant
nates.

- Disclosures for vaiuation methods, significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
- Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy

- Financial instruments {including those carried at amortised cost})

d. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {PPE):

On the date of transition the Groug Company has elected to cbntinue with the previgus GAAP's cartying amount as
deemed cost to measure all the items of property, plant and equipment.

PPE and Capital worl in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulatad depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, it any. The cost comprises purchase price and borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met, the cost of
replacing part of the fixed assets and directly attributable cost af bringing the asset to its working condition for the
intended use. Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the
total cost of the item is depreciated separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery. When significant
parts of fixed assets are required to be replaced af intervals, the Group Company recogriizes such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accardingly. Likewise, when a majdr overhauling is performed, its
cost is recognized In the carrying amount of the PPE as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. -

Subseguent expenditure related to an item of PPE is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits from
the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing PPE,
including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of parts replaced, are charged to the Statermnent of
Profit and Loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

T CWIP comprises of cost of PPE that are yet not instalied and not ready for their intended use at the Balance Sheet date.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and eguipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if applicable.

The Group Company calculstes depreciation on all the items on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based on
the useful lives defined under Schedule il of the Companies Act, 2013, except in respect of following fixed assets:

- Long Term Lease hold land is ameortised over a period of 99 years, being the lease term.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon dispesal or when ho future economic benefits are

expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference
between the net dispesal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and

Loss when the asset is derecognised.

e INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Intangible Assets acquired separately are measured on initial recogniticn at cost. Foliowing initial recognition,
intangible assets are carriad at cost, less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losseas, if any.

Intangible assets are amortised over a period of twenty years based on a straight-line method. The amortisation period
and the amortisaticn method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each
reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consurnption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset are considerad to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expanse on intangible assets with finite lives is
qrec-ognised in tha Statement of Profit and Loss. ' :

~
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Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
i . ¢ . . rl
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recagnised in the Statement of profit or loss when the
asset is derecognised.

f riViPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS:

The Group Company assasses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any such indication exists, the Group Company astimates the recoverable amount of the asset. if such recoverable
amount of the asset is less than its carvying amaunt, the carrying amount is reduced te its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment foss and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. if at the reporting date
there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed
and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

P BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing costs directly attributabie to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necassarily takes a
substantial peried of time to get ready for Its Intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period,in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and ather
costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrawing of funds.

ho LEASES:

The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains} a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
the Inception of the lease. Tha arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on
the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is
not explicitly specified in an arrangement., :

Group Company as a lessee:

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lgase or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to.ownership te the Group Campany is classified as a finance lease. A leased asset is
depreciated over the useful fife of the asset.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term,

i FINANCIAL INSTRUIVIENTS:

A Firancial mstrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and ’r"nanmal Ilabrllty or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

“ Al financial assets are recagnised initially at fair vaiue plus in the case of financizl assets nat recorded at fair value
through Statemnent of Profit and Loss, transaction costs that are atiributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subseguent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measuremeant, financia I'>aslsets are classified in three categories:
' - Debt instruments - measured at amortised cost
- Debt instruments, darivatives and equity instruments - measured at fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
- Equity instruments - measured at fair value through cther comprehensive income (FVTOCI) .
Debt instruménts af amortised cost
A ‘debt instrument” is measured at the z;m ortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The assat is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collacting contraciual cash flows, and

b} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to ¢ash flows that are solely payments of pnncrpal and
interest {SPPI) on the principal amount gutstanding.

"
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This category is the most relevant to the Grc;up Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subseguently measured at amortised cost usiﬁg the effactive interest rate {EIR} method. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium an acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Lass. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade, loans and
other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization at-amortized cost oras FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. -

Debt instruments included: within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recoghized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. '

Equity investiments

Investments in subsidiaries are measured at cost as per Ind AS 27 - Separate Financial Statements. All equity
investments In scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. For all other equity Instruments, the Group Company
may make an irrevocahle election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The
Group Company makes such election on an Instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable. -

If the Group Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FYTOCI, then all fair vaiue changes on the
instrurment, excluding dividends, are recognized in the other comprehensive income (QCI). There is no recycling of the
amounts from OCI 1o Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Group Company may
transfer the cumulative gain er loss within ecuity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. '

Derecognition

A fihancial asset (or, where applicabie, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised {i.e. removed from the Group Company's Bafance Sheet) when: .

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expirad, or

- The Group Cempany has transferred its rights to recelve cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and
either (a) the Group Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
contro} of the asset.

When the Group Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flews from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it
has neither transferred nor retajned substantially ail of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred controf of
the asset, the Group Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group Company's
continuing involvement. In that case, the Group Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and abligations that the Group Company
has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of cansideration that the Group Company could be
required to repay.

impairmeant of financial assets

“In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits,
trade receivables and bank balance. '

b) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured at FYTPL.

T
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The Group Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognﬁ:ion of impairment loss allowance an Trade receivables.
Under the simplified approach the Group Company does not irack cha-nges in credit risl. Rather, it recognises

" impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on ether financial assets and risk expasure, the Group Company determines that
whather there has been a sighificant increasa in'the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly,
lifetime ECL is used.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive, discounted at the original EIR. ECL impairment loss
allowance {or reversal) recognized during the period Is recognized as income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, This amounit is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the Statement of Profit and foss.

The Balance Sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost:

ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the Balance Sheet. The
allowance reduces the ret carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Group Company does not
reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amiount.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group Company combines financial instruments on the
basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable
significant increases in cradit risk to be identified on 2 timely basis.

Financial Habilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair vaiue through Statement of Profit
and Loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and; in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs. '

The Group Company’s finanicial fiabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including cash credit
facilities from banks.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement: of financial fiabllities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities at fair value through Profit or Loss include financial liabilities held for trading an¢l financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through Profit or Loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the naar term. This category alse includes derivative
financial instruments enterec! Into by the Group Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.

Gains or losses on liabifities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recogrition at fair value through statement of Profit and Loss are designated
as such at the initial date of recagnition and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as
FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses atiributable to changes in own credit risk are recegnized in OCI. These gains/ foss are not
subsequently transferred tp P&L. Howeaver, the Group Company may transfer the cumulative gain or [oss within equity.
All other chianges in fair value of such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Group Company
has not designated any finaacial liabifity at FVTPL.

Loans and borrowings

- After initial recognition, intérest-bearing feans and borrowings are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the

EIR method. Gains and losses are recognisad in Statement of profit and loss when the liahilities are derecognised as
well a5 through the EIR amertisation process.
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Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount ar premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR, The EiR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.
Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due In accordance
with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guaraniee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value
through Statement of Profit and Loss {FVTPL), adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at ‘the higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined as per impairment requirements of ind AS 102 and the amount recognised less cumuyistive amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liahility is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms

"of an existirig liability are substantiaily modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of

the original lianility and the recognition of a new liahility. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Group Company determines classification of financial assets and liakilities on initial recognition. After initial
racognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For
financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business mode! are expected to be infreguent. The Group Company’s senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant
to the Group Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to extarnal parties. A change in the business model
occurs when the Group Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant o its operations. If
the Group Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification
date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the ehange in business model. The Group
Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Cffsetting of financia! instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised arhounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

INVENTORIES:

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value after providing far obsolescence and othar losses,
wherever considered necessary. However, materials and othar items held for use in the praducticn of inventories are
not written down below cost if the finishad products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or
above cost. Scrap is valued at net realisable value. Cost is determined on a Weighted Average method.

Cost includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based an normal aperating
capacity, incurred in bringing them in their respective present location and condition.

-Net reafizeble value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary— course of husiness lass estimated cost of completion

and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
REVENUE:

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probabie that the economic benefits will flow to the Group Company and
the revénue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made, Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, taking inta account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Groug Company has concluded that it is the
principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has
pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventary and cradit risks. )

Based on the Educational Material on Ind AS 18 issued by the ICAI, the Group Company has assumed that recovery of

" excise duty flows to tha Group Company en its own account. This is for the reason that it is a liakility of the

. .
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manufacturer which forms part of the cost of production, Irrespective of whether the goods are sold or not. Since the
£ &
recavery of excise duty flows to the Group Company on its own account, revenue includes excise duty.

However, sales tax/ value added tax {VAT) and goods and service tax are not received by the Group Company on its
own account. Rather, it is tax collected an value added to the commadity by the seller on behalf of the government,
Accardingly, it is excluded from revenue,

The specific recognition criteria described below must alsa be met before revenue is recognised.

i} Sale of Goads

Revenue from the sale of goods is recogrised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue fram the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of
the .consideration recelved or receivable, net of VAT/CST/GST, trade dlscounts & other taxes, adjusiments for late
delivery charges and materfal returned/rejected.

ii) The GrcuD Company accounts for pro farma credits, refunds of duty of customs or excise, or refunds of sales tax in
the year of admission of such claims by the concerned authorities. Benefits in respect of Expert Licenses ara recognised
an application, Export benefits are accounted for as other aperating income in the year of expart based on eligibility
and when there is no uncertainty on receiving the same.

i) Dividend i5 recognised when the Group Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally
when shareholders apgrove the dividend.

iv) Interest Income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amounts ouistanding and the rates
applicable. Interest income is included under the head “other income” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

| RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

Retirement benefits in the farm of provident fund and superannuation fund are defined contribution plans. The Group
Company has no obligation, other than the contributions payable to provident fund and superannuation fund. The
Group Company recogmses contribution payable to these funds as an expense, when an employee renders the related
service,

In respect of gratuity liability, the Group Cempany operates defined benefit plan wherein contributions are made to a
separately administered fund. The costs of providing benefits under this plan are determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation at each reporting date being carried out using the projected unit credit method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amaunts included
in naet interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liahility), are recognised immediataly in the Balance Sheet with a correspanding
debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the penod in which they occur. Re—measuremenfs are not
reclassified to Statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is caiculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Group Company
recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligaticn as an expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss:

= Service costs comprising current service costs; and
s Net interest expense or income

The liability in respect of unused leave entitlement of the employesas as at the reporting date is determined on the
hasis of an independent actuarial valuation carried out and the liability is recognized in the $tatement of Profit and
Loss. Actuarial gain and loss is recognise in full in the period in which they occur in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

m TAXES:
Current income tax:

Current incame tax assets and.liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The fax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
sibstantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside the Statement of Profit and Loss 1s recognhised outside the
Statement of Profit and Lass (either in cther comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in
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correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates
. -" . " . Y . . ¥ | # 4 N
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to

interpretation and establishes provisions where approgriate. '

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is provided using the liabflity methad on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for al! taxable temporary differences, except:

B When the defetred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or lability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the tinie of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable

Profit or Loss.

B In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeahle future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it IS probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,

except:

B When the deferred tax asset arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or Habllity in a transaction
that is riot a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss.

¥ In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax-assets are
recagnised only to the extent that it is prabable that the temparary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets s reviewed at each reparting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
fonger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax ‘assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probahie that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liakilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside the Staterent
of Profit and Loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in'QCI or directly in equity.

n PROVISIONS:

Provisions are recognised when the Group Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probakle that.an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group Company expects some or all of
.a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement
is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any
reirmbursement. :

[+] EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic @arnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the*purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average num ber of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of_
afl dilutive potential equity shares, if any.
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT:

¢ ¢

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balarice Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of charges in value.

For the purposa of the statement of cash ﬂows cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and shart-term depOSIlS as
defined above.

CASH DIVIDEND

The Group Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the Group
Cc)mpan\,r when the distribution is autharised and the distribution is ro langer at the discretion of the Graug Company
As per the Companies Act, 2013, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A correspondlng

- amount is recognised directly in equity.

SIGMNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS:

The preparation of the Group Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or labilities affected in futL re,
periods.

Estimates and éssumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertamty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabitities within the next
financial year, are described below. Tha Group Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available
when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions abaut future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the cantrol of the Group
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur. :

{a) Defined henafit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cast of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined: using
acfuarial valuation. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumations that may differ fram actual
developments in the future. These incluce the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, @ defined benefit abligation is highly
sensitive to ghanges in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting‘date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans
operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of gavernment bonds in currencies consistent with the
currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for India. THose mortality tables tend to change only
at interval in respanse to demaographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected
future inflation rates for India.

(b) Fair value measurement for financial instruments

When' the fair values of financial assets and financial liahilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured
based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technigues including the DCF
model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as
liquidity risk, credit risk and volatifity. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value
of financial instruments. :
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‘ . As at ‘ As at As at
Particulars Notes . ;
31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and squipment 3 417,897,738 413,738,308 414,054,931
Intangible assets 3 7,069,357 7,623,859 8,178,321
Financial assets 4
{i) Investiments. 5,500 2,323,989 450,100
(i} Loans 575,000 275,000 338,855
(iil) Other financial assets 12,110,142 11,680,058 10,335,172
QOther non-current assets 2] 32,033,618 1,213,520 2,231,396
Total non-current assets 469,697,395 436,854,734 435,686,875
Current assets
Inventaties 5 358,653,413 375,682,029 325,962,141_.
Financial assets
i) Trade receivables <] 283,882,298 403,848,172 443,872,503
{iij Cash and cash equivalents 7 53,551,825 58,540,285 25,610,972
{iii) Bank balances other than i) above 8 24,898,791 23,776,701 18,730,088
{iv) Loans ' 4 3,838,723 4,274,513 1,110,715
(V) Other financial assets 4 1,522,929 1,386,440 1,229,047
Other current assets g 26,958,581 47,775,456 41,547,775
Total current assels 771,404,670 915,283,596 859,063,241
Total Assets 1,241,102,065 1,3562,138,330 1,294,650,116
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 10 101,531,250 101,531,250 101,531,250
Other equity !
Capital Reserve 26,630,363 26,630,365 26,630,365
Capital Redemption Reserve 556,000 - -
General Reserve 1,186,200 1,186,300 1,186,300
Reveiuation Reserve 105,601,419 107,208,304 198,815,189
Preference Share Redemption Rasery 15,845,000 16,401,000 16,401,000
Retained Eamings ' 170,543,493 116,571,651 36,210,400
Total other Equity 320,362,577 267,997,620 230,343,254
Total Equity N 421,893,827 369,528,870 340,874,504
B
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financlal liabilities
(i} Borrowings 12 68,798,531 91,502,571 155,760,627
(ii) Cther finencial Llabilitles, 14 1,930,307 1,273,421 980,273
Provisions 1B 2,664,699 420,066 -
Deferred tax llabijlities (nst) 17 44,143,792 49,597,161 45,353,377
Total nen-current liabilities 147,536,829 142,793,219 202,094,277
Current liabilities
Financlal liabilities
{i} Borrowings 12 588,577,055 613,336,301 558,938,826
(i) Trade payables 13 ©%,893,111 157,599,721 148,961,566
(iily Other financial liabiliies 14 11,228,852 23,728,870 18,340,069
Cther currant liabifiies 15 14,382,458 | 31,929,530 22,067,412
Provisions 16 10,151,370 4,371,719 2,195,612
Current tax fiabilites (nat) 18 8,427,563 8,849,100 1,127,850
Total current liabllities 701,671,409 439,816,241 751,681,335
Total Equity and Liabllifies 1,241,102,085 1,352,138,330° 1,294,650,116
Summary of significant accolnting policies 2.1
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The accompanying hotes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

For Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co.
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Hitesh P, Shah
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Director
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Sd/-
Paresh P. Prajapati

“Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars Notes 31.03.2018 31-03-2017
Value of Sales 19 2,661,420,275 2,273,455,711
Less:- GST Recoverad 304,474,748 -
Revenue Fram Qperatton 2,357,015,527 2,273,455,711
Qther Income 20 23,088,420 23,289,823
Total income 2,380,113,947 2,296,755,634
Expenses
Cost of raw materials ahd components consumed 21 1,825,285,626 1,578,768,435
Purchase of stock-in-trade 2,821,888 3,588,000
Changes in inventaries of finished goods B work-in-pragrass 22 117,109,223) {18,088,747)
Exclse duty, VAT and CST on salas 55,846,457 309,667,318
Employee benefits axpenses 23 86,979,743 63,302,200
" [Finance costs 24 65,582,194 78,251,417
Depraciation and amortisation expenses k] 30,024,702 28,144,227
Qther éxpenses 25 214,411,267 204,712,804
Totaf expenses 2,298,842,652 2,248,346,354.
Prafit before tax 81,271,295 48,409,280
Tax expense 17
Current tax {32,105,046) (13,721,023)
Excess provision for current tax of earlier years {121,678} (2086,885)
Deferred tax 5,453,869 {4,243,784)
Total tax expenso {26,772,855] (18,171,492)
Frofit for the year of the Company 54,298,420 30,237,788
Profit/ (Loss) From Assodiated Firm - (577,736}
Tetal Profit for the yeas after considering Profit/ (Loss) From Associated Flrm 54,498 440 29,660,052
Other comprehensive income
A. Other comprehensive inceme not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Re-measurement loss on defined benefit plans (2,948,697} (1,435,123)
Incame tax effect 815,214 430,437
Net other comprehansive income not to be reclassifiad to profit or loss in subsequent periods {2,133,483) (1,005,686)
Other comprehensive incorme for the year, net of tax {Z,133,483) (1,005,686)
Total comprehensive income far the year, net of tax R 52,364,957 28,654,366
Earnings per equity share [nominal vaiue per share Rs, 10/~ (March 31, 2017: Rs.10/- )] 31
Basic & Diluted 5.37 2.82
Summary of significant accounting policies z1

Chief Financial Officer




MARUDHAR ENDUSTRIES LIMITED .
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended on 31st March, 2018

{Amount In Rupees)

I

Operating Profit before working capitat changas

Working capital adjustments:

Decrease/{Increase) in trade receivables
Decrease/{Increase) in inventories

Decrease/(Increase) in current [oans

Decrease/(Increase) in non current loans
Decrease/(Increase) in other current financial assets
Decrease/(Increase) in other non-current financial assats
Decrease/(Increasa} in other current non-financial assets
{Decrease)/Increase in trade payables

{Decrease}/increase in other current non-financial liabilities
(Decrease)/Increase in other current financial itabilities
(Decrease}/Increase in other non-current financial liabilities
(Decrease}/increase in provisions

Particulars ) Year ended Year ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017

A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTNITIES
Profit Befgre Tax 81,271,205 48,409,280
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
{Gain)/Loss on Sale/Discard of progerty, plant and equipment & Capital Work-in- progress {net) . (20817) -
Depreciation on property, plant, equipment & Amortisation of Assets 30,024,702, 28,144,327
Finance income (including fair value changes in financial instruments) (2,628,673) {2,631,358)
Finance costs (including fair value changes in financial instruments) 65,982,194 78,251,417
Re-Measurement Loss on Defined Benefit Plans (2,133,483 (1,005,886)

172,595,118

114,965,874
17,028,516
437,790 |
(300,000)]
(136,489)
{430,084)
7,816,865
(88,706,610}
{17,548,072)
660,080
856,886
8,024,284

151,167,982

40,024 331
{49,719,888) |
(3,163,798)
1,955
(157.393)
{1,344,886)
(6,227,681)
10,638,155
862,118
155,017
293,148
2,508,173

Cash generated from operations

215,076,158

153,186,133

Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 28th May 2018 Sd/-

Paras .R, Shah
Company Secretary

Direct taxes paid {net) (32,648,262) (B,208,458)
Wet Cash {used In) genérated from operating activities 182,427,336 146,975,615
B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (80,964,622) (26,935,132)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 499,875 -
Redemption/maturity of bank deposits {having original maturity of more than thrae menths) (1,222,090) (4,046,613)
Interest income 2,528,673 2,631,356
Investment 2,318,488 {1,873,889)
Net Cash {used in} generated from Investing activities {56,839,676) {30,224,278)
C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long term borrowings {22,148,040) (64,258,058)
Short term borrowings [net) (41,890,348} 59,261,125
Rdempfion of Preference Shares (556,000) -
Loss from Associated Firm - (577,736)
Interest paid . (B5,982,194) (78,251,417)
Net Cash [used in} generated from financing activities {130,576,582) (83,826,084)
Net (Decrease)/ Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (4,988,361} 32929313
Effact of Exchange difference on Cash and Cash equivalents
held in foreign currency - -
Cash and Cash Fouivalents at the beginﬁing of the year 58,540,285 25,610,972
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year [Refer note-7) 53,561,924 58,540,285
As per our even date report attachied
For Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co. For Marudhar Industries Limited
Chartered Actountants
ICAl Registration No: 127614W

sd/- Sd/-
Hitesh P, Shah Naresh 5. Jain Bhavesh S. Jain
Proprietor ' Managing Director Director
Membership No. 124095 DIN:00712499 DIN:030914%4

Sof-
Paresh P. Prajapati
Chief Financial Officer
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Notes to Consalidated Financial Statemeants for the Yaar Ended 317 March, 2018

{Amount In Rupees}

Note No. |Particulars

4 [Financial Assets
Invesiments
Trade Investments

As at 3:;-{!3-2017

As at 01-04-2016

As a1 31-03-2018

2500 (P.Y. 2500} Equity Sharss of Rs.10/~each of Pennar Aluminium Ltd. 500 725 600
Non-Trade Investments

The Green Enviromental Service Co-op Society 5,000 5,000 5,000
Investment In Assoglated Firm

Redshift Engineering LLP [After Nelting off Profitf {Loss) ] - 2,318,264 444,500
Total 5,500 2,323,989 450,100
-Current - - -
Non-Current 5,500 2,323,985 450,100
Total 5,500 2,323,989 450,100
Aggregate book value of Unquoted Investments - 2,318,264 444,500
[ Aggregate bock value of Quoted Equity Shares 58,375 58,375 58,375
Total _ 58,375 2,376,639 502,875
Loans {(Unsccured, Considered Good)
Loans to Employess 4,411,723 4,549,513 1,447,670
Total 4,411,723 4,549,613 1,447,670

‘I

Current 3,826,723 4,274,513 1,110,715
Non-Gurrent 575,000 275,000 336,955
Total 4,411,723 4,549,513 1,447,670
Other Financial Assets
Interest Accrusd 1,522,929 1,386,440 1,229,047
Security depcsits 12,110,142 11,680,058 10,335,172
Tatal 13,633,071 13,066,498 11,564,219
Current 1,522,929 1,386,440 1,229,047
MNon-Current 12,110,142 11,680,058 10,335,172
Total 13,633,071 13,066,498 11,564,219

{Amount Iri Rupees)

Note Np. [Particulars

As 3t 31-03-2018

As at 31-03-2017

As at 01-04-2016

5 Inventories
Raw materials

Total

Raw materials and components 150;606,382 125,654,345 134,708,012
Raw materials in Iransit 8,328 57,814,050 12,057,106
Work-in-progress 151,796,989 121,431,321 119,013,299
Finished goods 46,721,577 59,978,022 44,307,197
Stores and spares 9,522,137 10,804,291 15,875,427
358,653,413 375,682,028 325,962,141




{Amount In Rupees)

Note Nb.

{Particulars

as avh1-03-2018

As at 31-03-2017 _

As at 01-04-2016

“6

Trade Receivables
Trade recelvables
- Unsecured, considered good

[

288,882,298

403,848,172

443,872,503

‘Total

284,882,298

403,848,172

A43,672,503

No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any sther person. Nor any trade
receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

{Amount In Rupeas)

As at 01-04-2016

Note No-_|Particulars As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017
7 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
- In Current accounts 48,592,535 53,842,704 20,059,818 1
- Deposits with criginal maturity of three months or less 3,792,459 3,602,264 3,445,189
Cash in Hand 1,166,931 1,095,317 2,145,965
| Tatal 53,551,925 | 68,540,288 25,610,872
. (Amount In Rupees)
Note No. |Particulars As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017 As at 01-04-2016
8 Other Bank Balances ) S
Baiances with Banks
' - Deposits with originai maturity of more than three months 24,998,791 23,776,701 19,730,088
Tetal 24,998,791 23,776,701 19,730,088
(Amocunt In Rupees)
Note No. |Particulars As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017 As-at 01-04-2016
9 Other Assets
Capital advances 31,476,098 450,000 1,667,876
Prepaid expense 1,264,249 786,417 1,188,031
Advance receivable in cash or kind
Advance for material and others 14,955,008 13,282,937 7,402,847
Balances with Government Authorities 73,739,334 33,696,102 32,956,897
Advance receivable in cash or kKind 38,694,342 46,989,039 40,359,744
Total 71,434,683 48,425,456 43,215,651
Non-Current tax assets (net} 563,520 563,320 563,520
Total 71,598,209 | 48,588,976 43,779,171
Current 39,958,591 47,775,456 41,547,775
MNon-Gurrant 32,039,618 1,213,520 2,231,396
Total 71,998,209 . 48,988,976 43,779,171




Share Capital

Mote No. |1 wthorised Share Capital )
10 [Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
‘ . - Numbers Amountin Rupees
As at 1*' April, 2018 10,589,000 105,890,000
Increasef{decrease) during the year - -
As at 31" March, 2017 10,589,000 105,890,000
Increase/(decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March, 2018 10,589,000 105,880,000
11% Non- Convertfible Preference Shares of Rs. 100 sach
) Numbers Antount In Rupees
As at st April, 2016 16,100 1,610,000
Increase/{decrease) during the year - -
As at 31st March, 2017 16,100 1,610,000
Increase/(decrease) during the year - -
As at 31st March, 2013 15,100 1,610,600
10% Non- Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each
Numbers Amount in Rupees
As at 1st April, 2016 200,600 20,000,000
Increase/{decrease} during the year - -
As at 31st March, 2017 200,000 { - 20,000,000
Increase/{decrease) during the year - -
As at 31st March, 2018 200,000 20,000,000
7% Non- Convettible Preference Shares of Rs, 100 each
Numbers Amount [n Rupeas
As at 1st April, 2016 225,000 22,500,000
Increase/({decrease) during the year - -
As at 31st March, 2017 225,000 22,500,000
Increase/{decrease] during the year - -
As at 31st March, 2018 225,000 22,500,000
a) Rights, preference and restriction attached to Equity Shares
-The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs 10/~ per share.
-Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one voté per share.
-The cermpany declares and pay dividends i Indian rupees.
-The proposed dividend recommended by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the Sharesholders at the ensuing Annual General *
Mesting.
dering%he year ended 31 March 2018, the amount of per share dividend recagnized as distributions to equity sharsholders was Rs Nil (31 March
2017: Rs Nil}. '
-In the svent )of liquidafion of the company, the holder of equity shares will ba entitled to recaive remaining assets of the company, after distribution
of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion 1o the number of equity shares held by the sharehoiders.
Issued Share Capital .
E<uity shares of Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
Numbers Amount In Rupees
As at 1% April, 2016 16,227,625 102,276,250
Less:- Shares Heid by Sambhay Machinery Put, Ltd, (74,500) (745,000}
Net As at 1st Apyil, 2018 10,153,225 101,531,250
increase/(decrease) during the year - -
Ag at 31 NMavch, 2047 10,153,125, 101,531,250
Increase/{decrease) during the year - -
As at 317 March, 2018 10,153,125 101,531,250
Details of Shareholders halding more than 5% Equity Shares in the Company )
As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017
Marne of the Shareholder No. of Shares % held No, of Shares % held
Shri Naresh 8 Jain 5,189,000 51.11% 5,189,000 51,11%
Shri Bhavesh § Jain 4,789,625 47.47% 4,788,625 47.17%
As per records of the Company, including its reglster of shareholders / members and other declarations received from shareholdars régarding beneficial
interest, the above sharcholding represents |legal ownerships of shares.
b) Rights, preference and restriction attached to Preference shares

The company has lhree different ¢lass of Nan Cumulative Redssmable Preference shares having a facs vatue of Rs. 100/- each. Each class of shares carry
different rate of dividend. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Dirsctors is subject to approval

of Sharsholdars at the ensuing Annuai Gensral Mseting.

¢) There were no shares reserved at the year-end for issue under aptions and contracts / cammitments for the sale of shares / disinvestment.

d) Aggregate numberand class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to confract(s) without payment being received in cash or by way of bonus shares or

equity shares hought back for the pericd of 5 years immediately preceding the balance sheet date:



Note No.

Particulars

Amount In Rupees

"

|Other Equity H

OTHER RESERVES

Capital Reserve

As at 19 april, 2016
Increasaf{decreass) during the year
As at 31 March, 2017
Increase/{decreasa) during the yesar
As o 31% March, 2018

On Account of
Forfeiture of
Preference Shares

25,705,000

25705000

Acquisition of
Sambhav
Machinety Mfrs.
Private Limited
928,365

925,365

26,630,365

26,620,365

25,705,000

925,365

20,630,365

Capital reserve is mainly used to record the amounis forfeited towards the forfeited of Preference Shares. This reserve is utilised in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 !

General Reserve

As at 1% April, 2016
Increasef{decrease) during the year
As at 21%March, 2017
Increasef(dzcrease) during the year
As at 31% March, 2018

Capital Redemprion Reserve

As at 1st April, 2016

Increase/{decrease) during the year

As at 3tst March, 2017

Increass/{decrédse) during the year

As at 31st arch, 2018

Capital Redemption Reserve is created by transfer fram Preference Share Redemption Reserve an amount equal to face value of Shares
bought back. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the nrovisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Revaluation Reserve

As at 1% April, 2016
Inorease/(decrease) during the yaar
As at 31% March, 2017
Increase/(dscreass) during the year
As at 31 March, 2018
Revaluation Reserve is created out of Revaluation of Lease hold Land and it will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the
Companias Act, 2013,

Preference Share Redempiion Reserve

1,186,300

1,186,300

1,186,300

556,000

556,000

108,315,189
{1,606,885)
107,208,304
{1,606,385)

106,601,418

As at 1st April, 2016 16,401,000
Increasef{decrease) during the year -
As at 31si March, 2017 16,401,000
Increasef({decrease) during the year (556,000)
As at 31st March, 2018 15,845,000
The campany has tssued redeemable nan-convertible preference shares. The company o create Preferenge Share Redemption Raserve

(PSRR} out of profits of the company available for payment of dividend, The Company has upfront created PSRR out of retained earnings

and would be utilized at the time of redeemption of Preference Share.

Retained Earmings

As at 1st April, 2018 86,310,400
Increasef{decrease; during the year 30,261,251
|As at 31st March, 2017 16,571,651
increasaf{decrease) during the year 53,571,842
As at 31st March, 2018 170,543,493
| Total Other Equity As at 31st March, 2018 - 320,362,677
Total Other Equity As at 31st March, 2017 267,997,620

Tatal Othier Equify As at 1st April, 2016

239,343,254




(Amount {n Rupees}

Note No.

Particulars

As at 31-03-2018

As at 31-03-2017

As at 01-04-2016

12

Borrowings . 4
Long term Borrowing from Bank

2

Indian Rupee Term Loan [Refer note No. (8}, {b) & {c)] 3,682,492 24,797,086 39,857,406
Hire Purchase Finance (Secured Against Hypothecation of Vehicles) - - 690,624
Redeemable Preference Share Capital {Refer Note-18) 15,845,000 15,401,000 16,401,000
19,533,492 41,198,088 56,949,030
Less: Current maturity grouped as other current financial liahility {Refer Note 14) 1,533,492 21,664,594 15,750,944
15,000,000 19,533,492 41,198,086

Short term Borrawings from Bank
working Capital Loans - [Refer note No. (a), {b} & {c}] 309,012,219 352,735,954 341,548,409
Lelter of Credit - [Refer note No. {a), (b) & ()] 75,539,555 74,543,839 53,821,204
Buyers Credit - [Refer note No, (a), {b} & {(c}] 193,262,780 136,356,508 154,919,212
Term Loan Frem Body Corperates 17,424,500 29,815,698 £8,918,433
Lang Term Loan From Directors 47,136,531 51,853,381 55,344,108

642,375,586 685,305,380 674,551,367 |

Total Borrowings 657,375,586 704,838,872 715,749,453
Currant 588,577,055 613,336,301 559,988,826
Nen-Gurrent 68,798,531 91,502,571 155,760,627
Total 657,375,586 704,838,872 715,749,453

a Term Loan from Banks are Secured by way of Hypothecation of its movabie Plant & Machinery, Machinery Spares, Tools & Accessories & other movables
both present & future and by way of Equitable mortgage of all the Immovabla Proparties situated at 610, 611, 711, G.1.0,C.,Vatva, Phase IV, Ahmedabad, and

personal guarantee of some of the Directors of the Company.

b Working Capitai facilities from Banks are secured by way of Hypothecation of Stock in Trade and Book Debts and parsenal Guarantee of some of tha Diractors

of the Company,

¢ Working Capital facilities obtained from HDFC Bank carrying interest rate 10.85% and Oriental Bank of Commerce carrying interest rate 10.50% are secured
hy pari-pasufoint charge, by way of Hypothecation of Plant and Machimery, Factory Land and Building Plot no. 610-611 and 711 GIDC, Vatva Phase-iV,
Ahmedabad and Equitable Mortgage of Factory Land and Buiiding Plot of Sambhav Machinery Mfg. Pvt. Ld. situated at 509, GIDC Phase IV, Vatva
Ahmedabad and it is further secured by corporate guarantee of Lhe company. Further the working capital loan is also secured by way of Hypathecation of
residential property of Shri Naresh Jain situated at C-1101-Gala Interior, Opp. Drive In Linema, Thaltej, Ahmedabad and residenliat property of Shri Bhavesh

Jain situated at Flat No.-102, First Floor, Safal Param, Mauje Vejalpur, Akmedabad.

{Amount In Rupees)

As 81 31-03-2017

As at 01-04-2016

NoteNo. [Particulars As at 31-03-2018
12 Trade Payables

Duss to Micro, $mall and Medium Enterprises - - -
Duss (o Otttars 63,893,111 157,599,721 146,961,566
Total 53,893,111 157,589,721 146,961,566
There are na Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, to whom the Company owes
dues on accaunt of principal amount together with interest and accardingly no additionzl disclosure have been made. The above information regarding
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise has been detarmined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the
Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

[Amount In Rupees}

Note No. |Particutars As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017 Asat 01-04-2016
14 Other Financial Liahilities

Current maturity of Long term borrowings { Refer note-12) 4,533,452 21,664,594 15,750,944
Interest Accrued but not due - 1,027,311 357,331 201,414
Payables in respect of capital goods 5,678,049 1,707,945 2,387,711
Graiuity 1,930,307 1,273,421 980,273
Total 13,169,159 25,003,291 19,320,342
Current 11,238,852 | 23,729,870 18,340,069
Non-Current 1,930,307 1,273,421 980,273
Total 13,169,159 25,003,291 18,320,342




Motes to Cansolidated Finanicial Statements for the Year Ended 31%' March, 2018 &

+

Amount in Rupees)

NotaMa. |Particulars As at 31-03-2018 | As at 31-63-2017
17 Income Tax
The major cornponent of income tax expensa for the years endad 31% March, 2018 and 31% March, 2017 are :
Statement of Profit and Loss
Gurrent tax
Current incoms tax (a) 32,108,046 13,721,023
Deferred tax
Deterred tax expenseibenait) (b} {5,453.869) 4,243,784
Tax in respect of Earlier years (c} 129,878 206,685
Income tax expehse repartad in ihe Statement of Prafit and Loss 28,772,855 18,171,492
Other comprehensive income {QC1)
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year
Re-measurament loss on defined benefil plans (d) 815,214 430,437
Deferred tax credited to OCI 815,214 430,437
Effectiver jncame Tax (e=a+b-d) 25,835,963 17,634,370
a)
Reconciliation of tax expense and the scoounting prafit multiplied by domestic tax rate for the year ended 315 March, 2018 and 31 March, 2017:
Amount In Rupees)
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31-03-2018 31-Q03-2017
Ascounting Profit before tax 81,271,295 48,409,280
Enacted income tax rate in Indla applicable to the Company 32.95% 33.08%
Tax using the Corfipany's domestic tax rate 26,787,711 16,012,507
Tax effects of :
Non-deductible expenses 3,451,093 40,017
Others (4,402,841} 1.481,848
| At the effective income tax rate of 31° March, 2018: 31.79% (31" March, 2017 - 36.22%) 25,855,963 17,634,370
b} Peferred Tax [Armount in Rupees)

Balince Sheet Statement of Prafit and Loss
Particul Asat Asat As at Year ended Year encled
ardouiars 31-03-2018 31.03-2017 01-04-2016 21-03-2018 31-03-2017
Ligbility on accelerated depreciation for tax purpose 53,510,808 53,265,844 47,605,446 44,962 5,660,398
Assst on expenses alowed in year of payment {5,998,211§ (836,549) - [5.161,662) {836,549
|Other adjustments (2,369,303) {2,832,134) {2,252,068) (%37,168) {5280,085)
44,143,202 49 597,161 45,353,377 {5,453,869) 4,243,784

tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilitias if and only i it has a legally anforceable right to set off cUrrenttax assets and current tax liahilities and the deferred




Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 317 March, 2018
&

2

(Amount in Rupees)

NoteNo. |Patticulars As a1 31-03-2018  |Asat31-03-2017
17| Income Tax
The major cormnponent of income tax axpense for the years ended 31% March, 2018 and 31 March, 2017 are ;
Statement of Profit and Loss
Current fax '
Current income tax (a) 31,436,155 13,493,565
Deferred tax
Deferred tax expense/{benefit) (b) (5.435 488) 4,233,650
Tax in respect of Earlier years (c) 121 878 206,685
Income tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit end Loss 26,122,347 ' 17,633,900
Qther comprehensive income (OCI)
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year
Re-measurement loss an dafined benefit plans {d} 815,214 430,437
Daferred tax credited to OCI 816,214 430,437
Effective Current Year Tax (e=a+b-d) 25,185,455 l 17,296,778
a) ’
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by domestic tax rate for the year ended 31 March, 2018 and 31 March, 20417:
{Amount in Rupees)
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31-03-2018 31-02-2017
Accounting Profit before tax 78,997,127 47 742,338
Enacted income tax rate in India applicable to the Company 33.06% 33.06%
Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate 26,118,820 15,785,049
Tax effects of !
Non-deduciible expenses 3,451,093 40,017
Others {4,384,458) 1,471,712
At the effective income tax rate of 3_15t March, 2018: 31.88% (31° March, 2017: 36.23%)} (e} 25,185,456 17,296,778 |
b) Deferred Tax {Amount in Rupees)
Balance Sheet Statement of Profit and Loss
Particul As at As al As at Year ended ear ended
articulars 21-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2018 31-03-2013 31403-2017
Liahility on accslerated depréciation for tax purpose 73,407 629 £3,144,484 47,494,220 263,345 5,650,284
Asset on expenseas allowsd in year of payment (5,098,211} (836,548) - {5,161 662) (B38,549;
Other adjustrents (2,369,203} (2,832,134) (2.252,060) (537,169) (580,085)
44,040,315 48,475,801 45,242,151 {5,435,486) 4,233,650
The Company offseis tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax ltabilities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.




(Amount In Rupees}

As at 01-05-2016

Note No. |Particufars As at 31-03-2018 [As at 31-03-2017
15 Other Current Liahilities .. ) P
Interest free Advance from Customers 4,482,655 16,439,954 ( 10,588,772
Statutory dues payable 9,890,803 15,479,576 12,337,907
Gther Current Liabilities 14,000 10,600 10,000
Cheques Overrdrawn - - 130,732
Total 14,383,458 31,929,530 23,067 412
{Amount In Rupees)
Note No. |Particulars As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017 As at 01-04-2016
16 Provisions )
- Provision for Employee Benefit {Refer note-26) 12,816,069 4,791,785 2,195,612
12,816,069 4,791,785 2,195,612
Current 10,151,370 4,371,718 2,195,612
Non-Curent 2,664,689 420,066 -
Total 12,816,069 4,791,785 2,195,612
{Amount In Rupees)
Note No. |Particulars As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017 As at 01-04-2016
18 Current Tax Liabilities
- Provision far Income tax (Net of Advance tax) 8,427,563 8,849,100 1,127,850
Total 8,427,563 8,849,100 1,127,850




MARUDHAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED .
Noles to Censclidated Financial Statementsfor the Year Enced 31% March, 2018

(Amount In Rupees)

Year ended Year ended
NoteNo. {Particulars o 31-03-2018 3103-2017
19 |Value of Sales )
Finished Gooods (Including Exdise, VAT & GST) 2, 658,663,042 2.273,350,711
Trading of Goads (Inciuding Excise, VAT & GST) 2,827,233.00 106,000.00

Total Revenue from operations

2,661,490,275

2,973,455,711 |

*Sales includes Rs. 13,740,376/ [Previous Year Rs. 15,502,197 ) of Inter Unit transfer and sales for an amount of Rs, 14,55,065/-
(Previous year Rs, 1,05,000) refating to Capital in nature, however there is no effect on Statement of Profit & Loss.

{Amount In Rupees)

Year ended Year ended
NoteMo. |Particulars 31-03-2018 " 31-03-2017
20 Other Income
Interest income on
Security Deposits 565,614 738,058
Bank deposits 1,863,059 1,893,208
Others 917,305 | -
Other non-operating income
Fair value gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss - 125
Insurance Claim 1,683,198 358,771
Profit on Sale of Plant and machinery 20,917 -
Prafit on Commadity Transaction ‘2,487,276 950,226
Duty Drawback Income 315,913 714,230
Foreigin Exchange rate Fluctuation Loss/(Gain) 15,137,422 18,597,531
Kasar & Vatav 7,716 43,884
Total 23,098,420 23,299,923
{Amount In Rupees)
Year ended Year ended
NoteNo. |Particulars '31-03-2018 31-03-2017
21 Cost of raw material and componanis consumed
- Opening Inventory 183,488,395 134,708,012
- Add: Purchases 1,797,029,841 1,627,528,818
. 1,980,498,236 1,762,236,830
- Less: Closing Inventory 150,612,710 183,468,385
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 1,8290,885,626 1,578,768,435
(Amount In Rupees)
Year ended Year ended
MNoteMo, [Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
22 {Increase)/Decrease In Inventory
Inventories af the end of the year
- Work in Process 161,796,988 121,431,321
- Finished Geods 468,721,877 59,978,022
108,518,566 181,409,343
Inventories at the beginning of the year
~Work in Process 121,431,321 | 119,013,380
- Finished Goods 59,978,022 44,307,187
181,409,343 153,320,596
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventory
- Work in Pracess (30,365,668) (2,417,922}

- Finished Goods

13,258,445

(15,670,825)

{17,109,223)

(18,088,747




{Amount In Rupees)

* Year ended Year ended
NoteNo. Particulars ) . 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
23 Employee Benefits
Salaries, wages and bonus 74,098,327 52,902,518
Contribution: ta provident and other funds (Refer note-26} 8,360,289 7,399,359
Gratuity expense (Refer note-26) 3,292,667 1,913,581
Staff welfare expenses 1,228,450 1,086,742
86,979,743 63,302,200
(A&maount In Rupees)
Year ended Year ended
MNoteNo. |Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
24 Finance Cost }
Interest on debts and borrewings 50,954,835 59,618,617
Bank charges & Commission 6,488,460 8,548,708
Intarest others, 8,528,809 10,084,084
65,982,194 78,251,417
{Amount In Rupees}
Year ended Year ended
NoteNo. |Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
25 Other Expense
Power and Fuel 85,222,795 74,227,790
Repairs and Maintenance
- Plant & Machinery 5,135,002 6,780,070
- Building 811,215 41,963
~ Others 292,706 269,220
Stores Consumption 88,763,272 69,289,703
Subcontracting 175,827 309,418
Increase/(Decrease) in excise duty on Sfock of Finished goods {5,541,338) 2,197,860
Factory Gensral 3,397,216 3,480,085
Water Charges 343,156 324,208
Rent 2,246,576 2,443,360
Rates & Taxes 7,026,354 8,367,036
Lagal, Professional & Consultancy 4,140,422 2,641,610
Telephone Expenses 689,525 758,917
Travelling Expenses 1,088 186 716,505
Insurance Charges 1,614,126 2,079,488
Conveyance Expenses 1,022,685 1,018,672
Payment to Statutory Auditor (Refer Note-a) 259,000 132,500
Printing & Stationery 416,603 472,704
Postage and Telegram 508,488 744,320
General Expenses 937,386 922,428
Loss on Derivaties Transcations - 122,120 |
Commission 1,266,678 3,332,458
Advertisement & Sales Promation 2,436,416 2,136,329
Fair value Loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss 225 -
Bad Debts & Vatav Kasar and Sundry Balance written Off (Net) 1,168,665 21,893,640
Total 214,411,267 - 204,712,804
ay Payments ta Auditors
As Auditor:
- Audit Fee 219,600 77,500
219,000 77,500
In other capacity:
- Other Services 40,000 55,000
40,000 55,000

259,000

+ 132,500
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Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 3st March, 2018

The major categories of plan assets of the fair value of {he total plan assets of Gratuity are as follows:#

As at As at
Particulars 31-63-2018 31-03-2017
Insurance Funds 18,645,276 16,588,932
(%) of fotal plan assets 100% 100%

The principal assumptions used in determining above defined benefit obligations for the Group Company's plans are

shown below:#

Year ended Year ended

Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2047
Discount rate 7. /8% 7.20%
Future salary increase 7.00% 7.00%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.76% 7.20%
) 2.00% 3.00%

Employes Turnover Rate

Mortality rate during employment
ortality rate after employment

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
(2006-08)
N.A

Indian Assured
Lives Mortalily
(2008-08}
NLA

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority,
promaetion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

The overall expected rate of return on asseats is determined basad on the market prices prevailing on that date,
applicable to the pericd over which the obligation is to be settled. There has been significant change in expected rate of

return on assets due to change in the market scenario.

A quantitative sensitivity analysis fDIT significant assumption is as shown below:
Gratuity
{increase) [ decrease in defined benefit obligation [!mpact)

- As at As at
tivity level :
Particulars Sensitivity leve 31.03-2018 31-03-2017
1% increase
Discount rate (2,599,637) (2,205,438)
g,
1% decrease 3,066,698 2,630,183
o
o 1% Increass 2,868,530 2,800,132
Salary increase
0 .
1% decrease (2,505,804) (2,228,502)
. oL .
1% increase 204,042 15,800
Emnployee turnaver .
o
1% decreasse (240,474) (22,148)
The followings are the expected future Benefit paymenis for the definad benefit plan
As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Within the next 12 months {next annual reporting period} 3,403,573 1,904,325
Between 2 and 5 years 4,694,663 4,775,531
Beyond 5 years 70,013,334 53,946,731
Total expected payments 78,111,570 60,626,587
Weighted average duration of defined plan obligation (hased on discounted cash flows)
' As at As at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Particulars Years ~ Years
Gratuity 12 13
The followings are the expectad conlribulions 1o planned assels for the next year: #
‘ ) As at. As at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Particulars (Amount in Rs.)  (Amount in Rs.)
Gratuity 5,248,825 4,084,500

# Ahove figures are taken based on Standalone Balance Sheet of Holding Company.




Nates to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2618

27 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

a)

b)

" Segment assets include all operating assats usad by the operating segment and mainly consist of property, plant and equipments, trade recefvables,

Lontingent Liabilities »
- (Amount In Rupees)
:‘: Particulars Asat 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-2017 As at 11-04-2016
a) /| Bilis discounted and not matured 14,913,248 20,528,240 1,033,858
b) | Rank Gaurantes 772,922,406 | 772,390,709 575,215,053

c} | Disputed Statutory Claims/levies for which
the Company has greferred appeal in respect of (excluding intarast leviable, if |
ahy}

- Income tax - 165,870 453,580

Lapital Commitment
Estimated amount of contracts remalning to be executed en capital account (net of advances) and not.provided for Rs. 15,79,65,913(31st March, 2017 Rs,
20,00,000 and Lst April, 2016 Rs. 38,26, 250},

Segment Information

Operating Segmonts: .
The Group Company Is. engaged In the business of Allaminium Foils, Strips & Plastic Packaging. In accordance with the requirdments of Ind AS 108 "Operating
cagments’ Group Company has identified these two segments as repartable segments.

tdentification of Segments: .

The chief dperational decisian maker monitors the operating resukss of its Business segment separately fqr the purpose of malking decision about'rescurce allocation
and performance assessment. Seg'rnent performance is evaluated based on proflt or oss apd ks measuted consistently with profit of loss in the finanelal statements,
Operating sezment have been identified on the basis of nature of products and other quantitative criteria specified in the Ind AS 108,

Segment revenue and results: . . .
The expenses and Income which ara not directly attributable to any businass segmant are shown as Unallocable expenditure {net of allocable income).

Segment Asseks and Liabllities;

Inventary and ather operating assets. Segment liahilities primarily includes trede payable and other lighilities. Cormen assets and fiabilities which can
not ba allocated to any of the business segmant ara shown as unallocable assets / liabilities.

Suramary of segrrignt information is given below:

Primary Reportable Segment {Business Segment)
" {Amount In Rupeas)

Plastic films,
Aluralnium Fells, | Laminated Printed R
Particulars '
Strips.and Cails | Pouch & Laminated Unallacated Total
Frinted Fims
Reverile
External Sales 1,602,701,335 [ 1,057,333,875 1,455,065 2,661,420,275
[1,237,601,026) {1,035,748,685) © {105,000) [2,273,455,711)
Results
segment Results befare Interest and Finance Costs 74,125,600 52,192,273 (2,400,868) 124,163,010
(97,125,148) (7,260,876} 981,566 (103,404,458}
. lu I3
Interest & Dividend Income & Fair value pain on financial 6,439,779, 1,513,503 | {225} 1,953,057
nstruments at-fair value through protit and loss (3,604,645} (1,053,938) {125) (4,658,708)
Foreign Exchange Galri / {Loss) on Buyers Credit (net} 13,850,619 1,286,803 - 15,137,422
[17,813,295) (724,236) - (18,597,531}
Interest and Financs Costs - - 65,082,194 65,982,194
(78,251,417) (78,251,417}
NetPrafit Bafore Tax ' 44,405,008 55,292,584 {68,427,287] 81,271,205
{118,543,D88) 19,099,050) 79,237,858 188,400,280)
OtherInformation .
Segment Asscts 764,143,721 386,128,532 90,020,812 1,241,102,085
(883,499,316) 1377,912,193) [90,720,821) 11,352,128,330)
Segment Liabilties 681,917,755 | 45,883,760 . 9L,406,723 812,208,238
' . 122 1‘,11,73910) {48,397,685) (103,093,864} {982,600,460)
.
MNet Segment Assets B2,225 866 340,144,772 {476,911} 471,893,827
[52,281,407) (329,520,507} 12,373,044 (369,528,870}
Nuter Figures in brackets rapresent previous year's amount.
Secondaty Reportalile Segment {Geographical by Customers)
[Arnaunt In Rupees)
Particulars In India Outsigea India Total
Segment Revenue '
2017-18 . . 26587,526,¥22 24,163,553 2,661,450,275
2016-17 . ' {2,247,147,877) 126,307,833) (2,273,455,711)
Segment Assets
As at 31st Marely, 2018 . : 1,235,533,142 5,568,923 .1,241,102,065
As at 313t March, 2017 ) 1,351,955,080) {178,250) 1,852,138,530)
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Related Party disclosures
As required by Indian Accourting Standard - 24 =Related Parties Disclesyres” she distlosure of transactions with related parties are pivan below :
4
A Relationships.
) .
Key Manzgement Personnel
Mr! Narash 5. Jain ' Managing Directar
bdr. Bhavesh 5. Jain . Director
Mr. Ugamra) Hundia* Director’
Mr. Laherchand Jain . Director
Mr. Hemraj Suthar Director
0, Prakashea] 8, Jaln* Diraclor
Mr. Jivansingh Gangasingh Negi# Diractor
Mr. Satish Sampatraj Shahf Directer
Mrs. Swclha Acharya § Dirsctar
s, Darsha R, Kakani@ Director
Mrs, Mimisha Jain* Birector
B Relatives of Koy Managemeoiit Personhel '
Mrs Amanpreetkaur Sethi Spouse of Bhavesh § lain
* Ceases to to be Director w.e.f. 15.06.2017
il From 01.06.2017 Onwards
& From 22,01.2018 Onwards
$ Fram 15.06.2017 to 22.01.2018
) (Amount iz Aupeas)
Particulars . 2017-18 2016-17
Rezmunerstion Paid
~bdr, Narash 5. Jain 1,363,114 1,188,000
-Mr. Bhavesh 5. Jain 1,363,114 1,168,000
-Mrs, Nimisha N. lain 375,000 _—
=Mr. Yaherchand Jain 480,000 | 386,000
-Mr. Hemraj Suthar 330,963 190,639
Receipt of Loan
-Mir. Maresh S, lain 15,844,338 19,440,000
-Mr. Bhavesh §. Jain 9,675,126 8,600,000
Repaymant af Loan !
-Mr. Naresh 5. Jain ) 23,877,823 26,280,854
-Iir, Bhavash S, Jain 11,300,000 11,021,370
Sgplary
-Mrs Amanprectkaur Sethi 1,745,142 1,745,142, |
Redt Paid
~Mdr. Naresh 5. Jain 1,140,000 1,340,000
-Mr. Bhavesh S, Jain . | 200,000 9C0,000
I
Interest Paid
-Mr. Maresh S, Jain 2,702,371 2,792,920
-Mr. Bhavesh 5. Jain 2,948,343 2,048,343
Outstanding as atyear end' : Asat As at Asat
21-03-2078 31-03-2017 03-04-2018
Payable i .
-Mr. Naresh 8. Jain Loan) . 26,997,343 32,712,828 36,140,654
-br. Bhavesh S, Jain ILoan) . 20,139,188 16,140,553 18,204,054
-Mrs Amanpreetkaur Sethi (Salary) 123,000 123,000 123,000
-Mir. Narash §. Jain [Remuneration) 86,920 86,520 25,920
-Mr, Bhavesh 5. Jain {Remuneration} 86,920 86,970 86,920
Receivable . )
«Iir. Laherchand Jzin 1,398,448 | 839,148 -
-Mr. Hemvaj Suthar 86,615 200,000 -
Mpte : The remuneration to the key managerial personnei does not in.ciude ke provisions mede for gratuity, as It is determfned on an actuarial besis for the Grouz
compacy as awhole.
During the Finarcial yaar 2003-14, the company has imported Capital Goads under Zero duty EPCG Scheme and saved' duky amaunting to Rs. 73,57,983 /-, Againet the|

sad dufy saved, the company hzs exported geods worth she times of the duty saved and filed necessary decuments with DGFT, however Export Obligatfon Discharge
Certificate is still pending:

During the year urdar consicerstion, the fire bask plade at ke factary st Vatava Ahmedsbad and Plant & Machinery has been damaged and for the said damage]
Company ras lodged daim with thie Insurar and it will be aceounted an the recelpt af the ameount fe+1 the Insurance compary,

Somre af he aocm‘mts of trade payahles, trede raceivables, I2dns & acvanzes inchiding sqoared up accounts and unsecured Joan are sublect to conflrimatlon from e
resoective partigs and recessary adjistmants and/for propér dassification tersor, If zhy, wiil b2 made on jis reconcliation andfor settlement. Thz dassification /|
grauping af items cf tha accounts ars made by the management, ca the basis of the awallzbie data with the Group Comnpany znc which has been relied upon by the
auditors.Prvioss Year amaunt has beer regrouped/re-casted/ra-arranged/ re-tlassifisd/re-determined, wherever nesessary, by the Greup Company on the bzsle of
datg avaliable with the Group Company, to make the figure of the ctirrent year with the Previous. Vear comparahle,

Earnings Per Share {FPS):

Particulars - 201718 2016-17
Profit for the year 54,498,440 29,660,052

Weighted avérage No. of shares for EPS computation
far Basic and Diluted EPS {Nos} 10,153,125 10,153,125

Ezrnings per Share (Basic and Riluked) [Rs.) 5.37 292
Nominal Value of Shares . [Rs.) i 10




Notes to Financial Statements.for the Year Ended 31st March, 2018

Financlal Instruments, Fair Value Measurements, Financial Risk and Capital Management

32
321  Category-wise Classification of Financial Instruements:
{Amount In Rupees}
As at 31-03-2018
Particulars Refer Note Fair Value through Amertised Carmrying
profit or loss cost Valug
Financtal assets
Investments in Ca, Qp, Soclety 4 5,000 - 5,000
Investients in quoted equity shares 4 500 - 500
Trace receivahbles [ - 288,382,298 288,882,298
Cash and cash balance 7 - 53,531,925 53,551,925
Other bank balance 8 - 24,998,791 24,998,791
Loans 4 - 4,411,723 4,411,723
Qther financiaf assets 4 - 13,633,071 13,633,071
Total 5,500 385,477,808 385,483,308
Financlal llabHitles '
Barrowings Hnduding Current Maturiiies) 12 = £63,508,072 661,009,078
Trade payables 13 - 683,893,111 65,893,111
Other financial lizhilities, 14 - 8,635,667 8,635,667
Totak - 739,437,856 739,437,856
{Amount In Rupees)
As at 31-03-2017
Particulars ‘Refer Nota Fair Value through Amartised Camying
profit or [o5s £ost value
Financial assets
Invastments in Co. O Soclaty 4 5,000 - 5,000
Investments jn quoted equity shares. 4 725 - 725
Ifvestments in Assodiatad Firm 4 - 2,318,264 2,318,264
Trade receivahles k] - 403,348,172 503,848,172
Cash and cash equivalents 7 - 58,540,285 58,540,285
Other bank balance 8 - 33,778,701 23,776,701
Leans 4 - 4,549,513 4,549,513
Other financial assets 4 - 13,055,438 18,066,488
Tatal 5,725 506,099,433 506,105,158
Financlal labltitias .
Borrovings (Including Current Maturities) 12 - 776,503,466 726,503,466
Trade pavahles 12 157,599,721 157,599,721,
Otherfinancial liabilities 14 - 3,338,697 © 3,338,697
Total - 887,441,584 887,441,884
{AmountIn Rupees)
As at01-04-2016
Particulars Refer Note Fair Value through Amortised Catrying
profit or loss tost Valug
Financial assets
Investments in uhqueted Government securities 4 5,000 - 5,000
Investments in quoted equity shares 4 e - BO0
Investments in Asseciated Firm 4 - 444,500 444,500
Trade receivables 6 443,872,502 443,872,503
Cash and cash equivalants 7 - 25,610,972 25,610,972
Other bank balance 8 - 18,730,088 19,730,088
Loans 4 1,447,670 1,447,670
Other financial zssets a4 - 11,564,219 11,564,219
Totai 5,600 502,669,952 502,675,552
Flnancial labilities
Borrowings lIncluding Current Maturftics) 12 - 731,500,397 731,500,397
Trade payables 13 - 146,961,566 146,961,566
Cther financial liabilities 14 - 3,569,398 3,569,208
Total - 882,031,361 882,031,361
32.2  {ategory-wise Classification of Financial Instruments;

{a) Quantitative disclosures fair valua measurement hierarchy for financial assets and financial liabi
Leval:T input are quatad prices [unadfustad) in the active market for identical asset and liability

Level:3 Input. are not based on observable market data {unobservable nputs). Fair value are determing in «whole or in part using the valuation method based on the assumption that are
niether supported by price from absarvable in the current market transaciiones in the same instruments nor are they based on available market data.
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(3}

The fallewing table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's financial assets and liabilities: -

. B {Amount e R )
, As a131-03-2018 Asat 31-03-2017, A3 at 01-04-2016
‘ Particulars Significant Significant significant Significant Significant Significant
observahle observable ohservzhla observable ohservable ohsewable
Inputs Inputs Inputs Inputs Inputs Inputs
{Level 1} {tevel 3) {Leval 1} {Level 3} {Level 1) [Level 3]
Financial Assets [measured at FYTPL)
{Refer Note 4}
Investments in guoted equity shares 560 - 725 - 600 T
Investments in Ce. Op. Society . - 5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000

(b} Financial Instrumant measured at Amortised Cost
The carrying amount of financial assets and financial labilities measured at amartised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable approximatian of their fair values since the
Company doas not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different fram the values that would evontually be received or settled,

Financial instruments risk managament abjectives and policies

The Group Company's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise barrowings and trade & other payables. The main purpese of these-financial liabilities is to financa the
Group Company's eperatiens and to support its aperatiens. The Group Company’s principal financia| assets indliide Investments, loans given, trade and other receivables and cash & short
term depasits that derive directly from its operatiohs.

The Group Company's activities expose it Lo market risk, credit risk and liquidity risl. The Groug Company does not enter in to any derlvative finandal instrurients, such as fdrelgn
exchange ferward cantracts,

The Group Carmpany's risk management is carried put by the corparate finance. The corporate finance identifies and evaluates risks In close co-operation with the Group Company's
Business Heads. The beard provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, intorost rate risk, cradit risk, use of]
derivative, financial instruments, and investment of excess liguidity.

Marliat Risk
Iarket risk is the rick that the fair value of future cash flows of a Financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Markel risk comprises bwo types of risk: Interast
rate risk and currency risk, Finandial instruments affected by market risk inclode borrowings, deposits, Investmants, trade and other receivables, trade and other payables.

The potential economic impact, due to these assumptions, is based on the aecurrence of adverse / inverse market conditions and reflects estimated changes resulting from the sensitivity|
analysls. Actual results that are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss may dilfer materislty fromthese estimates due to actual developments in the global financial markets.

1} Interest rate risk
The Group Company is expased to change in interest rate due ta its financing and cash imanagement activities, The risk arlsing from interest rates movements arise from borrowings with

wvariahlz interest rates. The Group. Commpany manages interest risk by having 2 balance partfolic of fixed and variable rates foans and borrowings.

The Group Company’s risk management activities are subjoct to management, direction and contral of the tresury team under the framawork of risk management pelicy for interest rate
risk, The tresury team ensure apprapriate (inancial risk, governanace framewori: for the Group Campany through apprepriste policies and provedures and that finahce risk are Identified,
mesuregd and managed in accordance with the polices and risk objecives. .

For Group Company total horrowings, the analysis Is prepared assuming the amount of the lfability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 50
Easis paints increase er decrease is used which represents management assessment for the reasenability possible change in the interest rates.
{Amount In Rupees)

Agat . Asat
Pariculars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Total Borrowings 641,064,078 705,102,468

In case fluctuation in intersst rates by 50 basis points and all other variable were held constant, the Group Company's profit for the year would increase or decrease as follows:
) . (Amount In Rupees)

For the Year ended on |For the Year ended an
Pariculars 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

Impact an profit far the year 3,405,320 3,525,512

ii} Forelgn currency risk

Farelgn currancy risk is the risk that the fair valus or future cash flaws of an exposure will iluctuate due te changes In foreign exchange rates, The Group Company does not enters into
forward exchange contracts to hedge against its foreign currency exposures refating to the resognised underlying assets/Habilitles and firm commitments. The Group Company dues nuol
enter into any derfvative Instruments for trading or speculative purposes.

Fareign Currency exposure not cavered by derivative instruments or cthanwise as at 31st March is as under:
{Amaunt Iy Rupees)

Amount in Forign Currency Equivelait fndian Rupees
Particulars. Currency A3 &t Asat . Asat Asat
31-03-2018 31-03-2017 31-03-2012 31-03-2017
Trade Receivahles Usp 85,544 "2,765 5,568,923 179,250
Tracle Payables EURO 10,000 - 804,500 -
Buyers Credit & Letter of Crelt usD 2,968,706 2,103,618 193,262,720 136,356,508

The Group Company is mainly exposed ta changes in USD. Thebelow table demunstrates Lhe sensitivity to a 1% increase or decrease in the USD agsinst INR, with alf other variables held
constant. The sensitivity analyss Is prepared on the net ynhedged exposure of the Group Company as al the reporting date. 1% represants management’s assessment of reasonahbly

possible change in foreign exchange rate,
{Amount in Rupees)

: Impact on Profit before tax Impact on Pre-tax Equity
Particulars.
Far the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2018 31-G3-2017 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
USD Sensitivity ) . . )
RUPEES / USD — Increase by 1% (1,876,239} {1,361,773) {1,876,039) {1,361,773)
RUPEES / USD - Decrease by 1% - 1,276,339 N 1,361,773 - 1,876,939 1,361,772




{b)

e}

34

Credit Risk

Cradit risk is the risk that a counterparty will net nicet its obligations under a financial instruntent ar custemer contract, leading to a flnancial less. The Group Compand is exposed to credit]
riske from iks aperaling activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, ineclnding deposits with banks, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments,
Credit risk arising from other balances with banks is limited and there is no collateral held against these because the caunterparties are banks and recognised finandlal institutions with hgh
credit ratings assigned by the international credit rating agencies, .

Craiit risk arising from trade receivables is managed in accordance with the Group Campany's established policy, procedures and contral relating to customer creglit risk managerhent,
Credit qualily of s customer is assessed based on an extensive evalustion and individual credit limits are defined in aecordance with this assessment,

AnImpairment analysis is perfarmed at each reporting date on an individual basis for majar <lients. In addition, a large. number ef minor receivables are grouped inte homogenaus graups|
and asscssed for impairment <ollectively.

Concentrations of Credit Risk farm part-of Credit Risk
During the year ended 31st March, 2018, sates to a customer approximated Rs. 2822.07 Lacs or 10.60:% of net revenue and during the year ended 31st March 2017, sales to such custerner
approximated Ks. 226245 Lacs or 9.95 % of het revenue. Accounts receivable from such customer approkimated Ks. NIL at 31st March, 2018 and R, 722.39 Lacs at 31ist March, 2017,

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Greup Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and ¢ollateral oblizations without incurring unacceptsble losses, The Group Comparny’s
objectivais to, at all imes malntain optimum levels of [Tquidity to meetits cash and ¢ollateral requirements. The Group Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust
cash management system. It maintaing adequate saurces of financing including, debt and overdraft / credit facilities from both domestic and international banks at an cptimised cost: It
also enjoys strong access to domestic capital markets acrass equity, '

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Graup Company’s financal iakilities hased en contractual undiscounted payments:
{Amount In Rupees)

Particulars ©n Demand Less than 1 year 1to 5 years Mare than 5 year Tutal
Year anded 31st March, 2028 '
Barrowings 588,577,055 4,533,103 8,798,531 - 661,909,078
Trade payables ) 68,893,111 - - - 68,893,111
Qther financial liabilities 8,635,867 - - - 8,635,667
Year ended 315t March, 2017
Barrowings 603,636,301 21,664,594 101,202,571 726,503,456
Trade payables 157,599,721 - - - 157,569,721
Other financial liabilities 3,238,697 - . - - 3,338,697
Year eénded 31st March, 2016 ) .
Borrowings 550,288,826 15,750,944 165,460,627 - 731,500,397
Trade payables . 146,061,566 - - - 146,961,556
Cther financial liabilities 3,565,308 | - - - 3,568,398

Capital Management .

For Lhe purpose of the Group Company’s capital nranagement, capitat includes issued capital and all ather équ'\ty‘ reserves attributable to the squity sharsholders of the Group Company,
The primary objeclive of the Group Company when managing capital is to safeguard iLs ability to continus as a going cancern and to maintain an optimal edpital structure 56 o5 to maximize
shareholder value through efficient allocation of capital towards expansion of business, optimisation of warking capital requirements and deployment of surplus funds into various
investment options.

The Graup Company.monltars capltal using gearing ratlo, which Is net debt {horrowings less cash and Hank balances) divided by total capitsl plus debt.
{Amount In Rupees)

3 Particulars ) As at 31.03-2018 As at 31-03-2017 Asat 31-03-2016
Total Borrowings 656,309,078 721,503,466 726,500,357
Less: Cash and Bank Balance [78,550,718) (82,316,986) [91,319,386)
Net Debr (4} ! 578,358,362 639,186,480 635,181,011
Total Equity (@) 421,803,827 369,528,870 344,874,504
Total Equity and Met Debt {C = A+B) 1,000,253,18% 1,00&715,_350 974,055,515
Gearing Ratiy . 58,002 . 63.00% 65.00%
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(a)

[

s
FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF IMDIAN ACEDLINTING STANDARDE {"Ind A57) !
These financial statements, for the year ended 315t March 2018, are the first financial statement, the Group Cnmpany has prepared in accordance with Ind As, For periods up to and ‘including|
the vear ended 31st March 2017, the Group Company prepared its finandal statemants in accordance with accounting standards notified under Section 133-of the Companies Act, 2013 {the|

"fict"} read together vith paragraph 7 of the Companies (Arcountsy Rules, 2014 {Indian GAAF).

Accordingly, the Graup Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind A% applicable for periads ending on or after 31st March 2018, together with the comiparative period
date as at and for the year ended 31st Match 2017, as described in the summary of significant accounting hu\icies. In preparing these financial statements, thé Group Company's opening
Balance Sheet was prepared as at Ist April, 2016, the Groug Company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Group Compary in restating its
Incllan GAAP financial statements, including the Balance Shestas at 1st April, 2016 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2017,

Transitionto Ind AS - iliations; -

The folluwing reconciliations provide the explanation and qualification of the differences arising fram the transition from Previaus GAAP to Ind AS In accardance with Ind AS 101 “First Time
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards®.

(i} Reconciliation of toial comprehiensive income for the year ended March 31, 2017,

(i) Reconciliatinn of equiy as at April 1, 2048 and March 31, 2017.

Previous GAAP figures hiave been reclassified/regrouped wherever necessary to confirm with the financial statements prepared under Ind. AS.

R iliatian af Total Camprehensiva Incoma for the year anded 315t March, 2017

(Amounti ln Rupees)
: Vear E"de,d Adjustmient die Year Ended
. . Foot 31-93-2017
Particulars : Mote tReported 35 per td 31-03-2017
< i . P per Ind A5 [As per Ind AS)
Previous GAAF)
Revenue from eperations . 2,273,455,711 - 2,273,455,711
Otherincome o ‘b 23,299,708 |, . 125 23,398,923
Tozal income: 2,296,755,509 125 2,296,755,634
Expenses
Cost of raw matarials and cempaneants.consumed 1,578,768,435 Lo 1,578,768,435
Purchase of stock-in-trade 3,588,000 - + 3,588,000
Changes in Inventarles of finished goods & work-in-progtess (18,088,747) - (18,088,747}
Excise duty, VAT and CST on sales . : : . 308,667,918 | - 309,667,918
Employee banefits expenses ) a g 63,440,789 [138,589) 63,302,200
Finance costs . . . 78,251,417 o 78,251,417
Depreciation and arnortisation expanses . c,dg . ZQ,SLS,EJS . 1,624,682 28,144,327
Other expenses ) . ' | 204,712,804 - 204,712,804
Tetal expenses . . ’ 2,216,860,261 | 1,086,098 |  2,218,346,354
profithefore tax . 49,385,248 | . {1,485968) 45,409,280
Tax expense .
Current tax i ' 113,463,182) [257,841) (13,721,023}
Excess provision for current tax of earlier yeais . {Z06,685) - . {205,685}
Deferred tax o . o : (3,715,312) {528,472) | {4,243,784]
Total tax expense . : (17,385,179) {786,313) [18,171,432)
Profit for the period } ’ o 32,510,069 12.272,381) 70,237,788
. . |
Prafit/ {Less) From Associated Firm : (577,736} - [577,736)
Total Profit for the year after consideting Profitf (Loss) From Assodated Firm . ’ 31,932,333 (2,272,281) 29,660,052
Other camprehensive income
A, Other comprehensive incéme not to be reclassified to prufn or loss in subsequent perinds: ' .
Ite-measurement loss on defined hensfit plans . . a . - © (1,436,123} {1,436,123)
Income tax effect: ' ' , - 430,437 430,437
Net othercomprehensive income not te be reclassified to profit orloss in subsequent periods s - : {1,005,586) i (1,005,686)
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of tax . . - {1,005,68€) (1,005,686]
Total comprehensive Income for the perlod, net of tax 31,932,333 ' (3,277,967, 28,054,366
Recaonciliation of Equity
(Amount In Rupees) '
: Foot Ag at As at
Particulars . : Note 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
Net Worth under |GAAP . " 398,766,053 | 366,845,720
Fair Value Gain /{Loss} on Investments I {57,650} - {47,776}
Deferred Tax & Inceme Tax' f 365,436} {9581}
Amartisation of Leasehald Land d ., 18,565,872} 16,9%1,190] |,
Re-measuremént loss on defined benefit plans . a (3,845,225} . {2551,690]
' |Redeemable Freference Share classified as labilily under IND AS . h {16,401,000) 415,401,000]
Net Wurlh under Ind AS © 369,528,870 340,874,503 |

Explanatery Notes to the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS: '

Re-measurement ¢ost of net defined liabitity:

Beth under Indian GAAP and ind AS, the Group Company recognised costs related to its past- emp\avmem defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis, Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost,
mcludmgaztuarla\ gains and |osses, are charged to Statemient of Profit and Loss, Under inck AS, re-measuremeants comprising of actuarial zains and fosses, tha affect of the asserselling, excluding;
amaunts included in net iriterest on the net defined benefit lialjity and the return oh plan assels are ramgmerl immnediately in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or eredii tof
retained earnings thraugh OCIL

Classification and fair value measureraent of Financial Assets and Finariciaf Liahilities:

The Groun Company has assessed the classification and fair yaluation impact, of financidt assets and Habilities under Ind AS 32 / Jnd AS 109 uif the Basis of the facts and circumnstances at the




©)

(d} Leasehold Land:
Under previous GAAP, value of leasehald land were not amartised ever the lease term where as undar Ind AS value of leasehald land is amertised gver the periad of léase.
(e} other comprehensive income:
Under Indian GAAP, the Group Company has not présented other comprehensive income {OCI) separstely. Hence, it hos reconciled indian GAAP Statement of Proflt and Loss to Statement of|
Profit and Loss'as per ind AS. Further, Indian GAAP Statement of Profit and Loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income.as per Ind AS. .
N Deferred Tax Adjustments:
Indian GAAP requires deferted 1ax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences bétween taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12
’ requlres entltics to account for deferred taxes using the Balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the Balance
sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind A5 12 apy h has resylted in recognition of deferred tax on new temparary differences which was not required under Indizn GAAP. In additian,
' the various transitional adjustrents lead to temporary differences, Actording Lo the accounting poficies, the Graup Cempany bas te account for such diffarances. Deferred tax adjustmenls are
recaghised in co-relation to the underlying transaction cither in retalned carnings or a separate companent of equity.
(@) Intangible Assets:
In persuance of erder of Honable Gujarat High Court dated June 08, 1995, from April 01, 1993 all the assets and liabilitles of Marudhar Metals Private Limited 2nd Salecha Foils & Strips Private
Limited have been vasted with the company. Intangibie Assets, Vi Righis & Title and Guodwill has been valued st Rs 1,10,88,247/- The management has estimated uscful life of various
intangible asssts at 20 year 1o be amortized from financlal Year 2012-2013.
(hy  Preference Share Capital
Under the previous GAAP, non-cumuiative redeemable preference shares were classified as a part of total equity, Under Ind AS, finandial instruments are dassified as fiability or equity accerding
tg the substance of the contractual arrangement and net its lagal form, These preference shares dg riot contaln any equity componant and hence have heen classifisd in their entirety asa
financial Nabillty. .
) Statement of cash flow:
The transition:from Indian GAAP ta Ind AS docs not have imaterial impact on the Statement of Cash Flows,
36 Events Sccurred atter the Balance Sheet Date
The Graup Company evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent io the Balance Sheet date but pricr to the approval of the finandial statements to determine the necessity far
recognidfan andfer reporting of any of these events and trangactions in tha financial statements. As of 28th May, 2018, there wer® no subsequent events to be recognized or reported that are|
not already previously disclosed. .
As per ourreport of even date For Marudhar Industries Limited )
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transition date. Impact of fair value changes as on date of transition, is recognised in opening reserves and changes thereafter ars recognised in Statement of Frofit and Loss or Other
Comprahensive ncome, as the case may be. r s
Borrowings (part of Financial Liabilitias) - Undet Indiah GAAP, transaction costs incurred in cennection with berrowings are amartised upfront and' charged to the Statetnent of Profit and Loss
for the perfod. Under Ind AS, transaction ¢osts are included in the initial recognition amount of finandial liability measueed at amortised cost and charged to Statement of profit and lass using
the Effective Interest Rate {EIR) method." However the impact of the same is rot material, the effect is not heen given in the finandlai statzment.

Property, plant and equipment:
Gn transition to Ind As, the Group Company has treated carrying amount as deemed cos1 For items of property, plant and equipment.

Sdj- Sd/- .




